EP
wisconsTN

WATRiRE

| Energy Services, Inc.
Milwaukee County WHEAP Proposal

March 27, 2015

Milwaukee County Page 663 File # 15444



2045 PURCHASE OF SERVICE PROPOSAL CONTENTS —I. INITiAL SUBMISSION
This proposal contents sheet must be attached immediately after the proposal summary sheet (item #1)

Technical
Reguirements Proposal
Check
. each Item Page # of
Item # Item Description Included Proposal
INTRODUCTION
1 Proposal Summary Sheet X 3
Proposal Contents
2 Cover Letter X 5
Part 1 — AGENCY PROPOSAL
3 Authorization To File X 6
4 Agency Description and Assurances X 10
5 Board Of Directors, Owners, Stockhoiders Demographic X 13
Summary
6 Ownership, independence, and Governance X 15
7 Owners/Officers X 19
8 Mission Statement X 21
154 ency Organizational Chart X 23
10 Agency Licenses and Ceriificates X 24
11 Indemnity, Data And Information, and HIPAA X 26
Compliance Statement
13 Related Organization/Related Party Disclosure X 28
14 Employee Hours-Related Organization Disclosure X 30
15 Conflict Of Interest & Prohibited Practices Certification X 32
16 Equa! Employment Opportunity Certificate X 34
17 Egqual Opportunity Policy X 36
18 Audit Fraud Hotline X 38
19 Certification Statement Regarding Debamment And X 40
| Suspension
20 Additional Disclosures X 42
21 Certification Regarding Compliance With Background X 44
Checks - Children & Youth
22 Certification Regarding Compliance With Background X 46
Checks - Caregiver
23 Promotion of Cultural Competence X 48
24 Emergency Management Plan X 51
Part 2 - BUDGET AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
25 IRS Form 920 For Non-Profit Agencies X 54
26 Certified Audit/Board Approved Financial Statement X 55
27 Electronic versions of: X 56
Form 1 {Program Volume Data)
Form2and 2A
| Form 2B
Form 3 and 3S (Anticipated Program Expenses )
Form 4 and 48 (Anticipated Program Revenue)
Form 5 and 5A _
Form 6-6H
4-4
Milwaukee County Page 664 File # 15444



v

Part 3 -PROGRAM PROPOSAL

Technical
Regulrements roposat i
Check
each
. Item Page # of E
Item # Item Degcription Included Proposal ;
| __Part 3 -PROGRAM PROPOSAL ‘
28 Program Qrganizational Chart X 58
29a Program Logic Model X 60
29b Program Narrative X 65
29¢ Experience Assessment For “Agency X 88
28d Experience Assessment For Agency Leadership X 91
29e Most Recent Program Evaluation (Current Contractors) N/A
30 Provider Proposal Site Information X 93
31 Accassibility X 06
32 Staffing Plan X a3
33 Staffing Requirements X 101 !
34 Current Direct Service Provider/indirect Staff Roster N/A
36 Client Characteristics Chart X 109
.| DCPI Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information
SDE Statement of Deviations and Exceptions

Note: DCPI and SDE forms are optional, check column if included

Part 4 - OVERVIEW OF PROPQSAL REVIEW PROCESS PROPOSAL REVIEW AND
SCORING CRITERIA

Overview Of Proposal Review Process
Proposal Review and Scoring Criteria

Agency attests that all items and documents checked are complete and included in the proposal
packet.

Authorized Signature:;

Printed Name:

Agency: E- s-.l;

Proposers applying for programs up for competitive, panel review must submit all items in the
above fable (Introduction; Part 1, Agency Proposal; Part 2, Budget and Other Financial
Information; and Part 3, Program Proposal).
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Iitem #1
Proposal Summary Sheet
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YEAR 2016 PROPOSAL SUMMARY SHEET
Agency: Energy Services, Inc. Agency Director: Timothy V Bruer
Name of parent company andfor affiliated enterprises if agency is a subsidiary
and/or affiliate of another business entity: n/a
Address: 1225 S. Park Street, Madison, W1 53715

Contact Person: Bev Shook
Telephone: 608-283-7863 Email: bshook@esiwi.com
Agency Fiscal Period: 10/1/15-8/30/16 Federal ID Number: 39-1443614

Please complete the following information for each 2015 program proposed in
your proposal. Program name, and if applicable, a program number must be
assigned to each program. This proposal must include programs from only one
division. In order to apply for programs from mare than one division, a separate
complete proposal must be submitted for each division.

Division: DCSD ___DSD ____ MSD X Housing .

(REFER TO TABLE OF CONTENTS IN PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR
PROGRAM NUMBER & NAME)

A. Program Number: MSD 001 Program Name: Wisconsin Home Energy
Assistance Program (WHEAP)

Continuation:_____ New: X

2014 Funding: N/A. 2015 Request: _ $550,000

Site(s):
(1) TBD (3)
(2) TBD ()

*** Energy Services will provide 2 fixed sites within the specified bid arsa
along with 11 outreach locations throughout the proposed area to serve
clients.
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f@ Energy Services, Inc.

b

=SS
L i 1225 SOUTH PARK STREET MADISON, WI 53715 (608) 267-8601
TIMOTHY V. BRUER, DIRECTOR

March 27, 2015

Mr. Héctor Col6n, Director

Milwaukee County Department of Health and Human Services
1220 West Vliet Street, Room 301R

Milwaukee, WI 53205

Dear Mr. Colén:

Please find attached Energy Services, Inc.’s proposal to administer the Wisconsin
Home Energy Assistance Program for Milwaukee County Zones 3, 5 and 6 (excluding
Zlp code area of 53207).

Energy Services, Inc. (ESI) would be proud to serve in this capacity, and are uniquely
qualified to do so0. We have had the privilege to administer the WHEAP program in other
19 other counties and provide critical energy services to families across the state. We
also administered the very first non-county, direct state WHEAP contract more than 30
years ago. This past heating season alone, in aur 21-county service centers/126
satellite application sites, ES| provided more than 86,400 households with energy-
related assistance/grants/services to support the households’ long-term self-sufficiency.
Our proven frack record in these communities makes us a great fit for this role serving
Milwaukee families.

Within 45 days of a contract being executed, ESI will meet with all pertinent
stakeholders in order to achieve greater support on a local level, and promote active
involvement in identifying those in the county who are underserved or needs being
unmet. This will also be accomplished by complementing and building on existing
Milwaukee County collaborative efforts.

In addltion to our unique program design and expertise in administering federal
economic assistance programs, our agency generates supplemental revenue to
augment the uncertainties of WHEAP and to meet the unmet needs. Should ES} be
awarded the contract, i would be able to leverage an addition $210,000 non-WHEAP
dollars through outside donations/contributions, in addition to the Keep Wisconsin
Warm/Cool Funds dollars that already ara directly allocated annuaily within the
Milwaukee County service zones. These addition funds would be utilized to off-set the
ever growing gap in WHEAP funds and energy costs. Resulting in those most
vulnerable (i.e. such as the elderly, disabled, families with small children, and Veterans)
being able to have payment plans much more affordable. would have greater access to
assistance with their energy burden.
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Due to the ESI tactical team’s (comprised of ESI's most advanced, highly trained, and
experienced staff members who have extensive fariliarity and knowledge with regard to
all aspects of WHEAP) ability and experience, ESI is willing and able to begin
preparations for establishing all components of its program service centers (including,
space, staff, equipment, and technology) as of July 1, and will be able to be completely
ready to administer the WHEAP program in all of its components within 30 days.

Hopefully our agency's proven WHEAP expertise throughout the state, our knowledge
of Milwaukee Gounty and other Federal support programs, will qualify us to administer
the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program in Milwaukee County.

1 also am familiar with the “Year 2015 Purchase of Servica Guidelines: Program and
Technical Requirements” set forth by the Milwaukee County Department of Health and
Human Services and am submitting the attached proposal which, to the best of my
knowledge, is a frue and complete representation of the requested materials.

Should you have any questions or be in need of additional information, please do not
etyne directly at (608) 267-8837.
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item #3
Authorization to File
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YEAR 2015 AUTHORIZATION TO FILE RESOLUTION ITEM#3
(Applicable for Non-Profit and For-Profit Corporations Only)

PLEASE NOTE: Proposals cannot be recommended for funding to the Milwaukee County Board
until the Authorization to File is completed and received by DHHS Contract
Administration,

This is to certify that at the _3/26/15__ (Date) meeting of the Board of Directors of

nergy Services, Inc, {Agency Name), the following resolution was

introduced by __Randy Manning (Board Member's Name), and seconded by

Jean Stewart (Board Member's Name), and unanimously approved by

the Board:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of _Energy Services. Inc (Agency
Name) hereby authorizes the filing of a proposal for the Year 2015 Milwaukee

County Depariment of Health and Human Services (DHHS) funding.

In connection therewith,

Timothy V. Bruer, Executive Director (Name and Title) and N/A (Optional

Name(s) and Title) is (are) authorized to negotiate with DHHS staff.

In accordance with the Bylaws (Article _6 , Section _g ) of_Energy Services, Inc.

{Agency Name), Timothy V. Bruer, Executive Director {Name and Title)

and N/A (Optional Name(s) and Title) is (are}

authorized to sign theYear, 2015 Purchase of Service Contract(s).

Name: (Signature of the Secretary of

AP L 8- L = -

the Board of Directors) Date: ___ 3/26/15 °

Printed Name: Michael Lawton

4-10
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item #4
Agency Description and Assurances

Milwaukee County Page 673 File # 15-444



YEAR 2015 AGENCY DESCRIPTION AND ASSURANCES /TEM # 4
Please check all the statements below that describe your business entity:
XCorporation [ JParinership/Joint Venture [1Service Corporation (SC)

[ For-Profit Limited [JLiability Company (LLC) [1Sole Proprietorship
KNon-Profit [ Single Member LLC Individual [JCredentialed Provider

The agency has on file and agrees to make the following documents
available for review upon request by DHHS.

_X_ Articles of Incorporation (applicable for Corporations only)

___Operating Agreement (applicable for LLC only)

_X_ Bylaws (applicable for Corporations only}

_X_Personnel Policies

_X_ A client grievance procedure informing clients covered under DHS 94 of
their rights and identifying the process clients may use to enforce those rights.
The procedure is in compliance with Wisconsin Statute §51.61 and Wisconsin
Administrative Code DHS 94.

_X_ Audit Hotline Policy (see item 18)

_X_ Accounting Policies and Procedure Manual in compliance with General
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and the Wisconsin Department of Health
and Family Services (DHFS) allowable cost policies.

_X_ Agency billing procedure, in compliance with DHS 1, regulating billing and
collection activities for care and services provided by the agency and purchased
by Milwaukee County.

_X_ A 'whistleblower' policy and procedure that enables individuals to come
forward with credible information on iliegal practices or violations of
organizational policies. This policy must specify that the organization will not
retaliate against individuals who make such reports.

_X_ A conflict of interest policy and procedure to ensure all conflicts of interest,
or appearance thereof, within the agency and the Board of Directors (if
applicable) are avoided or appropriately managed through disclosure, recusal, or
other means. At a minimum, the policy should require full written disclosure of all
potential conflicts of interest within the organization.

_X_ A code of ethics policy, which outlines the practices and behaviors expected
from trustees, staff, and volunteers. The code of ethics policy shall be adopted by
the board and shall be disseminated to all affected groups as part of orientation
and updated annually.

_X_ An emergency policy, which outlines the policies and procedures to be
prepared for an emergency such as a tornado, blizzard, electrical blackout,
pandemic influenza, or other natural or man-made disaster. Provider shall
develop a written plan, to be retained in the Provider's office, which addresses:
1. The steps Provider has taken or will be taking to prepare for an emergency,

2. Which, if any, of Provider’s services will remain operational during an
emergency,;

3. The role of staff members during an emergency;

4. Provider's order of succession and emergency communications plan; and

5. How Provider will assist Participants/Service Recipients to individually prepare
for an emergency.

10
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Providers who offer case management or residential care for individuals with
substantial cognitive, medical, or physical needs are actively encouraged to
develop an individualized emergency preparedness plan and shall assure at-rigk
Participants/Service Recipients have been offered any assistance they might
require to complete the plan.

—X_ Occupancy Permit and/or other pemits required by local municipalities, as
applicable, for services

being provided.

Agency agrees to submit 2 original coples of a certlfied audit repo
erformed by an independent certified public accountant licensed to
wactice by the State of Wisconsin, in comnl i i

Timothy V. Bruer, E g-‘ ;
Energy Services, Ing.

11
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Item #5
Board of Directors, Owners,
Stockholders Demographic

12
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YEAR 2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS/AGENCY OWNERS/STOCKHOLDERS
DEMOGRAPHY SUMMARY

Board members and staff must be able fo serve a cuiturally diverse population in

a manner that reflects culturalty competent decision making and service delivery.

Cultural Diversity—The presence of individuals and groups from different
cultures. Culturel diversity in the workplace refers to the degree to which an
organization, agency or other group is comprised of people from a variety of
differing backgrounds related to behaviors, atlitudes, practices, beliefs, values,

and racial and ethnic identity.
Ethnicity Female Male Disabied
Asian or Pacific 0 0 0
Islander
| Black 0 0 0
Hispanic 0 0 0
American Indian 0 0 0
White _ 1 6 3
Totals | 1 B 3

A "disabled individual” is defined pursuant to section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1873 as any person who:

1. Has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more
major life activities {e.g. caring for oneself, performing manual tasks, walking,
seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, leaming and working):

2. Has a record of such impairment, or;

3. Is regarded as having such impairment.

Ethnicity is defined as:

1. Asian or Pacific Islander: All persons having origins in any of the original
peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the Pacific
Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine
Islands and Samoa.

2, Biack: All persons having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.
3. Hispanic: All persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South
America or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. (Excludes
Portugal, Spain, or other European countries).

4. American Indian or Alaskan Native: All persons having origins in any of the
original peoples of North America, and who maintain cultural identification
through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

5. White: All persons who are p zn or Pacific Islander?ispa c,
7~
5
Date: ’ ¢1 /

American Indian or "'s
-

i e
I

y -, o d
CHE .
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ltem #6
Ownership, Independence, and
Governance

14
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YEAR 2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS OWNERSHIP, INDEPENDENCE,
COMPENSATION, AND GOVERNANCE (Applicable to for-profit and
nonprofit Corporations Only)

Please list the current board members and indicate the office title, term,
percentage of ownership interest (applicable for for-profit corporations only),
amount of prior year’s distributions or dividends (applicable for for-profit
corporations only), whether the board member recaives any compensation from
the agency, and whether the board member can be considered independent.
“Independent” board members include individuals (1) who are not compensated
by the organization as an employee or independent contractor; {2) whose
compensation is not determined by individuais who are compensated by the
organization, (3) who do not receive, directly or indirectly, material financial
benefits from the organization except as a member of the charitable class served
by the organization; and (4) who are not related to (as a spouse, sibling, parent
or child), or do not reside with, any individual described above.

In addition, a resume must be submitted for each board member. The
resume should include the board member’s name, education and
experience but should exclude identifying information such as social
security numbers, addresses, D.0.B and marital status.

Board Office Title | Term | % Amount Compen | Indepe | Resu
Member Owner | Distributions | -sated ndent | me
Name -ship |/Dvidends | (yes/ino) | (yesin | Attac
o} hed
Conley Prosident X
Montgome: 1017 |0 0 No Yas
Robert Nlebuhr \elioeJ'Tras:ur 1017 |0 0 No Yes X
| Michael Lawton | Secretary 1017 |0 No Yes X
Jim Dolister Board X
Momber 1017 |0 0 No Yes
Randy Manning | Board X
Membar 1017 | 0 0 No Yes
Dave Martin Bozrd X
Member 1017 | 0 1] No Ye's
Jean Stewart Board X
WMember 1017 |0 0 No yos

Are positions of Agency Head (e.g. President, Chief Executive Officer, Executive
Director, etc.), Board Chair, and Treasurer held by separate individuals?
X Yes

_ No
If agency is a non-profit corporation with fewer than five board members,

explain the rationale for the number of board members, and indicate what, if any,

compensatory controls are in place to mitigate self-dealing and other potential
abuses by the Board.

15
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Board Committees

Committee Name Committee Purpose
Finance/Priority Financial/Budget/Program/Spending
Priorities

The Board of Directors’ 2015 meetings for the agency will be held on the
following dates:

January 11215 May September
February June October 10/9/15
March 3/26/15 July 7/10/15 November

Aprl 4/17115 August December 12/11115

=Additional Board of Directors’ meetings may be held as required

Contractor agrees to retain Board of Directors’ meeting minutes for a
period of at least four (4) years follgwing contract termination and agrees
. /g the meeting minuteg upon fequest.

16
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ESI Board of Directors’ Experlence

Conley W. Montgomery : Chair
» Past Experience - Group Health Cooperative, Human Resource Director ;
Midland Fuel Cooperative , President; Madison Westside Kiwanis, Co-
Founder

Robert Neibuhr : Vice ChairfTreasurer
¢ Past Experience: Labors Union Local 464, Labor Leader/Business
Manager, Madison Board of Public Works, Chairperson

Mike Lawton: Secretary
» Boardman and Clark, LLP, Attorney at Law; Madison Police and Fire
Commissioner; Hill Farms Neighborhood Association, President

Jim Dolister: Board Member
» Past Experience - Capitol Bank, CEO/Founder and current Chairman of
the Board

Dave Martin: Board Member
¢ Ideal Builders Inc., President-CEO

Jean Stewart: Board Member
» Past Experience - City of Madison, Former Alderperson; Madison Parks
Foundation, Board Member

Randy Manning: Board Member/Rural Designation Representative
= Pecks Feed and Grain, Representative; South Central Youth League, Paid
Sports Umpire
» Past Experience - Former PDQ Store , Real Estate Management and
Development

Vacant Board Seats (2):
* Designated for minority South Eastem Wisconsin Representatives

17
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Item #7
Owners/ Officers

18
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YEAR 2015 AGENCY OWNERS/STOCKHOLDERS/OFFICERS /TEM # 7

(applicable to all organizations)

Please list each agency owner, stockholder, officer, LLC manager, Partner,
and/or LLC member, and indicate the office title and total compensation. For
Non-profits this will include names of officers appointed by the Board {such as
COO or CEQ). In addition, for For-profit crganizations also provide the
percentage of ownership interest, amount of prior year's distributions or
dividends from the agency during the prior vear. Please note that only those
stockholders holding twenty percent or greater interest must be listed. Volunteer
board members with no ownership stake or compensation need not be listed
here (but should be listed on tem 6). This item appiles to both For-profit and

Non-profit agencies.
Name Status Office/ % Owner- | Amount of Total
title ship Distributions/ | Compensation
Dividends ($) | ($)*
Timothy V. | Officer Executive [0 0 $103,836.00
Bruer Director
Officer
Officer
Officer
Officer
Officer

*Total Compensation should reflect amount reported on IRS Form W-2 and 1099.

Milwaukee County

Page 883
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ltem #8
Mission Statement

20

Milwaukee County Page 684 File # 15-444



- YEAR 2015 AGENCY MISSION STATEMENT

The primary mission of Energy Services, Inc. is to provide limited-income families
with the services and assistance necessary to prevent and or alleviate energy-
related emergencies from occurring, while promoting initiatives that result in a
family’s long-term self-sufficiency. Our secondary mission is to leverage other
resources from private, utility, and other public sources to offset the growing gap
between, unmet energy related needs and declining federal dollars, thus
reducing a need for county tax levy dollars.

Our organization’s philosophy, mission statement, standards of excellence and
commitment to diversity directly reflects, in its entirety, the mission statement
held by Milwaukee County Health and Human Services. The ESI mission directly
aligns with the goals of the WHEAP program in Milwaukee County, ensuring that
families in need receive necessary energy assistance and services. The agency
specializes in these services and has performed them throughout the state, and
hopes to serve Milwaukee families in this capacity as well.

21
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item #9
Agency Organizational Chart
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Item #10
Agency Licenses and Certificates
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United States of America

State of Wisconsin

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Division of Corporate & Consumer Services

To All to Whotn These Presents Shall Come, Greeting;

1, GEORGE PETAK, Administrator of the Division of Corporate and Consumer Services, Department of
Financial Institutions, do hereby certify that

ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

is a domestic corporation or & domestic limited liability company organized under the laws of this state and that
its date of incorporation or arganization is March 3, 1982.

1 further certify that said corporation or limited liability company has, within its most recently completed report

year, filed an annual report required under ss. 180.1622, 180.1921, 181.1622 or 183.0120 Wis, Stats., and that it
has not filed articles of dissolution.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQOF, 1 have hereunto set
my hand and affixed the official seal of the
Department on October 7, 2014,

L

J .é,,ﬁ.f(ﬁ,(.- \

GEORGE PETAK, Administrator
Division of Corporate and Consumer Services
Department of Financial Institutions

Effective July 1, 1996, the Department of Financial Institutions assumed the functions previously performed by the

Corporations Division of the Secretary of State and is the successor custodian of corporate records formerly held
by the Sccretary of State.

DEVCorp/33

To validate the authenticity of this certificate

Visit this web address: http/fwww.wdfi.org/apps/ocsiverify/
Enter thls code: 143685-8369274B

Mitwaukee County Page 690 File # 15-444
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Item #11
Indemnity, Data and Information and
HIPAA Compliance Statement
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YEAR 2015 INDEMNITY, DATA & INFORMATION SYSTEMS COMPLIANCE, HIPAA

|ndemnity/lnsurance

Contractor agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless, the County and its agents, officers and employees, from and against all loss
or expense including costs and attorney’s fees by reason of liability for damages
including suits at law or in equity, caused by any wrongful, intentional, or negligent act or
omission of the Contractor, or its {their) agents which may arise out of or are connected
with the activities covered by this agreement.

Contractor shall indemnify and save County harmless from any award of damages and
costs against County for any action based on U.S. patent or copyright infringement
regarding computer programs involved in the performance of the tasks and services
covered by this agreement.

Provision for Data and Information Systems Compliance

Contractor shall utilize computer applications in compliance with County standards in
maintaining program data related to the contract, or bear full responsibility for the cost of
converting program data into formats useable by County applications. All Cantractors
shall have internet access, an email address, and shall utilize Microsoft Excel 2000 or
newer, or shall use applications which are exportable/convertible to Excel.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

The contractor agrees to comply with the federal regulations implementing the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to the extent those
regulations apply to the services the contractor provides or purchases with funds
provided under this contract.

Authorized Signature; & /)f
Timothy V. Bruer, ExSg@tiv€@Djfector
Energy Services, Jic/ £

Date:

26
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item #13
Related Organization/ Related Party
Disclosure
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YEAR 2015 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Milwaukee County Employee

Submit a list of any Milwaukee County employee, or former County employee to
whom your agency paid a wage, salary, or independent contractor fee during the
preceding three-year period. Include payments made during 2012, 2013, and
2014 to any person who was at the time of payment, also employed by
Milwaukee County.

Employee 2012 Wages 2013 Wages 2014 Wages

X No employment relationship with current or former Milwaukee County
employees (within 3 years) exists.

Related Party Relationships

The agency rents from or contracts with a person who has ownership or
employment interest in the agency; serves on the Board of Directors; or is a
member of the immediate family of an owner, officer, employee, or board
member? __Yes X No

If such a relationship exists, submit a copy of lease agreements, certified
appraisals, and contract agreements, etc.

Submit a full disclosure of the relationship, including the extent of interest and
amount of estimated income anticipated from each source, for each individual if
any board member, stockholder, owner, officer, or member of the immediate
family of any board member, stockholder, owner or officer, holds interest in firms
or serves on the board from which raterials or services are purchased by the
agency, its subsidiaries, or affiliates. “Immediate family" means an individual's
spouse or an individual's relative by marriage, lineal descent, or adoption who
receives, directly or indirectly, more than one-half of histher support directly from
the individual or from whom the individual receives, directly or indirectly, more
than one-half of his/her support.

Name Relationship % or Estimated Income

Authorized Signature:
Timothy V. Bruer, Ex
Energy Services, Inc,

28
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Item # 14
Employee Hours-Related
Organization Disclosure
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FORM 2C - YEAR 2015 EMPLOYEE HOURS - RELATED ORGANIZATION

DISCLOSURE

For each employee of your agency who works for more than one related

organization which may or may not be under contract to Milwaukee County, the

total number of weekly hours scheduled for each affiliated corporate or business
enterprise must be accounted for by program/activity.
"Related Organization” is defined as an organization with a board, management,
and/or ownership which is (are) shared with the Proposer organization.

Employee Name

Related Organization/
Emplover

Program/
Activity

Total Weekly
Hours

Please check the statement below, sign and date the form if the above condition

does not exist.

Timothy V. Bruer,
Energy Services,

Milwaukee County

Page 696
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Item #15
Confiict of Interest & Prohibited
Practices Certification
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YEAR 2015 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND PROHIBITED PRACTICES

Interest in Contract

No officer, employee or agent of the County who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with carrying out any services or requirements to which this contract
pertains has any personal interest, direct or indirect, in this contract.

Interest of Other Public Officlals

No member of the goveming body of a locality, County or State and no other public
official of such locality, County or State who exercises any functions or
responsibilities in the review or approval of the carrying out of this contract has any
personal interest, direct or indirect, in this contract.

Contractor covenants sthe presently has no interest and shall not acquire any
interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services under this contract. Any conflict of interest on the part of the
Contractor will be disciosed to the County. In the event Contractor has a conflict of
interest that does not permit Contractor to perform the services under the contract
with respect to any client or recipient, Contractor wili notify the County and will
provide the County with all records and reports relating to same.

Prohlbited Practices
Contractor attests that it is familiar with Milwaukee County's Code of Ethics, Chapter
9 of Milwaukee County Code of General Ordinances, which states in part, “No
person may offer to give any County officer or employee or his immediate family, or
no County officer or employee or his Immediate family may solicit or receive anything
of value pursuant to an understanding that such officer’s or employee's vote, official
action, or judgment would be influenced thereby.”

Said chapter further states, "No person(s) with a personal financial interest in the
approval or denial of a contract being considered by a County department or with an
agency funded and regulated by a County department, may make a campaign
contribution to any candidate for an elected County office that has final authority
during its consideration. Contract considerations shall begin when a contract is
submitted directly to a County department or to an agency until the contract has
reached its final disposition, including adoption, county executive action,
proceedings on veto (if necessary) or deparimental approval.”

Where Agency intends to meet its obligations under this or any part of this RFP
through a subcontract with another entity, Agency shall first obtain the written
permission of County; and further, sgexcy shall ensure it requires of

Authorized Signature:
Timothy V. Bruer, Exg
Energy Services, Ind
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item # 16
Equal Employment Opportunity
Certificate
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YEAR 2015 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CERTIFICATE FOR MILWAUKEE COUNTY
CONTRACTS

In accordance with Section 58.17 of the Milwaukee County General Crdinances and Title 41 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, Chapter 60, SELLER or SUCCESSFUL BIDDER or CONTRACTOR or LESSEE or
{Other-specify), (Henca forth referred to as VENDOR) certifies to Milwaukee County 25 to the following and
agrees that the terms of this certificate are hereby incorporated by reference inlo any contract awarded.
Non-Discrimination
VENDOR certifies that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, colar, national origin, or ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientetion, gender Identity and gender expression,
disabllity, marital status, family status, lawful source of Incoms, of status as a victim of domestic abuse,
sexual assautt or stalking, which includes bt is not limited fo the following: employment, upgrading,
demotion or transfer, racruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms
of compensation; and selection for treining including apprenticeship.
VENDOR will post in conspicucus places, avallable to s employees, notices 1o be provided by the County
setting forth the provision of the non-discriminatary clause.
A violation of this provision shall be sufficient cause for the County to terminate the contract without liability
for the uncompleted portion or for any materials or services purchased or paid for by the contractor for use in
completing the contract.
Affirmative Actlon Program
VENDOR certifies that it will strive to implement the principles of equal employment opportunity through an
effective affirmative action program, which shall have as its objective {0 increase the utilization of women,
minorities, and disabled persons and other protected groups, at all levels of employment in all divisions of
the vendor's work force, where these groups may have been previously under-utiized and under-
represented.
VENDOR also agrees that in the event of any dispute as to complance with the afore-stated requirements, it
shall be his responsibility to show that he has met all such requirements.
Non-Sagregated Facilities
VENDOR certifies that it does not and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated facilities
at any of ils establishments, and that it does not permit its employses to perform their services al any
location under fts control, where segregated facilities are maintained.
Suhcontractors
VENDOR certifies that it has obtained or will obtain certifications regarding non-discrimination, affirmative
action program and non segregated facifilies from proposed subcontractors that are directly related to any
contracts with Milwaukee County, if any, prior to the award of any subcontracts, and that it will retain such
certifications in its files.
Reporting Requirement
Where applicable, VENDOR certifies that it will comply with all reporting requiremants and procedures
estzblished in Title 41 Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter 60.
Affirmative Action Plan
VENDOCR certifies that, if it has 50 or more employees, it will develop andfor update and submit {within 120
days of contract award) an Affirmative Action Plan to: Mr. Paul Grant, Audit Compliance Manager,
Milwaukee County Department of Audit, 2711 West Wells Street 9m Floor, Mitwaukee, W 53208 {Telephone
No.: (414) 278-4202).
VENDOR certifies that, if it has 50 or more employees, it has filed or will develop and submit {within 120
days of contract award) for each of its establishments a written affimative action plan. Current Affirmative
Action plans, if required, must be filed with any of the following: The Office of Federal Contract Compliance
Programs or the State of Wisconsin, or the Milwaukee County Depariment of Audit, 2711 West Wells Street,
Mitwaukee, WI 53208 [Telephone No.: (414) 278-4292].
If a current plan has been filed, indicate where filed and the years covered N/A,
VENDOR will also require its lower-tier subcontractors who have 50 or more employees to establish similar
written affirnative action plans.
Employees
El VENDOR certifies that it has 5_(No. of Employses) employees in the Standard
Metropolitan Statistical Area (Counties of Milwaukes, Waukesha, Ozaukee and Washingten, Wisconsin) and
{No. of Employees) 80_employees in total.

Compliance

VENDOR certifi currently in recelpt of any outstending letters of deficiencies, show cause,
probahle g ; #ation of noncompliance with EEO regulations.

Exggut€ X a#th 2015 by: Firm Name: Energy Services, Inc.

By ‘ (Signeture) Address1225 S. Park St

Title City/State/Zip Madison, W1 53715
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Iltem #17
Equal Opportunity Policy
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YEAR 2015 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY POLICY
Energy Services, Inc. is in compliance with the equal opportunity policy and
standards of all applicable Federal and State rules and regulations regarding
nondiscrimination in employment and service delivery.

EMPLOYMENT - AFFIRMATIVE ACTION & CIVIL RIGHTS

it is the official policy of Energy Services, Inc. that no otherwise qualified person
shall be excluded from employment, be denied the benefits of employment or
otherwise be subjected to discrimination in employment in any manner on the basis
of race, religion, color, national origin or.ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation,
gender identity and gender expression, disability, marital status, family status, lawful
source of income, or status as a victim of domestic abuse, sexual assault or stalking,
handicap, physical condition, developmental disability, arrest or conviction record,
sexual orientation, military/veteran status or military participation. We pledge that we
shall comply with Affirmative Action and Civil Rights standards to ensure that
applicants are employed and that employees are treated during their employment
without regard to the above named characteristics. Such action shall include but not
be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment,
or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of
compensation and selection for training including apprenticeship.

Energy Services, Inc. has a written Affirmative Action Plan which includes a process
by which discrimination complaints may be heard and resolved.

SERVICE DELIVERY - CIVIL RIGHTS

It is the official policy of Energy Services, Inc. that no otherwise qualified applicant
for services or sefvice recipient shall be excluded from participation, be denied
benefits or otherwise be subjected to discrimination in any manner on the basis of
age, race, religion, color, sex, national origin or ancestry, handicap, physical
condition, developmental disability, arrest or conviction record, sexual orientation,
military/veteran status or military participation. We pledge that we shall comply with
civil rights laws to ensure equal opportunity for access to service delivery and
treatment without regard to the above named characteristics. Energy Services, Inc.
has a written Civil Rights Action Plan which includes a process by which
discrimination complaints may be heard and resoived.

Al officials and employees of Energy Services, Inc. are informed of this statement of
policy. Decisions regarding employment and service delivery shall be made to
further the principles of affirmative action and civil rights.

To ensure compliance with all applicable Federal and State rules and regulations
regarding Equal Opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment and service
delivery, Bev Shook has been designated as our Equal Opportunity Coordinator. Any
perceived discrimination issues regarding employment or service delivery shall be
discussed with Ms. Shook. Ms. Shook may be reached during week days at 608-
283-7663. A copy of the Affirmative Action Plan and/or the Civil Rights Action Plan
which discrimination complaints may be heard and resolved

DI -
g Officer) (T1tle) (Date)
cy Statement shall be posted in a conspicuous location.
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Item # 18
Audit Fraud Hotline
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L

Audit Services Division Holline

Milwaukee County has set up the Audit Services Division Hotline to be the primary
conduit for concerned employees, citizens, and contractors to communicate
allegations of fraud, waste and abuse involving County government. Milwaukee
County's resolution states, in part,

“all department heads and administrators of Milwaukee County are hereby directed
to provide information regarding Milwaukee County Audit Services Division Fraud
Hotline to all professional service and construction contractors when they commence
work for Milwaukee County and, further, that instructions and bulletins shall be
provided to said contractors that they post this information in a [ocation where their
employees will have access to it and provide said information to any and all
subcontractors that they may refain; and

...Milwaukee County funded construction and work sites shall also have posted the
bulletin that the Audit Services Division has developed which provides the Fraud
Hotline number and other information and the Depariment of Public Works shall
inform contractors of this requirement”

A Hotline bulletin is attached (See flyer under Appendices). Please distribute the
revised bulletin to contractors as contracts are let or renewed and aiso posi it
prominently at all County employee work locations associated with your
organization.

This certifies that the copies of Audli4foTiine poster will be posted at promine
locations within our ofga pydpon ej ective date of awarded cgatract.

Authorized Signaturgle ¥ 47 Date: D 7
Timothy V. Bruer, Bxe : .
Energy Services,
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Item #19
Certification Statement Regarding
Debarment and Suspension
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION '
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION
The Proposer certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that the !
corporation, LLC, partnership, or sole proprietor, and/or its’ principals, owners,
officers, shareholders, key employees, directors and member pariners: (1) are ;
not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, |
or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or
agency; (2) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been ;
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of v
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or

performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public

transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of

embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,

making false statements, or receiving stolen property; (3) are not presently

indicted for or otherwise criminally charged by a governmental entity (Federal,

State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in {2) of this

certification; and, (4) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal

had one or more public transactions-Fgderal, State or local) terminated for

Authorized Signature /4 ¥ #o9? Date: 2
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Additional Disclosures
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
1. Has your organization or any representative, owner, partner or officer ever failed to
perform work awarded or had a contract terminated for failure to perform or for providing
unsatisfactory service?
[0 Yes X No lf yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation.

2. Within the past five (5) years, has your organization or any representative, owner,
partner or officer (collectively “your Company”) ever been a party to any court or
administrative proceedings or discipfinary action, where the violation of any local, state
or federal statute, ordinance, rules, reguiation, or serious violation of company work
rules by your Company was alleged?
[0 Yes X No If yes, on a separate page, please provide a detailed explanation outlining
the following:

0 Date of citation or viclation

0 Description of violation

0 Parties involved

O Current status of citation

3. Within the past 5 years has your organizafion had any reported findings on an annual
independent audit?
[ Yes X No If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation.

4. Within the past 5 years, has your organization been required to submit a comective
action plan by virtue of review or audit by independent auditor, or any governmental
agency or purchaser of services?

[] Yes X No If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation including
if the corrective action has been accepted by the purchasing agency and completely
implemented? If not, please explain remaining action required by purchasing agency.

5. Have you, any principals, owners, partners, shareholders, directors, members or
officers of your business entity ever been convicted of, or pleaded guilty, or no contest
to, a felony, serious or gross misdemeanor, or any crime or municipal violation, involving
dishonesty, assault, sexual misconduct or abuse, or abuse of controlled substances or
alcohol, or are charges pending against you or any of the above persons for any such
crimes by information, indictment op.efherdise?
g flease provide a detailed explangtion.

Date:

42

Milwaukee County Page 708 File # 15-444



Item #21
Certification Regarding Compliance
With Background Checks—Children
& Youth
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RESOLUTION REGARDING FILE 99-233 REQUIRING BACKGROUND
CHECKS FOR AGENCIES SERVING CHILDREN AND YOUTH

This is to certify that _N/A _has received and read the enclosed, “PROVISIONS
OF RESOLUTION REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DEPARTMENT
OF HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACT AGENCY EMPLOYEES PROVIDING
DIRECT CARE AND SERVICES TO MILWAUKEE COUNTY CHILDREN AND
YOUTH;”

(2) has a written screening process in place to ensure background checks on
criminal and gang activity for current and prospective employees providing direct
care and services to children and youth; and,

e provisigps-af File No. 99-233, the Resolution

LTS S s
74
fve Dirgttor

—
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Item #22
Certification Regarding Compliance
With Background Checks—Caregiver
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CERTIFICATION STATEMENT RESOLUTION REGARDING CAREGIVER
AND CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

(Applies to all agencies with employees who meet the definition of “caregiver”,
per definition below)

Contract agencies and agencies with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall certify, by written statement, that they will comply with
the provisions of $.50.065 and $s.146.40 Wis. Stats. and DHS 12 and
DHS13, Wis. Admin. Code State of Wisconsin Caregiver Program (all are
online at http:/fwww.legis.state.wi.us/rsbicode.htm). Agencies under contract
shall conduct background checks at their own expense.

DEFINITION: EMPLOYEES AS CAREGIVERS (Wisconsin Caregiver Program
Manual, http:ﬂdhfs.wisconsin.govlcareglverlpdfﬁles!Chapz-
CaregiverBC.pdf)

A caregiver is a person who meets all of the following:

- is employed by or under contract with an entity;

» has regular, direct contact with the entity’s clients or the personal property of
the clients; and

« is under the entity’s control.

This includes employees who provide direct care and may also include
Housekeeping, maintenance, dietary and administrative staff, if those persons
are under the entity’s control and have regular, direct contact with clients served
by the entity.

This is to certify that _N/A _in compligage with the provisions of 88.50.065 and

+p L DHS 13, Wis. Admin. Code Statg of
) Date: g%‘é’;
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o CULTURAL COMPETENCE

Since our inception in 1978, Energy Services has prided ourselves in our ability
io create and maintain cultural diversity throughout our agency. We have
designed our outreach initiatives, staffing structure and employee training
specifically around the need to understand, respect and acknowledge different
ethnicities, cultures, gender, races and age demographics. Energy Services was
one of the first organizations in South Central Wisconsin to employ bilingual staff
(Spanish, Hmong), and has continually expanded upon these efforts for the last
three decades. This includes, but is not limited to, other languages and the
hearingfvisually impaired. Our agency also holds two available Board of Director
seats specifically for minority representation from the South Eastern Wisconsin
area.

The diversity of our staff and board, along with our outreach and networking
initiatives, has proven most effective in meeting the needs and changing
demographics on those areas that we serve.

Continual Culturally Diverse Client Outreach:

To maintain our culturally competent philosophy, Energy Services, Inc.
continually monitors and adapts to the changes in society, community, staff and
client demographics. Annually, we research and analyze the demographics
specific to each program site’s community through the US Census Bureau and
other sources, updating our staffing structure, training and outreach initiatives
accordingly. Our core management staff and lead workers have extensive
backgrounds and training in client services, cultural sensitivity, ethnic studies and
aging and disability resources. We also continue to place a special emphasis on
recruifing, minority, disabled and older workers. This has resulted in a workforce
that closely reflects the demographics and characteristics of the geographical
areas and households we serve.

in addition, Energy Services, Inc. continues to maintain a core staff of lead
bilingual workers (Spanish/Hmong) throughout our 21 service centers and 19
counties. This has resulted in removing artificial barriers often experienced
throughout the energy assistance application process by many minority and
special needs clients. In addition, we also work directly with partnering county
agencies, other basic services providers, stakeholders, and community service
centers to develop and maintain outreach sites that are logistically/ ADA
physically accessible. Special focus is also centered upon developing satellite
outreach sites that are located in minority or special needs dominated census
tracks. These conveniently located sites have proven effective in providing
security and comfort to our clients throughout the energy assistance application
process. Some examples of these satellite outreach sites that currently exist are
located at: local churches, ADRC, cultural community centers, senior centers,
work force development, local food pantries and libraries fo name just a few.
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As the first non-county contractor of the WHEAP program directly with the State
of Wisconsin, the agency played a major role with the state agency in developing
a statewide outreach/networking strategy for the Low Income Home Energy
Assistance Program. This leadership role continues today with our active role in
collaborating with a number of stakeholders statewide in developing bold
initiatives that reaches out to those high-risk populations. This includes but is not
limited to, the creation of written materials/brochures in multiple languages such
as Spanish and Hmong. In addition, Energy Services, Inc. also produces a
number of its agency designed outreach literature/materials in Spanish/Hmong
that also recognizes ianguage dialects and cultural differences. Each service
centers lead staff is responsible to ensure that program community outreach is
continually delivered throughout the program year and that
demographic/culiurally specific literature is always available at all outreach sites
and community partnering agencies. Further, our agency is aggressively
committed to exploring other initiatives that result in removing barriers and
encouraging greater comfort levels for participation in the Wisconsin Home
Energy Assistance Program.

Special Needs Clients:

To the maximum extent possible, our agency has demonstrated commitment to
accommodating individuals with disabilities, staff disabilities and meeting the
special physical and emotional needs of the clients we serve. In each of our 21
permanent site locations and our 126 outreach sites, Energy Services has
multiple resources available to assist special needs clients throughout their
application process. All of our locations are ADA compatible, have visually
impaired literature, have accessibility to translators (multiple languages/ASL etc.)
and if needed, special need clients wili also be accommodated with home visits
andfor an altemative site location to administer an energy assistance

Continual Staff Training:

As a continued ongoing process to maintain cultural competency within the
agency, Energy Setvices, Inc. has an internal training program developed that
enhance our staff's respect, knowledge and understanding of diversity. In
addition fo annual Civil Righte Training, employees also participate in quarterly
All Staff meetings which hold seminars focused on providing equality fo aji
clients. Client equality seminars focus specifically on cultural diversity, providing
accessibility to aging clients and clients with disabilities, knowing/getting involved
in your community, as well as targeted oufreach initiatives, During training, staff
is encouraged to participate in open discussionsfforums about the unique
challenges they specifically are faced with in their communities and collectively
across different regions, work with other staff to develop solutions.
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Item #24
Emergency Management Plan
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Emergency Disaster Plan

Agency's Order of Succession - Emergency Protocol:
Timothy V. Bruer — Executive Director
Bev Shook — Operations Manager

Ben Armstrong — Regional Program and Training Coordinator
TBD — Lead Staff Personnel

As part of ESF's biannual and periodic emergency and safety in-service training
sessions, the following Emergency Protocol Plans are enforced at each ES|
service center site should a natural disaster occur or hazardous working
environment develop:
Fire:
1.) Lead staff personnel will contact 911 immediately
2.) Lead staff will evaluate condition and evacuate all staff and clients to
emergency exit locations throughout suite/building to designated safe
gathering location(s). Please note that all servica center locations will
be required to post a highly visible, emergency safety plan with
evacuation routes onsite,
3.) Lead staff will contact executive management staff and building
management when all staff and clients are relocated to a safe location
4.) On approval of the authorities, lead staff will coordinate a safe and orderly
return to the service center

Severe Weather Conditions (i.e. Tornados/Hazardous Storms/Blizzards/F loods):
1.) Executive management team and lead staff will continuously monitor

weather conditions though the National Weather Service through use of
radio, television, internet or via telephone.

2.} Executive management and lead staff will determine if evacuation
frelocation is needed based on site location and under the advisory of the
National Weather Service

3.) if evacuation is needed, lead staff will advise all staff and clients that
evacuation is required, and redirect clients and staff safely though
evacuation route(s) to site determined “storm shelter” or “weather safe”
location or to nearest building exit (flood).

4.) Lead staff will advise all clients and staff to remain away from all windows,
glass and other non-stationary items that could cause bodily harm. If
possible, all clients and siafl should remain seated in a crouched position
with hands and arms covering their necks and head

5.) Lead staff will continue to monitor weather through the National Weather
Service and will not leave sheltered areas until National Weather Advisory
Services has deemed location safe.
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6.) After receiving assurance that the safety and hazardous threat has been
abated, lead staff will facilitate an orderly return of duties and activities

Severe Weather Conditions Closures:

1.) Executive management team and lead staff will continuously monitor
weather conditions though the National Weather Service through use of
radio, televigion, internet or via telephone

2.} Executive management team and lead staff will determine if a closure of
the site is required based on the health, safety and wellbeing of all staff
and clients

3.) Lead staff will advise all clients and staff of the locations closure and will
reschedule clients appointments accordingly

4.) Lead staff will post notice of closure on all facility doors (if closing early)
and will update the telephone message to notify clients and staff of
closure. Telephone message will include emergency contact information
for life threatening emergencies (no heat situations) and day/time facility
will reopen .

5.) Lead staff and management to contact media sources to post facilities
tlosure

Semi-Permanent /Permanent Siie Closure:

In the event that a natural disaster causes permanent or semi-permanent closure
of a facility, Energy Services, Inc. will work directly with emergency services,
county/state partners, utilities and stakeholders to find a temporary location site
to house its operations until the current operation site is operable or another
permanent location site is found. All emergency services will remain active and
we will work closely with utilities, weatherization and other county agencies to
quickly alleviate life threatening (no-heat) emergencies. '

Influenza Pandemic — Employee/ Client Care:

In the case of an Influenza Pandemic, Energy Services, Inc. will enforce the
following protocols:

1.) Executive management , depariment managers and lead staff personnel
will inform all staff that influenza symptoms have been observed and that
staff should refrain from coming to work if they are developing symptoms

2.) Advise clients and staff o refrain from entering the facility if influenza
symptoms are present

3.) Employees will be reminded of the intemal lines of communication
established for reporting illness/absenteeism from work.

4.) Shouid an employee or client become ill during working hours, department
head will instruct the employes/client to leave the facility immediately and
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A ensure safe travel conditions for the person. Management will advise
employee/client to seek medical treatment if required.

5.) Management and lead staff will have employee’s work station and all
common areas disinfected

6.) Hand sanitation and tissues will be required in all waiting rooms and
common areas to help the spread of disease.

7.) Proper hand washing signs/procedures will be visible in all restrooms and
break room areas.

8.) Management and lead staff will ensure that all empioyees retuming to
work from iliness have taken precautionary measures to limit the spread of
iliness (isolation periods, doctor work release, no presence of symptoms
within 24/48 hrs).
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Item #25
IRS Form 990
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@ Wiphi LLP
I ’ l ? I 2501 West Belfine Highway, Suite 401
WI ]_LLF Madison, Wl 53713
PO Box 8700
CPAs and Consultants  Madisan Wi sa70s
PEEN 608.274.1580
T fax 60B.274.8085
www.wipfhi.com

August 12, 2014

Energy Services, Inc.
1225 South Park St.
Madigon, WI 53715
Attention: Timothy Bruer

Dear Tim:

Enclosed is the 2012 Exempt Organization return, as
follows...

2012 Form 990

2012 Wisconegin Form 1952

Please review the return for completeness and accuracy.

We have prepared the return from information you furnished us
without verification. Upon examination of the return by tax
authorities, requests may be made for underlying data. We
therefore recommend that you preserve all records which you
may be called upon to produce in connection with such
possible examlnations.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please

contact us if you have any questions concerning tha tax
raturn.

Sincerely,

Denes Tobie
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
September 30, 2013
Prepared for '
Energy Services, Inc.
1225 South Park St.
Madison, WI 53715
Prepared by
Wipfli LLP
Po Box 8700
Madison, WI 53708-8700
Amount due Not applicable
or refund
Make check Not applicable
payable to
Mail tax return
and check {f Not applicable
i,}ppllcable) to

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you
have reviewed the return for completeness and accuracy.,
please gign, date and return Form B879-E0 to our office. We
will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and ne
further action is required. Return Form 8873-EO to us by
Augugt 15, 2014.

Internal revenue code section 6104(d) requires that form 990
should be made available for public inspection during regular
business hours at the organization's principal coffice. The
return must also be available for public inspection at any
regional or district offices having three or more employees.
Inspection of this return must be allowed for three years from
the due date specified above. The inspection requirement
applies to all portions of the return except for the names and
addresses of any contributors to the organization. The
inspection requirement also applies to your organization's
application for tax-exempt status (form 1023 or 1024) and the
internal revenue service determination letter approving exempt
status.

200841
05-01-12
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax S
Form Unicier section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intarnal Revenue Code (except black lung
B Lol thaTh benefit frust or private foundation)
 Mwnal Revarue Servico P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisty stats reparting requirements.
"'"‘ For the 2012 calender year, or tax year beginning  OCT 1, 2012 andending SEP 30, 2013
¢ Che ol C Name of organization P Employer tdentification number

[J&es" | ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

(152 | Doing Business As

39-1443614

ratum Number and street (or P.0. box I mall is not detivered to sirpat address)
[Ifepi~- | 1225 SOUTH. PARK ST.

Roamvsuite | € Telephone number

608-267-8601

[ Jamendee ™ i vown, ar post office, state, and ZIP code
[CHep=| MADISON, WI 53715

P | ¥ Name and address of principal officer T LMOTHY ERUER
SAME AS C ABOVE

3 Gz recclpts § , 269,
Hia) Ig this a group retum
for effilates? Cves XIno

H(b) Are alt affiliates included? | vas [_INo

1_Taxexempt status; [X] 601(c)3) L] 509(c) ( ) (insertno) || 4947(a)(hor [_1527} 1 *No,” attach a fist. (see instructions)

J Web:lts:)-WWW ESIWI.COM

Corporation || Trust [_ [ Assoclation | | Other>

Hie) Group &: lon number
| L Year of formafion: M State of lagal domicie: WI

1 Biiefly describe the organization's mission or most signiicant activities: PROVIDE COMPREHENSIVE ENERGY &
CONSERVATION SERVICES THAT HELP LOW-INCOME BOUSEHOLDS COPE WITH TEE

Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a)

Check this bax P [ ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,

Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 23)
Total number of volurteers (estimate f necessary) ...

oo ON

Number of indapendent veting membera of the goveming body (Part V1, lins 1b) .,

Antivities &

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine 12

b Net unrsiated busineas taxabls Incoms from Form @80-T, N34 . ...y svveesssirssisesces ‘

8 Contributions and grants Part Vi, line 1h)
8 Program service revenue (Part VIl fine2g) ... .~

ey
Revenue

10 nvestment income (Part VIll, column (A), Thes 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenua (Part VIil, column (4}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, Sc, 10c, and 118)

—{ 12 Total revenue - add fines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column {4), ine 12) ...

13 Gmants and simiar amounts paid (Part X, column (), fines 18} ...

14 Benefits paid to or for mambers (Past D column (4), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column {4), ines 5-10)

]
E 16a Professional fundraising feea (Part [X, column (&), line 11e} ...

b Totae! fundralsing expenses (Fart IX, column (D), ine25) B> 199,067 .

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {4), ines 11a-11d, 11f.24e)
18 Total expanses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part D, column (A), line 25)

e

6,104,523,

133, .

o 19 Revenus iess expenses. Bubtract line 18 fromiine 92 ... ...

88120 Total assets PantX,Tne 1) ...

<3| 21 Total liahilities Part X, line 26)

Begluning of Current Year End of Year
i,IZBS,EGI. 3,367,070,

EE 22 Nstasaetsorfmdbalnneau Subtr;ctllnez'lfromllnozn
P

Undur panalms of perjury, | declare that have.eeaMvéd this geturn, im:luding acgompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowladge and belief, it is

frue, corrict, and complets. Declaxgation o

Sign Tate
Here CU’I‘IVE DIRECTOR
Preparer's sfgnature Date Gk ||| PN
Paid _[DENES TOBIE 08/14/14]} 00200892
Firm's EIN . =075

‘Praparer | Finn's name WiPFLI LLP
Use Caly | Fiom's address p, PO BOX 8700

MADISON, WI 53708-8700

Phonene. 608-274-1980

May the IRS discuss this return with the praparer shown above? (see Instructions)

" (X ves [ o

mato1 121012 |LHA For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, aas tha separate ingtructions.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Mitwaukee County Page 723

Form 890 2012)

File # 15-444



_ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 Page?

Gheck if Schedule O contains & respons to any question In this PArt I .__...o....coseeczcc: g, KD
_ 1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission:
THE PRIMARY MISSION OF ENERGY SERVICES, INC. I8 TO PROVIDE LIMITED
TNCOME FAMILIES WITH THE SERVICES AND ASSISTANCE NECESSARY TQO PREVENT
ZND OR ALLEVIATE ENERGY-RELATED EMERGENCLIES FROM OCCURRING, WHILE
PROMOTING INITIATIVES THAT RESULT IN A FAMILY 'S LONG-TERM
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the yaer which were not listed on
the PHOTFOMOO0 OFBO-EZT . ooorosoroosessssoss s et s e s s ves [XIno
if *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or makse significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If *Yas," describe these changes on Schedule O,
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of Its throe largest program services, as measured by expensas.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of granta and aliocations 1o others, the fotal expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service raF&rtad.
4a  (Code: ) Bponses & 4, ,903. grenta ot § 1,022,239, ) (revenunt 0.y

ENERGY ASSISTARCE PROGRAMS - PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO 82,389 LOW INCOME
FAMILIES FOR UTILITY AND HOME HEATING COSTS FOR A TOTAL DIRECT BENEFIT
OF 534,880,294,

THIS IRS 900 REPORT EXCLUDES 333,880,294 IN STATE EMERGENCY ENERGY
ASSISTANCE GRANTS THROUGHT THE WISCONSIN HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
WHEAP) WHICH 1S ADMINIGTERED BY ENERGY SERVICES. THESE COSTS ARE
EXCLUDED FROM THIS REPORT AS PAYMENTS ARE MADE DIRECTLY BY THE STATE OF
WISCONSIN. INCLUDED WITHIN THE 990 REPORT ARE THE RELATED PROGRAM
SUPPORT COSTS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND OTHER ENERGY SERVICES.

< Ab (Gode: JYS— 1,417,716, moudnggranisors 1,615,004. ) (Revernas 0.
 KEEP WISCONSIN WARM - PROVIDE HOME ENERGY CRIS1IS ASSISTANCE TO 5,283
ELIGIELE WISCONSIN HOUSEHOLDS FOR A TOTAL DIRECT BENEFIT OF 51,614,764.
95% OF THOSE HELPED BY KBEP WISCONSIN WARM ARE ELDERLY, DISABLED, CR
FAMILIES WITH YOUNG CHILDREN.

4c  (Code: } (Exponsea 555,991 . incudng gentaers 0.) (Revomos 0.)
ENERGY SERVICE ACTIVITIES - PROVIDE HOME ENERGY RELATED SERVICES TO
WISCONSIN HOUSEHOLDS.

. 4d Other program services (Deseribe in Scheduls O.)

(Expenses & including grants of $ } {Revenus $ )]
4e__Total program service expenses P 6,362,010,
— Form 990 (2012)
12-10-12
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Form 950 201 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 page8

Schedules

1l

12a

13
i4a

15

16

17

18

19

20a Did the organization cperate one or more hosphtal facllities? /f "Vas, ® compiste Scheduie H

& "Yaa® fo ine 204, did the organization aifach a copy of ks auditad financil statements to this retum?

la the organization described In saction S01(c)H3) or 4847(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
¥ "Yes," complete Schedule A . .
Is the organization required to complete Scheduie B, Schedule of Contributerg
Did the erganization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposttion to candidates for
public office? i *Yes, " complete Schedule G, PaTT | . ... ..o
Saction 501(c)3) trganizatione. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have 2 section 501(h) stection in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," compists Schedule C, Part il .
Is the organization a section 501{c}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}E) erganization that recelves memberhip dues, assesements, or
simitar amourts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advics on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,* complete Schadule D, Part |
Did the organization receive or hold a conssrvation sasement, including sasements to preserve opan space,

the environment, historic land arsas, o historic struciures? If *Yes, " completo Schedule D, Partlt, .
Did the erganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar sassts? if “Yes, " complste
Schedule D, Partill . ..........oco.coooorvmrreereenn, U
Cid the crganlzation report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; sarve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part IV EE———————————————
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assets In temporarily rastricted sndowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowmertts? If Yes, * complete Schedwle D, PartV
If the organization's answer t any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VIL, WIII, 1%, or X
a9 applicable.

Did the organtzation report an amaount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 & "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVE e e eeeseessersenetasesenes eerertmsrereessnssna e
Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other securities In Part X, ine 12 that ie 5% of mare of He total
assets reported in Part X, Ine 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule [, Part VI

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part Vil .
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, lina 15 that Is §% or more of its total anssts repiorted in
Part X, Bne 167 If “Yes, * complete Schedude D, Part IX

the organization's Rablity for uncertain tax positions inder FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if "Yes," complate Scheduie D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Iif "Yes," compiate
SChOdUI® D, Part XISNT XH ___.........covoeeesreesveroes oo sesseesse sttt seseesseees s ses e oo eeeseeeseee .
Was the arganization Included in conzolidated, independent sudked financial statements for the tax year?

i "Yes," and if the onganization answered *No" to line 12s, then completing Schedule 0, Parts X7 and XN is optional
Is the organization a school described In section 170M1)(A)IN? If "Yes, " complete Schedule £
Did tha organization malntain an office, employess, or agsnta outside of the Unitsd States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program setvice activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investmants valued at $100,000
or mone? If "Yes, " complste Schedule £, Parts | and IV i
Did the organization repart on Part |X, column (4), line 3, more then 85,000 of grants or sasistance to any orgenization
or eniity kocated outside the United States? f "Yos, ' complete Scheduls F, Farts If and IV

located outside the United Statee? if "Yes, " complete Scheduls F, Perts andtv
Did the orgarization raport a total of mors than $15,000 of expanses for professional fundraising services on Part [X,

column (&), lines Sand 1167 If *Yes, " complote Schedule G, Partl e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, knes

Tc and 8a? I “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . L . -
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? i "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il

Yes | No

X
X

B [Pe (o6 I (MM

M

11a

1ib

11e

11d

e

M [P |4

11

NIN ]

i4b

16

Mo oM M

o003
1g-10-12
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ENBRGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614  pPage4d

Yes | No i
Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization In the i
United States on Part IX, colurmn (&), fine 17 f "Yes, " complete Schedile |, Parts fand N .. i |L2a X
Did the orgarization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals n the Urited States on Part X,
column {A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts T and Ml | ___.......coommriisenscnscssiin 22 | X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part I}, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensaﬁnn of tha organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employeas, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," compiote

24a Did the organization have a taxenernpt hond isaue wrth an outstanﬂhg pﬂnclpal amnunt of mora than $1DD 000 as oftha Hd
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? IF “Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete L

SCHOUIS K I "NO% GOTOBIOZE .\ ...-sooossssesss e sess s e 11 1 24a X
b Did the organtzation inveat any proceeds of tax-exernpt bonds beyond a temporary period Bxeeption? . .......c.cceeeemieieenenne 24b P
¢ Did the organization maintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease .

ANy BXEXEMPLDONKBT . .ot er s e reece e e b b R s | 24c
d Did the orgarization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the ysar? 24d

o5a Section 501{c)3) and 501{c}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction witha

disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part] ... . | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dnsqualiﬁad person In a pnnr yaar and
that the fransaction has not baen reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 850 or 900-EZ7 If "Yes, " complate

BehOOUIB L, PAME || ..o iceccissssecoesessosmsss st iesrrse e s s e SRR e e st 25b X

26 Was a loan to of by & current ar former officer, director, trustea, key emplayes, highsst compensated employee, or dlsquallﬁad
person outstanding as of the end of the organization 's tax year? if "Yes," complate Schedule L, Part i | ... 26 X ;
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustae, key employee, substantial
contributor or smployes tharacf, 2 grant selection committes member, or to & 35% controlted sntity or family member I
of any of these persons? if “Yes," compiete Schedule L, Partili . ............., .,.,"J:l K;

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one ofmefollwdng panles (see Schadme L. Part N
instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, canditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, frustes, ar key employee? if "Yes,* complele Schedule L, Part iV .
Afamiy member of a current or foermer officer, director, truste, or key employea? If "Yes," complele Scheduls L, Part lv ______
An entity of which a current or formar officer, divector, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thareaf) was an officer,
diractor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complate Schedule L, Part!V__ ...
Did the organization receive more than $25,600 in non-cash contributions? Jf "Yes,* oomplata Schedula M ___________________________
Did the crganization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualifisd conservation
contributions? if *Yes, " complete Schedule M |
3% Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dussolve and cease oparahons?

¥ "Yes,” completa Schedufe N, Parti ...
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or h-ansfar mure than Eﬁ% uf ﬂ;s nst assets?if "Yes complefa
Schedule N, Part Il ... e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as soparate frum the organlzﬂhon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701:37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . .........
Was the organization related to any tax-exemnpt or taxable entity? If *Yes, ccmoleteSchsdu , Part if, Il, or iV, and
Part V, line 1
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meantng uf aac:mn 512{b)(13)? _______________________

b I "Yes" to Ine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or sngage in any transaction with a commﬂad enﬂty
within the meaning of section 512(bX(13)7 If *Yes," complete Schedule B, PAtV, IN2 . ....ovriiinsrencisssimsasnrens
Section 501(ci3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chatitable retated organization?
i "Yes,” complets Scheduls R, Part V,ine 2 . .. e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% uf its activities thmugh an entlty that is nota related organmhon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes," complete Scheduie A, PartVI ...
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, fines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to compiate SChedule 0 .. umssssssssssnzssscessis 3] X

Form 990 (2012)

o

B8y

 2Ba
26b
25¢
29
30

]
=

gszssfs

s g [8 Ble [8 8

232004
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Form 980 (2012 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614  puge5
[PartV]  Gtatements Regarding Other IRS Fllings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O corialne a response to any question in this Part vV

“™“ta Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- f notapplicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if nat applicable b
& Did ths organtzation comply with backup withholding niles for reportable payrnsnta 'to vandors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WInnings 10 PHZE WIMNBTE? _................cooooomes vt ses s ee et e e
2a Enter the number of smployses reported on Form W-3, Transmiltts] of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thigretum R 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fifs (ses instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated buginess gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . R
b If "Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? if *No," provide an explanation in Schedue0
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature ar other authority over, a
Tinancial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, sectrrities account, or other financial accourty? .
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:
See Instructions for filing requiremertts for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Fersign Bank and Financlal Accounts.
Ga Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheller transaction at anytime duing the texxyear? _ .~
b Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If *Yes," toline 5a or Eb, did the organization fiie Form BBB8-T? . e ..
Ba Doas the organization have annua! gross receipts that are notmally greatsr than $100 000, and did the organ!zaﬂnn sollr.lt
any contribiitions that were nct tax deductible as charitable contributions? vtrenamnrneoear e aesseen
b If "Yas," did the organization include with every solficitation an express statement that such contributions or gifta
were not tax deductibls? . cereser st s e e s ee e e arainn
7 Organizations that may recsive deductible contributions undar section 170{c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 mate partly as a contribution and partly for gocds and services providad to the payor?
b If *Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods of services provided? ...
¢ Did the organfzation sell, axchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personalpmpsﬂyfnrwhlchttwaareqwrad
OTMBFOMMBIABAT ot amt st oe 4450 eemeees+eeeeeeeeemtaeetme e e oee e oo seeee e eees oo Tc
d I “Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled duringtheyear . 7d | S
o Did the organization receive any funde, directly or indirectly, to pay pramiums on & persona benefit contract?
f Did the organizatian, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
9 I the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as raquired?
h [f the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7?
8  8ponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised fitnds and ssction 509(x)(3) swpporiing organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a denor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have axcess business holdings at any time daring the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advissd funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distrbutions under section 48667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or retated person
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter;
@ Initiation t2es and capital contrbutions included on Part Vill, line12 . i0a
b Gross receipts, Incksded an Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faciites W
11 Section 501{c){12) orpanizations. Entor:
@ Crossincomerommembersarshareholders | e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do nok net amounts due or pald to olher sources against
amounts dus or received fromthem.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1} non-gxempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tex-exempt interest recaived or accrued durng the year ... Lazs |
18 Section 501(c}(28) nualified nonprofit health Insurance izsuers.
8 ls the organization ficensed to lssue qualified health pians in more than one state? e
Note. Ses the instructions for additional information the organization must repart on Schadula 0.
b Enter the amaunt of reserves the organization Is raguirad to malnteln by the states in which the
organtzation Ig licensed to Issus qualified heatthplars .. .. |18b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand . e 2
14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning aoMees during the tax yalr? ,,,,,
G i ™e5," has it filed a Fonn 720 to report these 7 anation in Schedule 0 ____ 14b
Form 880 {2012)
252008
12-10-12
Milwaukee County Page 727 File # 15-444
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to line 84, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

£ Sction A. Goveming Body and Management

ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614  Page
| Governance, Manhagement, and DISCIOSUre For each *Yes* respanss to fines 2 through 75 below, and for a “No" resporise

1a

(7]

o b

Section B. Policies {This Section 8 requests information ebout policies not required by the intermal Revenue Code.)

Entter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year

f there are matarial differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the geverning
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, expiain in Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1h

Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have 2 family relationship or a business rotationship with any other
officer, dirBctor, rUStEe, OF KBY SIMPIDYEBT | ..........cccococomsiosmimessosssessmess oot sorat s s sorsars st AL LS s s e R R0
Did the organization delegate control over managemen duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

™

Did the organtzation make any significant changes to its goveming docurments since tha prior Form 980 was fled? ..
Did the organization become aware during the year of a slgnificant diversion of the crganization’s gesets? |
Did the organization have members or Stockholders? ... et e s

Did the organfzetion have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

MOTS MEMDENs OF the GOVEITING BOAY? | .. .. . iiiisreesiemericss e sintsmssrssomes s e e R PR b S 2s s AR e s e
Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

Persons Other thanthe GOVEITING BOGY? ... _......ecceeeeriss sseesssssmsssssssesestesest s e s s oo s s
Did the organization contemporanecusiy document the meetings held or writien actions undertaken during the year by the foRlowing:

The goverming BODY? ... ..cocercece e nermraec e saras pea e e et s e

o [tn | |
b [pe [eelpelpafpe [

Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? ...,

Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
nization's mailing address? if “Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O__.......

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branchee, ar afflItes? ...
If *Yea," did the organization have written policies and procedures poveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches 1o ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIPOSEST . ooseoceeccanreemeneceemmnsan
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all mambers of its governing body before filing the form?
Dascribe in Schedule O the procass, it any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? H "No,"gotoline 13

Were officars, directors, or trustees, and key emplayees required 1o disclose annually interests that could give rise to confficts?
Did the organization regularly and consistenty monitor and enforce compliance with the palicy? i *Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how thiz was done

Did the organization have a written whistieblowar palicy?

Yeas | No

Did the orgarization have a wiitten documsnt retention and destruction policy?
Did the process for determining compensation of the Tollowing persons include a review and approvel by independent
persons, comparability data, and conternparaneous substantiation of the defiberation and declsion?

The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top managemant official ..o

Other officers or key employess of the Organization ...

I “Yes" to Tine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see ingtructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taable eMRY GUING thE VBAI? .. . oeeeeeeeesesenssecscemsrrmrece b i pabpasE S s bR R 8 oS b e

If "Yes," did tha crganization follow a written policy or procedure requl-ring the grganization to eveluate its participation
in joint verture amangements under applicable faderal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
status with respect to such arangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

et he states with which a copy f this Form 690 is required 1o be fle > WX,

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 830-T (Section 501{c)E)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Chsck all that apply.
Ownwebste [ Another's wabshe (X1 upon raquest [T Other (ephain in Schedte O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if s, how), the organization made its governing docurments, conflict of interest palicy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the nams, physical addness, and telephons number of the person who possesses the books and records of the argariization: >

MARY BRYANT - (608) 283-7662

1225 SOUTH PARK ST., MADISON, WI 53715

12-10-12
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC,. 39-1443614
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, K
Employees, and independent Contractors

. Check It Schadute O containg a reeponse to any question Inthis Part VI . ]
« - “sction A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Ei
“a Complete this table for all persons required 10 be Ssted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organkzation's tax year,

@ List all of the tion's cuETent officdes, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (), (B, and () ¥ no compensation was paid.

® List alt of the organization’s current koy employees, if any. Ses instructions for definition of "kay employes.”

izt the arganization's five cutrent highest compensated employees (other than an officen, director, trustes, o key employee} who received reportable
compensation (Box S of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the orpanization and any related organizations,

® Ligt all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who racelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any retated organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or frustees that received, in the capacity as a forrmar director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compansation from the organizaticn and any related organizations,
% ersons In the following order: Indlvidual trustees or direciors; stitutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated employess;

rmer stch persons.
L] check this box f neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any cument officer, dirsctor, or trustes.
@ ®) () (10} ® Fl
Name and Title Average |, . Postion = Reportable Reportable Estimated
o |EEEETEES | cwoweskn | corparson | amnto
(iist any E the orgenizations compensation
hours for g E omanization (W-21098-MISC) from the
reisted | & ﬁ H (W-211099-MIS0) organization
organizations| £ | g E E‘ and related
below |3 E B 3 organizations
me |¥|8|BisishE
(1) JIM DOLISTER 1.00
MEMEER X 0 [ 0 13 0 »
(2) RANDY MANNING 1.00
MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
~-§3) DAVE MARTIN 1.00
-_mER X o N 0 u 0 .
"(8) JEAN BTEWART 1,00
MEMBER X 0 . 0. 0 .
{5) CONLEY MONTGOMERY 1,00
PRESIDENT X )4 0. 0. 0.
{6) ROBERT NIEBUHR 1.00
VICE PREEIDENT/TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{7) MICHAEL LAWTON 1.00
SECRETARY X X D. a. 0.
(8) TIMOTHY BRUER 37.50
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 158,203, 0. 20,227.
(9) MARY FFRROUSON 37.50
FISCAL MANAGER (THRU AUGUST) X 35,864. 0.] 11,002.
{10) MARY BRYANT 37.50 _
FIECAL MANAGFR {BEEG SEPTEMBER) X 7,634. 0. 4,308,
232007 12-10-12 Fon'nﬁﬂma
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-—1.}43614 e8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensatad Employeas (continued)

A ® (c) o} ®& )
Name and title hﬁm (ot ok e ancre nepon::tl_e Reportaiie Es‘tim:e:f
s | Er | e | omamst | o
(st any § the orgarnizations compengation
hoursfor |2 organization {W-2/1089-MISC) from tha
related | 3 5 2 {(W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations E E g E and related
b_eluw = § s |28 £ organizations
ine) |E|E|8 |5 %Ef 5
T O ——— 201,701. 0.
" & Total from continuation shests to Part VII, Section A | > 0. 0.
d_Total {add Hnes 1b and 16) ..oe.-.c; > 201,701, 0.

2 Total number of individuals (nciuding but not fimited to thoss listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the smanization >

8  Did the organization list any former officer, director, of trustee, key employse, or highest compensated amployea on
line 127 If “Yes,” compiste Schedule J for such individual ... || —————

4 Forany individual Fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensetion from the organization
and related arganizations greater than $1 50,0007 if “Yas, " complete Scheduile JHorsuch individual e

6§ Did any person listed on line 1a raceive or accrue campensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the grganization? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for sUCh PEFSON _.....ooies e

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complste this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the cajendar year ending with or within 1he organization's tax year.
®)

©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compansation

2 Total number of independent contractors @ncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0 L&

3 g b e
Form 990 (2012
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Form 990 (20 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 Page®
d Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O containg & response to any guestion In this Part Vil ... _(Ei .................... L]
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenug &I%I?d

exernpt function business A
e T S b DI ORCE

11T, 731,

52, 241.

Govemment grants (contributions) j1eld , 604,113,
Al other contributions, pifts, grants, and
8 similar amounts net included abova #12,370,527.

Noncash oantributions Inoluded In fines 11t § §,778.]
Total. Add linas Ja-1f ... L. P

Gi
Amol
e anop

R

198,602,

nd
E-]

Service
nue
»
e anoo

f Al other program service revenue
ol 9 Total. Add lines 2a2t . L T O
3  Investment income {ncluding dividends, Interest, and

other elmllaramounts} > 4,157, 4,157.

¢ Rentalincome or (lose) ..
d Netrentalincomeor(oss} ...
7 8 Gross amount from sales of | () Securftios {i) Cther
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Qain or fioss)
d Net gain or floss) ...
8 a Groas income from fundraising evetts (not
including $ 52,241. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, lne 18
b Less: direct expensas.
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundralsing events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. Ses
Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses N
e Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ..
10 a Groes sales of inventaory, less mtuma

Othor Revanue

b Lsss:costofgoodssold ... . .. ..

¢_Net incoms or {logs) from salss of inventory

Miscellansous Revenus Busineas Code| ;=

1123
b
[
d Ail oiher revenue .
e Total. Add ines 11a-11d BRI
12 Tofal revenue. Ses instructions. ... .. ) » 17,197,377. 1,225,

124012 Form 890 (2012)
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

39-1443614 page10

uestion in this Part IX

Sectmn 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complste coiumn (A).
_ Check i Schedule O contains 4 response o —

: "‘;‘onotMGfudeanmumsraponsdanmsb
7h, 8, 9b, and 10b of Part VI,

Total expenses

Program service
axpenses

ﬁmw

—
Fun&?a’lsin
expenses

1

10
"

g e ot TN

12
13
14

-]
7

PBRYEBa

smﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ‘h

Grants and other assistance to povernments and
organizations in the United States. Sae Part IV, line 21
Graris and other assistance to indlviduals In
the United States. Sea Pat IV, ine22
Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. Ses Part IV, lines 15and 16 |
Benefits paid to or for members ..

gg_ngg expenses

2,637,903,

2,637,903.F

Compensation of cument officers, directors,
trustess, and key employess .
Compensatlon not included ahove,tn dlsquanﬂsd
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c3KB)
Other salaries and wages | .
Pension plan accruals and wrmlhuhnns (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b} employer coniributions)
Qther ampioyee benefits
Payrolltaxes ...,
Fees far services (non-employees):
Management ...
Legal ...
Accounting _...

360,177,

256,900,

103,277.

2,501,092,

2,282,060,

219,032.

25,401.

18,830,

6,571.

654,519,

603,278,

51,241,

140,156,

$8,319,

34,176.

b,661.

57.930.

Lobbying ....

Professional fundralsing services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees ,

Other. {If line 119 amount m:r.eds 1(}% of I|ne 25
column (A) amount, fist line 11g expenses on Sch 0.}
Advertising and promotion
Cffice expenses,, etk ssara b renantae
Informatlun technology

TR ey, T
e T =

14,353,

14,353,

404,747,

332,071,

74,642,

Occupanty .............
TrAVEE e e e st ssne s
Payments of traval or entertainment expenses
for any federal, siate, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
IRtOrest | i

Payments to affiliates
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

215,542,

158,967.

36,824,

174,603.

135,080.

26,669,

2,302,

4B8.

11,846,

2,512,

I3,635.

Other expenses. Itemlze expenses mﬂ covered

above. {LIst misceRaneous nxpenses in line 24s. If line |

24¢ amount excesds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 248 expenses on Schedule 0)

Al othat expsnses

77,947,

62,601.

15,346.

Total functional axpenses. Add lines 1 through 248

7,357,637,

6,362,610,

795,960,

199,067.

Joint costs. Completa thig line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundralsing sollcitation.
Cock hara e | W iolowing SOP 622 (A9C $58720)

232010 12-90-12

Milwaukee County

Page 732

Form 980 2012)

File # 15-444



ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

39-1443614 page11

sheet

Liabiiitiea

28 _Total Rabilkies, Add nes 17 through 25 .

| Net Assets or Fund Balances l

34 Total liabikties and nst assetsfund bakances

............ p— - |
A B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - norinterest-bearing N 211,455- 1 2;195:455-:
2 Savings and temporarycashinvestments ... 1,254,414.] 2| 269,238.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net .. 741,250.] 3 . .
4 Accounts receivable, net . 0. 4 19,352?

§ Loans and other recsivables from currsnt and former officers, directors,
trustees, key empioyess, and highest compansated employess. Complate
PRof BEhadUIB L | .. ....o.coomrieesiee i reeeeeescee s sesmms ses bt

€  Loans and other raceivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

ssction 49580)(1D, peraona described In section 4858(c)(8(E), and contributing |

employers and =ponsoring crganizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch
7 Notes and loane receivable, nst

8 Inventories for sule or use

9 Prepaid expenses and defermred Charges .............ccccooooeroeemrcovcoes e
10a Land, buildings, and equipmerit: cost or other

20 Tax-exsmpt bend lablities
21 Escrow or custodial account llability. Complete Part iV of Schedule D
22 |oans and other payzbles to current and former officers, directors, trusteas,
key empicyses, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete PartHof Scheduls L | ...
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24  Unsecurad notes and loans payabls to unrelated third parties ... .
25 Other lisblitles (including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schadule D

and

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 [ASC 858}, check here
camplete lines 27 through 29, and Bnes 33 and 34.
27 Unrastricted net assets _,
28 Temporarily restricted net assets .
29 Permanently restricted netassets ... —
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958, check here I L. |
and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds ..o
31 PaidHin or capltal surplus, or land, building, or eguipmentfund
32 Retained saminge, endowmnent, accumulated Income, or other funds
33 Total net asseta or fund balances

basls. Complete Part Viof ScheduleDd . | 10a 668,585 . fusttuie pti
b Lass: acowrndated depreciation 10b 384,027, 254,983,
11 Investments - publicly traded secwrities . ... 1
12 lnvestments - other secutities. Ses Part IV, Iine 11 12
18 Investments - program-elated. See Pert [V, line 11 13
14 Intangible @8SEES ... ... iesssisseet oo e e kad
15 Otherassets. See Part M, ne 9 15
16 Total asseta Add ines 1 through 15 fmust equal line 34) ... 2,485,664.] 1 3,367,070,
17 Accounts payable and actrued expenses . 9,931.| 7 493,401,
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred ravenue 743,578.] 19 2,094,008,

567,823,

175,779,

— 903,862,

743,002,

2,485,664,

glalelele

3,367,070,

233011
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Fom 990 (201 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 Ppage12
[Part 41| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check f Scheduls O contains & rasponss 0 any QUES!on i this PR X] ..o [
'3 Total revenue (must equal Part Vll, coMMA (8, 18 12) ___........cooocuvmmrmoserssmrsmsnsirs e |4 7,197,377,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (8, e 25) _______.......cceerrorcnrasneere 2 7,357,637,
3 Revenue lass expenses, Subtract ine 2 rom fine 1 ... 3 -160,260.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year fmust equal Part X, ine 33, coloon ... |a 903,862,
5 Net unrealized gains (I0SS88) ON IVBSEMBIS _.___......o..ocooooeeosssrsserereessreeemmsssssarssrrs s msssessssrmnreres |9
6 Donated services and use of facilities 8
T Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments B
@ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (e)q:lam NSChBUUIB O) oo orsversceee e cesemmsasarrer 9 0.
40 Net assets orfund balances at end of year. Gombing lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X. llne 33,
GOMN B oo 10 743,602,
Part Al Financlal Statements and Reporhng

Check if Schedule D containg a onse to any question it this Part ¥l . ...t oo siaian i o s s e

1 Accounting method used to prepars the Form 880: |:| Cash X] accrual ] other
If tha organization chanped its mathod of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.

28 Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountart? ...
if "Yes,* chack a box below to mdicate whethet the financial tatements for the yaar were compiied or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separatebasis || Consolidated besis | Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organtzation’s financial statements audited by an independent BCCOUTAM? _........ccvumrcrrremmecereneesss s s
1f "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolitdated bagis, or both:
Separatebasie | Consolidatedbasis |1 Both consolidated and separats basis

e if 'Yes' 1o line 2a or 2b, does the organtzation have a committes that assumes responsibiity for oversight of the audi,
review, or compilation of its finanolal statements and selection of an indapendent accountant? ., R
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in Schedube

8a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audnt
ACtaNG OMB CIrOUIE ATBBT oot sorarssseoeecamemere s e ceceme i E T ERs e s oeErme s er b LA LA EE RIS T S r e b LT R

b K "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqmred audtt or audlts‘? If the organmahon did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why n Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ..oz

232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complets if the organization 1s a sectlon 501(¢)}3) organization or a section
Dwpartment af the Treasury 4947{n)(1} nonexsmpt charitable trust.
o "hnal Revanue Sarvics

b Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

ame of the organization Employsr Id'e;miﬁcéﬁon numbear

ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614

S (Al organizations must complets this part) See instructions.

Thea amzaliumsnotaprlvatefalmionbecmsenm (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box}

1

A church, canvention of churches, or agsoclation of churches deacribed in section TTOON 1XANT).
A scheol described in section 170(BN1NANL). (Attach Schedule £}

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)NANANI).

4 1 Amadica research organizetion operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170K KA. Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state: .

& |:| An crganization aperated for the benefit of a coflege or university owned or oparated by 2 povernmental urtit described in
ssction 170(b) 1{AKIV. (Completa Part 11)

6 ] Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unlt describad in section 170N 1HAXV).

7 An organization that nomnally receives a substartial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public describad n
saction 170(b}{1IHAKvi). (Complete Part I1.)

a D A community trust described in section 170(b) THA)(vi). {Compiste Part 11)

8 (] An organtzation that nomally recsives: (1) mars than 33 1/3% of its support from contrbutions, membership fess, and groes recsipts from
activities related to its exampt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of ite support from groes investmant
income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the orgenization after June 30, 1875.
Seo ssction 50%{a){2). {Complete Part Ilt,)

10 ] Anorganization organized and opsrated exclusively ta teet for public safety. See section S09(a)4).

n ] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the banefit of, to parform the functions o, ar to carry out tha purposes of one or
more publicly supported organtzatione described in section S09{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). Soe section 509{a)(3). Check the box that
dsacﬂbea the type ofs ing organization and compiete lines 11e through 11h.

Typel Type Il Type Il - Functionally Integrated a1 Type I - Nonunctionaly integratec
e[ By checking this box, | carﬂfy that the nrgantlon is nat controfled directly or indirectly by one of more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 508{a)(1) or section 509(a){).
1 If the organization recelved a written determination tram: the IRS that ft s a Typs |, Type I, o Type HI
supporting organization, eheck NISBOX e .|
-] Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the folluwmg peraons?
M A person who directly or indirectly comtrols, efthar akine or together with persons described in {ib and (@} below, Yas | No
the goveming body of the supported organzation? ... Pe— 11
() A family member of 3 person dascribed in (j above? . 1gfii
{ili) A35% controlied entity of a person described in () or ) above? . 11g(i
h Prewide the following Enformation about the supparted organkzation(s),
d i i) Type n [V} s the organization] (v) Gid you notify the ('ll
o Nj:T:a(rjlfI:IﬂDm i {Ed-gsgﬂpbg 3.?:’5':’}'.% i col (1 listed In your] organtzation in col I )Dﬂll,a ﬂ%ﬁn rizjoIe mmﬁ:tpfnmm
abeve ar IRC section povaming document?| {i) of your support?
(see instructions)) Yes o Yoo o

iHA For Paperwork Reduction Act fiotice, see the instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2Z) 2012

Form 930 or 920-EZ.

238021
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{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or & of Fart | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1Il. I the organization
falls to qualtfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part {ll.}
“.Tection A. Public Support
" ilendar year (or fiscal year baginning In) - 5) 2008 {b) 2009 {c] 2010 __[d)2011 (=) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees receivad. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 6657816.| 6515425.] 6492682, 6248853.] 7198602.33113 378.

2 Tax revenues lavied for the ovgan-
izetion's benafit and efther pald to
or expended on its bshalf

3 The value of services or faciities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 ...

& The portion of total contributions
by each pargon {other than a
gavemmental unit or publicly
supportad orpanization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

T LT 453

657816. 6515425. 649265'2_: 24 . 1] 2.331i337§.

coumnff) .. . 1208706.
6_Public Support. Suttract line 5 fromiine 4.} © m
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginntng in) b ﬁzuoa 2009 ) 2010 2011 8) 2012 Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . Gﬁsliﬁ. 6i9§382. 32%8853. 7198602.33113378.

B8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments raceived on
) securities lvans, rents, royalties
. and Income from similar sourcss ., 11,683. 5,596. 3,472. 2,752. 4,157.| 27,660.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularfy cantied on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V) ...

11 Total support, Add lines 7 through 10 [-.574 5 3141038,
12 Gross recelpts from reiated activities, etc. (see instructions) ... 383,798,
13 First five years. lf the Form 990 1s for the organkzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a saction 501{¢)(3)

orpanization, check this box and stop hers ... . e L]

rcentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, column ) divided by line 11, columm () ............... 14 96.27 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ILINS 14 . . .. ccowrremermer e iosssssess o 15 §8.80 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and tine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. Tha organization qualifies a5 & PUDHClY SUPPOMEA OIGBZEHON ..........svsrersess e e v »X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on fing 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mors, check this box
&nd stop hers. The organization quakifies as a publicly SUpPOed OIGANZELION ... ...« e >

17a 0% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012 If the organization did not check & box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or mare,
and if the organization mests the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explaln In Part [V how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualiiies as & publicly supported crganization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, 16D, or 174, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the sfacta-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meats the *farts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . o ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17h, check this box and see instructions ...
: Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Schsdula A {Form 990 or 990- EZ) 2012

Drganizations Described In Sechion S05a)2)

Page3

(Complete only if you checked tha box on line 8 of Fart | or if the organization failed to quallfy under Part 11, If the arganization fails to

qualify under the tests igted below, please complete Part §1)
’*pction A. Public Support

»alendar year {or fiscal year begloning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership Tees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.®}

2 Gross raceipts from admisslons,
merchandise soki or servicss per-
formed, or facilities funished In
any activity that is relatad to the
arganization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activitias that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section §13

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpendect onits behatf

5 The value of services or facllities
fumished by a govermmeantal unlt to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1through§

7a Amounts includad on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amsunts inchided on linas 2 and 3 recehad
from other than disqualified per=ans that

sxcead tha greater of 55,000 or 1% of the
amount oh ¥he 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ... |

8 Public ort

|__{a) 2008

{b} 2009

{c} 2010

{d) 2011

{=) 2012

| (Total

saction B. Total Support

Catondar year (or fisaal year beginning in) >

and income from slmilarsnumc .
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from besinessas
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from urrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regutarly camiedon ..

12 Otherincome. Do nat include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assats (Explain in Part V)

(b} 2008

13 Totul support. ;Add finea s, 100, 11, and 12

# First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fousth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organtzation,

check this box and SPOP here ... 1
Section C. Computation of Pubiic Support Percentage
15 Publle support percentage for 2012 (ine B, column () divided by §ine 13, column () 16 %
16 _Public support perce 2011 Schedule A Part lll, line 15 __ 16 9%,
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment incoms percentage for 2012 fine 10c, column () dvided by line 13, column @) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partill, Ine 17 18 9%
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012 i the organtzation did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, meckthlsboxandslqﬁhm ﬂnwgan[mﬂonqmﬂﬁesaapubﬂclywpmdommizm ______________________________ >

Milwaukee County
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614

identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part Il Line 5 2012

** Do Not File **
++ Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Total Excess
Contributor'a Nams Contributions Contributions
WE ENERGIES 1,256,899.] . 594,078.
LIANT ENERGY 1,277,449, 614,628.
1
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, PAIIL LGS ... ........coommesrserssssererssssssssesssssrssesssassseessesos 1,208,706,

223171 0S-01-12
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 980, 980-E2,
or 990-PF}

Dapartrant of the Traasury
Intamal Revenus Barvige

* % 3ma of the organization Employer identification sumber

ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614
Organization type{check one):

OMB No. 1545-0047

P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 980-PF. 2012

Fllers of: Saction:

Form 990 or 990-E2 [X] s01(e) 3 ) (enter numbes} organization
[ 4847ta)1) nenexempt cheritable trust not treated as a privets foundation
[ 527 political organization

Form S90-PF L1 501(c)e3) exemet private foundation
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexsmpt charttable trust treated as a private fourkdation

[ 501(c}3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is coverad by the General Rule or a Special Fule,
Note. Only a saction 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for bath the General Rule and a Special Rutle. See Instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an arganization filing Form 990, 990-E7, or 890-PF that recelved, during the vear, $5,000 or more {in money or property} from any one
contributor. Compilete Farts 1and 11,

Spacial Rules

X] For a gection 501(c)(3) crganization filing Form 890 or BA0-EZ that met the 33 1/3% aupport test of the regulations under sectlons
509(a)(1) and 170{B)(1){A) ()} and received from any one contributor, during the year, a canibution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on {) Form 980, Part Vil &ne 1h, or (I} Form 990-E2Z, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

= For a saction 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one cantributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exchssively for refigious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational pUIPOSES, oF
the pravention of cruslty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and Il

D For a section 501(c}{7), (8), or {10) organization filng Form 990 or 990-EZ that raceived from any one cantributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purpeses, but those contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an axclusively refigious, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Do not complets any of tha parts unless the General Rule applies to this oranizetion bacause it receivad nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., comributions of $5,000 or more during tha year

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the Ganeral Rule ant/or the Special Rulsa doas not file Schedule B (Form 880, S80-EZ, or BO0-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part |V, ine 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Fom 930-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 980-PF, to
certify that it doss not mest the filing reairements of Schedule B (Form 880, 990-E7, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 860, 680-EZ, or 890-PF. Sebedule B {Form 090, D90-EZ, or 900-PF) {2012)

i
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification sumber
) ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 395-14435614
“%E) | Contributors (see nstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part  if additianal space is needed.
(b) )] (d}
Name, address, and ZIP « 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
DANE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN
1 | SERVICES Person X
‘ Payrol [ ]
1202 NORTHPORT DRIVE 216,941, Nonecash
(Complate Part Il if there
MADISON, WI 53704 is a noncagh contribution.)
(a) (b) {e) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | MADISON GAS AND ELECTRIC CO. Person  [X]
Payroll [ ]
(Complete Fart 1l if there
MADISON, WI 53703 is a noncash contribution.)
(=) (b) {c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Typa of contribution
U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
3 | SERVICES Porson [ XJ
Payroll [ _1
200 INDEPENDENCE AVE., S.W. 3,383,688. Noncash
{Complete Part Il if there
WASHINGTON, DC 20201 is a noncash contribution)
(a) {b) {c} (d)
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | WE ENERGIES Person X1
Payroll [
231 w. MICHIGAN ST. 656,859, Noncash
{Complete Part Il if there
MILWAUREE, WI 53203 i a honcash contribution )
{a) ) (e} {d}
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
RACINE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
5 | SERVICES AND COMMUNITY PROGRAMS person  [XJ
Pewol ||
1717 TAYLOR AVE. 334,509, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if thera
RACINE, WI 53403 s a noncash contribution)
(al ) € (@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | ALLIANT ENERGY Person Xl
Payral [
4902 N. BILTMORE LN, SUITE 1000 309,934, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part IF If there
MADISON, WI 53718 Is a noncash coniribution.}
gpa4se 12-21-12 Schedule B ﬁm_mmm

Milwaukee County
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E7, or 990-PF) (2012 Page 3
Wame of organization Employer identhicatlon nmber
. ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614

"%, %artil. Noncash Property (see instuctions), Use duplicate copies of Fart B ff addlitonal space is nesded.

No ®) . (@
;r::l Description of noncash property given ':_":: f:s;’ﬂ'x; Dsts received :
;;?“l Deeaription ufnat,uh property givan ;":: i‘::'}::‘::} Dah::)celved
;::I Description of nnn‘:)ash property given m i‘::'}::'::; Date ::)mm
p%l Description of no:;Lsh property given ':::: I‘:’ f"'l";“::; Date 2am
;r%l Description of —— property given ;':: I‘:E'xﬁ; Date :?;eivod
p%n DTS property given ':::: f::";:"::} Date repaived
223483 1221-13 Sohedula 8 (Form 890, . or
Milwaukee County Page 741 File # 15-444



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 880-PF) (2012} ) Page 4
‘Name of organization Employer ienbhication NMbEr

_ENERGY SERVICES, INC.
g IS e Py FBNgious, chaliania, eic., Individus conirdutions 10 sect , 18], of (10 orga TLER!
Ci PEESSL year. o Blete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations complating Part 1ll, ente
‘ the total of exclusively religious, charitabls, etc., contributions of §1,000 or less for the YBar. Ene wis iwomates once.) | &
=N Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is neaded.
o
g:ln {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
fe) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relaflonship of transferor to transferee
from 1' (b} Purposs of gift (5) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
‘(a} No.
;r;iml {b) Purpoae of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Descripfion of how gift is held
() Transfer of gift
Transfarse’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of trangferor to transferee
(a) No.
m {b) Purpose of gift {c) Usa of gift (d) Description of how gift s held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferae
228484 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) {2012)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e
(Form 280) - Complete 1f the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 20 12
PartlV, line 8, 7, B, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 118, 111, 128, or 12b, ;

) mmv:rmm - Atiach to Form 290. B> See saparate instructions. %

*..~ame of the arganization Employer identification number
o ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds Simia Us or Accounts.Compiete if the

organization answered “Yes* to Form 290, Part IV, line 6.

TR

{a) Donor advised funds {h) Funds and other accoumis l

1 Tatal number atencofyear . .. ... B
2 Aggregats contributions to (during vear) i
$  Aggregaie grants from (during year) . ]
4 Aggregate valueatend ofyear | .
& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advnors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes I:l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advieors in wiiting thet grant funda can be usad on'ly

for charitable purposes and nat for the beneftt of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confeming i
impermissible private DENGMM? .. ... L lves [ Tno i
Part Nl { Conservation Easements. Oomplete if the organtzation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV Ilna 7 :
1 Pumposais) of consarvation easements held by the organization (check all that
Pressrvation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) = Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histaric structure i
Preservation of apen space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualtfied consarvation contribution in the form of 2 conservation easement on the last l
day of the tax year. i :
it ] Held at the End of the Tax Vear
@ Total number of congervationeasements . . L2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements ... L . |2
¢ Number of conservation easemants on a certified historic structure included in {3) 2o
. d Number of conservation easements included in (t) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure r
= listedinthe National Regieter . ee— 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfemred, releassd, extinguished, or tannh:lad by the urganlz:ﬂm during the tax
year p-

4 Number of siates where property subject to conservation easement is located

& Doss the crganization have a wiltten policy regarding the perodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements tholde? . . I:l Yos |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year P
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforaing conservation eassments during the year - §
B Does each tonsarvation sasement raporbad on line 2{d) above eatisfy the requirements of saction 1705 B
80 S8GHON 17OMIABIINT ...ttt eeseee e e Clyes [ne
2 inPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicabls, the text of the foctnots to the organkzation's tinanclal statsments that describes the omanization's accounting for

‘ ations Maintaming Collections of Art, Ristorioal Treasures, or Other Similer Assats.

Oonpletelfmeomanmbnmuued “Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, ina 8.

18 if the organization electad, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC BEB), not to raport in ite revenue statement and halance shaet works of art,
historical treasures, or other simiizr assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherence of public senvice, provide, in Part Xll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these iterns.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repart In its revenus staterment and balance shest worke of art, historical
treasures, or other similar asaets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherancs of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these teme:
() Revenues included in Form 890, PEIEVEL NS T | .. . .......ccocesmireereneesssssesssersssnseeemeesremoessesssossssessens b3
(il) Assets Included in Form 880, Part X

2 I the organization recelved or hald works of art, historical treasuras ar other gimilar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

@ Revenuss included in FOrm 990, PR VIL NG 1 ................cummeninnsisssessenssasssssseseeesemssasessesessemeenmse e >3
B ASSBIS InCiuged I O g8, Par e > 5
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions far Form 090, Schedule D (Form 880) 2012
232054
12-10-12
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Schedule D {Form 2012 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 Page 2
it | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Othet Similar Assetscontinued)
3 Uslng the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any af the following that are a significant use of its collection fiems

{chsck all that apply):
48 [ Public exiibition d L_J Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholary research e [ otner

[} I:‘ Praservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xill.
6 During the year, did the organization golicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or cther similar aseets

10 be soid 1o ralse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? Clves [ No_
[PAEIV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete i the organtzation answered "Yee' to Form 990 “Part WV, lina 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other aseets not included
on Form 980, Part X7 | [ Yes C e

b If "Yes," explain the anangement in Part X||| arx complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ...
d Additions during the year .
© Distrbutions during the YEA .. ....ccueeereeeecmcermercrecmmes s srasaasisreoss e smssscssstca s
T ENINQBAINGE | oo e bR e et b
2a Did the organization include an amourt on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [_Ives L_INo
b ment in Part Xk, Chack hera if the explanation hag been provided in Part Xil [
Compleie if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 820, Part v, line 10.
(a) Current year Prior year {c) Twa years hack Thrae years hack | (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net investment saminge, gaine, snd losses
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for tacllities
and programs

1 Administrative axpensea
g End of yearbalance .
2 Provide the estimated pemsntage of tha cument year end balance {ine 1g, colurn (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmant P %
b Peimanent endowment - %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowmert %
The percentages in fines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
Aa Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations

b i "Yes" to 3a(l, are the related organlzahons Iisted ae requlred on Schedule 2 1, 3b
4 Daonba in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
'BArE ¥ | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 950, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (e) Accumulated [d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other)
1a Land R 59 r 911 M) A Oy : 59 ’ 9 11 .
b Buidings 383,861. 208, 305. 175,556.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 224,813, 175,722, 49,091.
e Other o
Total. Agd lines 1a through Te. {Column fd) mu ggﬂFamsso‘meMMm@g,mm(c)) _____ P 284,558,
Scheduls D (Form 920) 2012
e
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Schedule D:gmsa_o)amz ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 page3d
Investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 580, Part X, line 12.
(a] Des N of securily or calegory gnciuding neme of security) (b) Book value {0} Method of valustion: Cost or end-of-year markst valua

(1) Financielderivatives . .. .. . . ..o

E‘T&,‘W Invastments - Pl'lljl’ll'l'l Related. See Form 280, Part X, fine 13.
(a) Deacription of Investment type {b}) Book valus () Msthad of valuation: Cost or end-nf-year market valus .
u :
@ :
4 r
B
)
] 3
-8 i
—8 i
_tg I
Tofal must equal Farm 990, Part X, col. (B} ine 13.) > 3 o (1 b i) I
PRSI Other Assets. See Form 980, Part X, line 15,
(@) Description ) Book value
= >
Ses Form 890, P Part X, ling 25. 14
{a) Description of Iiablltly {b) Book value B
(1) Fedemlincome taxes *
@& k
(3}
@ -'
—8 :
€ ;
64} :
—8
)
{19 ;
1) i
_-Total, (Cokmmn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 26) __ >
Z FiN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. in art Xil, provide the text of tha footnots to the organization's financial s'laten'nanl'aﬂ\at repoﬂsﬂ-unrganlzahuna H
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foctnote has been i - ..
Schedule D (Form 880} 2012
o t

Milwaukee County Page 745 File # 15-444



Schedule 0 (Form 2012 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 Page 4
Part Xi. | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financiaistatoments T4 [ 7,269,371.
_ 2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Farm 980, Part VI, fne 12: e
" @ Netunraalized gains ON INVESHMAILS .. ... .ccceemsrmssmsrmecessemmmmmsnnansensssssssnss
b Donated services and use of faciiities
¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants . ... ..
d
e

Cther (Describe In Part XHLY ...
Add fines Zathrough2d | ...

3 Subtractline2efromling 1 . ..o
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIli, lina 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 930, Part VI, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl)

. 0.
_ 7,269,371,

C AQAINGS 42aNdAb | ... i -71,984.
Total revenue. Add linee 3 and 4c. | A 7,197,377
Totalamenseeandlossasperaudrledﬁnanclalstaimants 7,429,631,
Amounts includad on ine 1 but not on Form 590, Part IX, jine 25;

a Donated servicesand use of facilities ... .......ccooeeermniesomecmcnnencere i

b Prior yoar adjustments ... seren e nenes

o Otherlosses .. ...

d Other (Describe in Part X1IL)

© ADOINES ZAIWOUGH 2 . ...ooooooosooeoce s asssassss e sessssee e sesssssas bR e s s s | 20 | 71,994.

3 Subtract line 2¢ from [ine 1
4 Amounts included on Farm 990 Pnrt IX. Iine 25 bui nnt on Ine 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl kne 70 ... | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XKl.)
¢ Addlines4aand4b
5 __Totai expensse Mdllnusw%mlbmu__ggﬂfFormsso Part [ ine 18) __
Fa { Supplemental Information
i )ornpletethls part to provide the descriptions requived for Part II, linea 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, linea 1a and 4; Part IV, Iines 1b and 2b; PaltV line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: ENERGY SERVICES, INC. (ESI) IS REQUIRED TO ASSESS

3 7.357,637.

0.
7,357,637,

WHETHER IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT A TAX POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED

UDON EXAMINATION ON THE TECHNICAL NERITS OF THE POSITION ASSUMING THE

TAXING AUTHORITY HAS FULL EKNOWLEDGE OF ALL INFORMATION. IF THE TAX

POSITION DOES NOT MEET THE MORE LIKELY THAN NOT RECOGNITION THRESHOLD, THE

BENEFIT OF THAT POSI'TION IS NOT RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

ESI HAS DETERMINED THERE ARE NO AMOUNTS TO RECORD AS ASSETS OR LIABILITIES

RELATED TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. FEDERAL RETURNS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS
Schedule D {Form 980} 2012

2392084
12-10-12
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2012 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 pages
i Supplamental Information fconiinued)

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010, AND AFTER REMAIN SUBJECT TO EXAMTNATION BY THE
" NTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES -71,994.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 71,994.

— Scheduls D (Farm 800) 2012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding j SN ey
(Form 90 or 960-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® ta Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, -
o~ Dopurtment of the Traasury or if the nrganl;aﬁon antered more than $15,000 on Form §90-EZ, line 64,
oF

2k ik B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. - See separate instructions, : =
Employer identification number

.same of the organization
ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614
_ ] Fundraising Ac'l:iv!ties. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17, Form 990-£2 filers are not
required to complsta this part.
1 Indicate whether the orgarization ralsad funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a l'_"l Malt solicitations L] [ sofichtation of non-govemment grarte
b [_] Intemet and email soficitations £ 1 solichation of government grarts
¢ L] Phone solictations g [ spectal fundralsing events
d [ inperson soficitations
2 a Did the organization have a witten or aral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
ey employees listed in Form 990, Part VIT) or antity in connection with professional fundraising servicas? Yes TCne
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agresmants undsr which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the omganization.

Amourt
(1) Name and address of indvidual ) Actity ﬁ%{% (i) Gross receipts | 15 o weained o) o Amount ol
N fundraiser p
or entity fundralser} o ortrol of, from activity Ilsteg irr\acol. o Brganization
Yes [ No
4 {ist all states in which the organization ke regietered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it Is exempt from registration
or icensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ. Schedule @ {Form 890 or §90-EZ) 2012
232081

0107-18
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39-1443614 pags
'S. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 900, Fart IV, fine 18, or reported more than $15,000

dfundrasmevemmbuﬁonamdgmasmeumonhmsso-& fines 1 and 8b. List events with groes nacsipts greatar than $5,000.

B {a) Event #1 () Event #2 (cjolgloarne:m ) Total
GOLF OUTING CORN MAZE ‘“’“"‘;;“;L;‘“’“""
§ {event typs) {event type) {otal numben )
§|1 oossrecsipts 100,765. 18,088. 118,853.
2 Less:Contributions ... . 52,241, 52,241.
|3 Grossincome (iine 1 minus ne 2) 48,524, 18,088. 66,612,
4 Cashprizes . .o
5 Noncashprizes | .
g
§ 6 RentAacility costs 25,542, 25,542,
g 7 Foodand beverages ........................
a
B Entertainment
8 Ofherdiectexpenses . 20,650, 2b, 802, 46,453,
10 Dirsct expense summary. Addllnes4ﬂwugh9incohm(d) > [( 71,994,

aming. Compiete Ifthe organization answered "Yes" to Form 680, Part 1V, ine 10 remmsias
$15,000 on Form 8907, ling 8.,

-5,382.

by Pull tahs/instam I {d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingofprogressibingo | () Othergaming o oo, (o)
) 5 1 _Grossrevenuse......................
E 2 Cash prizes
E
Ig- 3 Noncashprizes .
E 4 Rentfleciitycosts | .. ..o
5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ..
L] Yes _% |l ves %
6 Volmteerlabor .. (T I no
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2throughSincolumni (e ... > )
——L8 Naf gaming Incoms summeary. Combine iine 1, columnd, ande? ... ... >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
& Is the organization llcensed to operato gaming activities In each cf these states? Llves [ Ino
b i "No,” explain:
0a Wars any of the organization’s gaming licsnees revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L_lves { _Tha
b If "Yes," explain:
232062 01-07-13 Scheduile G (Form 990 or §90-E2} 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 99¢-E2) 2012 ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614 pﬂiea

11_Does the organization operate gaming activitles wih NONMEMDBIE? . . _..........ciwresmesseseerrisessmsis s snesses LJIves No
42 s the organization a grantor, baneficiary or trusies of a trustora member of a parinership or ather entity formed
10 BTSN CRATBDI GAINGY ..o o Clyes Tlno
;7.3 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
"8 The Organization's ACHRY _._..__....co.ecrerrooreesssms e rcmne s 13a %
b An outside facilty . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have & contract with & third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . .. Ej Yes [:I No

b If "Yes,* enter the amount of gaming revanue recelved by the organization >3 and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party [ ]
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

1€ Gaming manager information:

Name -

Gaming manager compensation - $

Description of services provided P

] birector/officer [ employee [ independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required undier state law ta make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
YORAIN THD SLAE GAITHNG EMSET .. ..o o oeooooeeeoosetitsvarssesrmnes essses st soees s 108 PR b S £ SRR S s Cves [lne
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent In the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B §
‘I¥]1 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations requined by Part 1, line 2b, cotumns (I and (v). and Part 1il,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also compieie this part to provide any addjtional Information (see instructions).

232089 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 980} For certsin Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Co mpenmdﬁmm
P Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 220,
Tapartroant of the Treasury Part IV, line 23.

P Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

*-; +ame of the organization Emplnyar i!;l.inﬁﬁclﬁl;l numbmi
ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39—;143514

Ftl | Questicns Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriats box{se} if the orgenization provided ary of the fallowing to or for a pereon listed in Form 990,
Part VIY, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these itema.

First-clags or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travat for companions ] Payments for business use of personal resldence
[:l Tex Indemnification and gross-up payments Haaith or social club dues or initiation fess

Discretionary epending account [ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b [ any of the boxes on line 1& are checked, did the organixation follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provisicn of all of the expenses described above? i "Ne," complete Part lll to explain .
2 Did the omanization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurmed by all oﬂicers. dlrectus
trustees, and the CEO/Exacutive Director, regarding the items checked inline 187 .......c..o.oovoeereereceece e eerenes
3  Indicate which, if any, of the following the fillng organtzation used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Diractor. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related orpanization ta
establish compensation of the GEO/Exacutive Director, but explain in Part (Il

Compensation committee 1 written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant X1 Compensation survey or study
X1 ansBanutherorgamzatnns mAppromlbyﬂmeboardnrccmpenwﬁonnnmmIttee

4 During the year, did any parson listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respact to the filing
- organization or a related organization:

b Participats in, or recsive payment from, a eupplamental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participats in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangememt? ... ...............
i "Yes" to any of iines da-c, fist the persons and provide the applicabla amounts for aach Rem in Part (1L

Only section 501{c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 920, Part VI, Section A, fine 18, did the organization pay or actnue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? __
h Any related organization?
if *Yas" to Tine 5a or 5b, describe in Part I,
8 For persons listed kn Form 880, Part ViL, Section A, ine 18, did the organization pay or accrue eny compensation
contingant on the net eamings of:
8 The orgamizetion? ,...........ccrmreemreccvcemmmsasesmmersemmnsssssssnes
b Any related organization?
IF “Yas" to line B4 or 6b, describe In Part Il
7 For persons Ysted in Form 990, Part V1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

X
X
lv .
X
X

not described in fines 5 and 67 i "Yes," describe i PAt ] .. ...o..ooiivo et svent s s sens e e 7
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 880, Part VI, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to tha
initial contract exception described in Reguiations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7? If "Yes," describeinPart ... . B
9 [ "Yes" to line 8, did the omanization siso follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 63.4968-6{0)7 .. 9
LHA FwawukaﬂonMNotleo,mﬂnlanfannrmm Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
222111
12-10-12
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OME No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to epecific questions on

Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additiona! information. L ohEen o Publie:
ik M > Attach to Form 690 or 900-EZ. o m W s
. ~ame of the organization Employer identification number
g ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSTON:

EFFECTS OF RISING FUEL COSTS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SELF-SUFFICIENCY.

THE AGENCY'$S SECONDARY MISSION IS TO LEVERAGE OTHER RESOURCES FROM

PUBLIC/PRIVATE, LABOR, CHARITABLE FOUNDATIONS AND OTHER SOURCES TO

OFFSET THE GAF BETWEEN GROWING UNMET ENERGY-RELATED NEEDS AND DECLINING

FEDERAL FUNDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: AT THIS TIME THE BOARD DOES NOT

REVIEW FORM 990 BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE. THE

FORM IS REVIEWED BY THE FISCAL MANAGER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN, ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, A

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY AS ESTABLISHED BY SDOA/DES ACKNOWLEDGING AND

AGREEING TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE POLICY. SHOULD A VIOLATION OF

THIS POLICY OCCUR, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF ENERGY SERVICES, INC. REVIEWS

ANY AND ALL VIOLATIONS TO DETERMINE THE COURSE QF ACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE AGENCY PARTICIPATES IN AND

RECEIVES RESULTS FROM SEVERAL WAGE RATE STUDIES. THE MOST RELEVANT STUDY IS

THE ONE PERFORMED BY THE DANE COUNTY UNITED WAY. THE RESULTS OF SURVEYS

CONDUCTED BY BUSINESS AND LEGAL AND THE SOCIETY OF HUMAN RESOURCES ARE ALSO

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 800-EZ Schedule O (Form 980 or 880-EZ) (2012)
29221
01-04-13
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614

/ “"EVIEWED AND CONSIDERED BY THE AGENCY. THESE ARE USED TQ OFFER SUGGESTIONS

TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, WHO MARES THE FINAL DECISION ON ALL COMPENSATION

ADJUSTMENTS .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANTZATION'S GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

m-«-!-la Scheduls O (Form 820 or 980-EZ] {2012)
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Form BB6B {Rev, 1-2013) 2
& If you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complste only Part W and check this boxX ... ..o >
Note. Only complete Part 11 if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously fled Form 8868.
.0 Ifyo ing ompiste only Part | {on page 1).
0k Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filsr's identifying number, see instructions

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
Febyne [ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614
:1"'::;:' * % [ "Number, sireet, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see nstrustions. Social security number (SSN)
eum. 8oe [L225 SOUTH PARK ST.
natrucions. { . “toowm or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign eddress, see instructions.
ISON, WI 53715
Enter the Rietum coda for the return that this application s for file a separate application for each rtUM) . ccnineenasnss
Application Return || Application
Is For Code 1isFor
Form 960 or Form 990-E7 T AR
Form 990-BL 02 | Form 1041-A
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720
Form 980-PF 04 | Form 5227
Form 990-T (sec. 401(s) or 408(a) trust) 05 | Form 6069
Form 990-T {trust other than above} 06 Fowm BE70
STOP! Do not complets Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension ona previously filed Form 8868.

MARY BRYANT
® The books arainthe caraof p» 1225 SOUTH PARK ST. - MADISON, WI 53715

Telephone No.p» {608) 283-7662 FAXNo. P
* Ifthe organization dosa not have an office of place of business in the United States, Check this BOX ...............vwwrsmerorrreeries p ]
* |Fihis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Numbaer {GEN) . If this ig for the whole group, check this
% > l:l . If it is for part of the group, check this box ! and attach a list with the names and EMNs of &l membars the extension is for.
4 | requestan addRional S-month extension of time untl _ AUGUST , 20 .
§ Forcalendar yesr , or other tax yearbeginning _OCT 1, 2012 ,andending SEP 30, 2013
6 Ifthe taxyear entarad in ne 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L Inftial retum ! Final return

Change In accounting period
7  State n detail why you need the extension o
WE RESPECTFULLY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME IN ORDER TC FILE A COMPLETE
AND ACCURATE TAX RETURN.

8a If this application Is for Form 880-BL, 990-PF, 980T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, lees any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0.
b I this application is for Form 820-PF, 980-T, 4720, o 6069, enter any rsfundable crelits and estimated

tax payments rade. include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amaourt pald

previcusly with Form 8868. 0.

¢ Balance dus. Subtract lina 8b from line 8a. Includa your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Bectronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. sc|$ 0.
Signature and Verificaion must be completed for Part Il only.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, intluding accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and helie,
it is frue, correct, and complete, and that | am autharized to prepare this form.

Signature B Title p» CPA Date B

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
a1-21-13
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IRS g e Signature Authorization | oM. t6is-eme

rum 38 79=-EQ for an Exempt Organization
For calandar yewr 2012, or fieoal yaer begiring QCT' 1 201 admdng SEP 30 .zu_l_'.i 2012
: w&:rmw P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
. -ime of exempt orpanization Employer iden
ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 39-1443614
Name and title of officer
TIM BRUER

rmation (Whole Dollars Only)

Chieck the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-E0 and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on lne 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Ba, below, and the amount on that fine for the retum being fled with this form was blank, then lsave ine 1b, 2b, b, 4h, or 8,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, if you entered -0- on the retumn, then anter 90-on the applicable line below. Do nat complste more
than 1 ling In Part I

1a Form@0checkhere B»[X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 880, Part VIlI, column (A), fne 12)
2a Form 890EZ checkhere W-[_] b Total revenue, if any (Form 950-€2, line 9)
3a Form 1120POLcheckhere B [ 1 b Total txForm 1120F0L, ez .
4a Form990PF checkhere B[ 1 b Taxbased on nvestment Income {Form S90-PF, Part V1, ina 5)
5a Form 8888 checkhere B[ 1 b Baimnce Due (Form 8888, Fart |, line 30 or Part I, Iine 8¢)

7197377

1b
.
]
4b
&

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penafties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the abova orgenization and that | have examined a copy of the argenization’s 2012

elactronic retum and accompanying schedulsa and stetements and to the best of my knowiedge and bellef, they are true, comrect, and compiste. |
further declare that the amount in Part ! above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's slectronic return, | consent to allow my
intermediste service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERG) to send the organization's return to the IRS and ta recsive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of raceipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reasen for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the dats of any rafund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treaaury and Ite desighated Financial Agent to inltiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct
deblt) erttry to the financial Institution account indicated In the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this

.. Teturn, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To reveke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agant at
/-8B8-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settiement) gate. | also avthorize the financial institutions involved in the

. .Jrocessing of the elactronic paymant of texes to recaive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve Issues relatsd to the

* payment. | have selectad a personal klentification number (PIN) as my signature for the anganization's elactronic return and, if applicable, the
arganization’s consent fo electronic funds withdrawal,

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

X1 authorize WIPFLI LLP toemermyPIN[_ 12345 |

Enter five numbers, but
ERO firm name do not enter all zeres

s my signature on the organization's tax year 2012 electronically fied retum. If | have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum

is being filed with a state agencyfies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also auihorize the aforementioned ERO 1o
enter my PIN on the retumn's dizclosure consent screen,

—1 Ag an officer of the organization, | wil enter my PIN as my aignature on the organization’s tax year 2012 slectronically filed retum, If | have
Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is baing filad with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fec/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature - Date -

SATLIT ertification and Authentication
ERO"s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-diglt salf-selected PIN.

0 ot enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric antry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 Alectronically filed retumn for the organkzation indicated above. ¢
carfirm that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pulb, 4168, Modemkzed a-File (MeF) Information for Authorized |RS
e-fife Providers for Business Retumns.

ERO's signatue p» Daep 08/14/14

ERO Must Refain This Form - Ses Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the !RS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses instructions. Form 8878-EQ (2012)
11-08-12 .
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Item #26
Certified Audit
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Energy Services, Inc.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

» Year Ended September 30, 2013
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor's Report

| Board of Directors
Energy Services, Inc.
Madison, Wisconsin

Report on the Financial Statements

’ We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Energy Services, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2013, and the related staternents of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the reiated notes to the financial statements.

l Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

| Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

: with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free

{ from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

! Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing stendards generaily accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Audlting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

_ An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
; financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal countrol relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
¢! financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far our audit
opinion.

Milwaukee County Page 763 File # 15-444



Opinion

" In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Energy Services, Inc. as of September 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as 2 whole. The
accompanying Schedule of Program Activity, appearing on pages 11 through 23, and the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and List of Programs, appearing on pages 24 through 30, which includes requirements of Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Frofit Organizations,
and the State Single Audit Guidelines, issued by the Wisconsin Department of Administration, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financiel statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additienal procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 30, 2014 on our
consideration of Energy Services, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal coutrol over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Energy Services, Inc.’s intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

-
-

Wipfli LLP

June 30, 2014
Madison, Wisconsin
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Energy Services, Inc.

... Statement of Financial Position

September 30, 2013
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 2,464,696
Grants receivable 539,360
Accounts receivable 19,352
Prepaid expenses 50,104
Tota] current, assets 3,082,512
Property and equipment, net 284,558
TOTAL ASSETS 3 3,367,070
Liabilities and Netl Assets
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of note payable $ 23,779
Accounts payable 336,251
Accrued peayroll and related expenses 104,798
Accrued vacation and personal leave 52,352
Grant funds received in advance 2,094,008
Total current liabilities 2,611,188
Long-ferm note payable 12,280
Total liabilities 2,623 468
Net assets:
Unrestricted 567,823
Temporarily restricted 175,779
Total net assets 743,602
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 3367070
See accompanying notes to financial stalements. 3
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Energy Services, Inc.

Statement of Activities

. Year Ended September 30, 2013
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue:

Grant revenue $ 6319903 § 0 % 6,319,903

Interest income 4,157 0 4,157

Contributions 893,402 51,909 245,311
Tota! revenue 7,217,462 51,909 7,269,371

Expenses:

Program activities; ‘
Energy assistance 4,388,903 (] 4,388,903
Keep Wisconsin Warm campaign 1,417,716 ¢ 1,417,716
Energy services 555,991 {] 555,991

Total program activities 6,362,610 0 6,362,610
Maneagemeni and general 795,960 0 795,960
Fund-raising activities 271,061 0 271,061

Total expenses 7,429,631 0 7,429,631

Change in net assets { 212,169) 51,909 ¢ 160,260}

Net assets - Beginning of year 779,992 123,870 903,862

Net assets - End of year $ 567,823 § 175,779 % 743,602

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4
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Energy Services, Inc.

"> Statement of Cash Flows

¥ Year Ended September 30, 2013

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets (3 160,260)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 16,443
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable 201,890
Accounts receivable ( 12,153)
Prepaid expenses ( 42,741)
Accounts payable ( 289,752)
Accrued payroll and related expenses 9,647
Accrued vacation and personal leave { 6,425)
Grant funds received in advance 1,350,430
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,067,079
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures ( 46,018)
Net cash used in investing activities ( 46,018)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on note payable ( 22,234)
Net cash used in financing activities ( 22.234)
Change in cesh and cash equivalents 998,827
Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of year 1,465,869
Cash and cash equivalents - End of year 5 2.464,656
Supplemental schedule of other cash activity:
Interest paid and expensed 3 3,195
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5
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Energy Services, inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Mitwaukee County

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Energy Services, Inc. (EST) was organized as a nonprofit corporation in 1982. ESI was formed
to develop and provide resources for the purpose of assisting low-income individuals with
energy assistance in Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond du Lac, Jefferson, Marathon,
Marquette, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Waukesha, Wanpaca, and
Winnebago counties in Wisconsin. ESI is primarily supported through federal and state
governthent grants, Approximately 41% and 15% of ESI’s total revenue was received under
their federal Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) and state Public
Benefits grants, respectively.

Basis of Presentation

All financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of ESI and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations or where
donor-imposed stipuiations are met in the year of the contribution.

Temporatily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
or may not be met, either by actions of ESI and/or the passage of time. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they
be maintained permanently by ESI. Generally, the donors of these assets permit ESI to use all
or part of the income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.
Currently, ESI does not have any permanently restricted net assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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Energy Services, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Nofte 1

Milwaukee County

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to ESI that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any
donor restrictions.

Contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted
net assels are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
released from restrictions. If the restriction is met on a contribution in the year the contribution
is received, the contribution is teported s unrestricted revenue,

Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become uncanditional.

Grants are sither recorded as contributions or exchange transactions based on criteria contained
in the grant award.

A.  Grant Awards That Are Contributions
Grants that qualify as contributions are recorded as invoiced to the funding sources.
Revenue is recognized in the accounting period when the related allowable expenses are
incurred. Amounts received in excess of expenses are reflected as grant funds received
in advance.

B. Grant Awards That Are Exchange Transactions

Exchange transactions reimburse based on 2 predetermined rate for services performed.
The revenue is recognized in the period the service is performed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

ESI considers money market investments to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment purchased are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life

using the straight-line method. ESI considers property and equipment to be items with a cost of
$5,000 or more and a useful life of over one year,
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Energy Services, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income Taxes

ES! is exempt from income taxes under Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. ESlis
also exempt from Wisconsin franchise or income tax.

ESI is required to assess whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained
uzpon examination on the technical merits of the position assuming the taxing authority has full
knowledge of all information. If the tax position does not meet the more likely than not
recognition threshold, the benefit of that position is not recognized in the financial statements.
ESI has determined there are no amounts to record as assets or liabilities related to uncertain tax
positions. Federul refurns for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010, and after remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Cost Allocation

Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using various allocation methods depending on
the type of joint cost being allocated. Joint costs are those costs incurred for the common
benefit of all organization programs, which cannot be readily identified with a final cost
objective.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 30, 2014, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 Concentration of Credit Risk
ESI maintains cash balances at several banks. Accounts at these banks are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corparation (FDIC) up to $250,000. ESI’s cash balances at times

exceed insured limits as designated by FDIC. Management has assessed the rigk of potential
loss due to these concentrations and feels that the risk is minimal.

Note 3 Grants Receivable

ESI has grants receivable from the following sources:

Various counties $ 455,691
Other 83.669
Total grants receivable § 339360
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' Energy Services, Inc.

] Notes to Financial Statements

' Note 4 Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment is as follows:
Land 5 5991
Building and improvements 383,861
Equipment 224,813
Subtotal 668,585
Accumulated depreciation (_384.027)
Froperty and eguioment, net 4284558
Note § Note Payable
The note payable consists of a mortgage at 6.75% interest with mouthly payments of $2,119,
due March 1, 2015. The note is collateralized by the land and building owned by ESI at 1225
South Park Street, Madison, Wisconsin.

l Future debt maturities are as follows:
2014 5 23,779
, 2015 12.280
‘ Total note payable 36,059
urrent maturiti {23779
Note payable - Long-term 3 12280
Note 6 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

The Keep Wisconsin Warm (KWW) program is to provide home energy assistance to income
eligible participants. The temporarily restricted net assets of $175,779 represent KWW
campaign contributions received that had not been expended at September 30, 2013.

Note 7 Employee Retirament Plan

ESI has a defined contribution retirement plan covering all employees who have been employed
for one month and are at least 21 years of age. Employees are vested aver five years,
Contributions to the plan are determined annually by the Board of Directors. Contributions to
the plan for the year ended September 30, 2013, were 3% of gross wages for eligible employees
for a total contribution of $34,844,
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Energy Services, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements ¥

| Note 8

Nofe 9

Milwaukee County

Operating Leases ‘

ESI leases various facilities and equipment for the operation of its programs. The operating
lease payments for the year ended September 30, 2013, were $215,993, Future minimum lease
payments on leases having terms beyond one year are as follows:

2014 $ 218,089
2015 16,828
2016 13,864
2017 14,003
2018 11.766
Total § . 274550

Noncash Contributions and Donated Services

ES] received noncash contributions during the year with 2 fair market value of $9,778, to be
used for fund-raising activities. These contributions have been recognized as contribution
revenue and fund-raising expense on the statement of activities.

ESI operates the KWW program. The program leverages grant funds with private contributions
to provide energy assistance to income eligible beneficiaries. ESI received donated radio and
television public service announcements to provide the public with information about the
program. The value of these services was not determinable and has not been recorded in these
financial statements.

10
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Supplementary Information
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Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule B-1
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs
Year Ended September 30, 2013

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through

Grantot/Program Title

¢ b

{ 2

« 3

¢ 49

¢ 9

( 6

« 7

(8

« 9

{ 10

( 1)

(149

Calumet County Energy
Assistance Progtam Agreement

- Administration

Calumet County Energy
Assistance Programn Agreement

- Emergency Crisis

Calumet County Enerpy
Assistance Program Agreement

= SSI Quitreach

Columbia County Energy
Assistance Propram Apreement
#2013-071 - Administration
Columbia County Energy
Agsistances Propram Agreement
#2013-071 - Emergency Crisis
Columbia County Energy
Assistance Program Agreement
#2013-071 - SSI Outreach
Dane County Energy Assistance
Program Agreement #82149 -
Administration
Dane County Energy Assistance
Program Agreement #82149 -
Emergency Crisis
Dane County Energy Assistance
Program Agreement #82149 -
SSI Qutreach
Dodge County Energy Assistance
Program Agreement #13-001 -
Administration
Dodpe County Energy Assistance
Program Agreement #13-001 -
Bmergency Crisis
Dodge County Energy Assistance
Program Agreement #13-001 -
SSI Outreach
Fond du Lac County Energy
Assistance Program Agreement
#2012-404-01-ADM - Administration
Fond du Lac County Energy
Assistance Program Agreement
#2012-404-01-ADM - Emergency Crisis
Pond du Lac County Enetpy
Assistance Program Agreement
#2012-404-01-ADM - SSI Outreach

See Independent Auditor's Report.

Milwaukee County

CFDA

Number
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

93.568

Funding Sourcel Federal

Pass-Through Entity Program Perlod Expendltures
Calumet County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 & 11,053
Services Depertment
Calumet County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 14,069
Services Department
Calumet County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 5414
Services Department
Columbia County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 23,421
Services Department
Columbia County Hutnan 10/01/12-09/30/13 23,984
Services Department
Columbia County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 10,802
Services Department
Dane County Human 10701/12-0%9/30/13 139,696
Services Department
Dane County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 136,107
Services Depariment
Dane County Human 10/01/12-09430/13 109,066
Services Department
Dodge County Department 10/01/12-09/30/13 33,784
of Human Services
Dodge County Department 16/01/12-09/30/13 34,986
of Human Services
Dodge County Department 10/01/12-09/30/13 15,486
of Human Services
Fond du Lac County 10/01/12-09/30/13 41,440
Department of Sociat
Services
Fond du Lac County 10/01/12-09/30/13 42,947
Department of Social
Services
Fond du Lac County 10/01/12-09/30/13 19,149
Department of Social
Services

24
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l Schedule B-2

| Year Ended Scptember 30, 2013

Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs

Federal GrantoriPass-Through CFDA Funding Source/ Federal
‘ Grantor/Program Title Number Pass-Through Entity Program Period Expenditures
DEPARTMENT QF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) :
( 16) Jefferson County Energy 93568  lefferson County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 33,612
Asgistance Program Agreement, Services Department
Administration
( 17} Jefferson County Encrgy Jefferson County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 36,284
Assistance Program Agreement Services Department
Emergency Crisis
( 18) Jefferson County Energy Jeiferson County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 13,114
Assistance Program Agreement Services Department
SSI Qutreach
( 19} Kewaunee County Energy Kewaunee County Human 03/01/13-09/30/13 1,000
Assistance Program Agreement Services Department
Administration
{ 20) Marathon County Energy Marathon County Social 10/01/12-09/30/13 81,642
Assistance Program - Services Department
Adminislration
{( 21) Marathon County Energy Marathon County Social 10/01/12-09/30/13 88,866
Assistance Program - Services Department
l _ Emergency Crisis
- ( 22) Matathon County Energy Merathon County Social 10/01/12-09/30/13 27,683
Assistance Program - Services Department
] S5I Outreach
J { 23) Marquette County Energy Marqueite County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 12,043
Assistance Program - #2012-032 Services and Heaith
Administration Department
[ { 24) Marquette County Energy Marquette County Human 10/01/12-09/36/13 12,747
| Assistance Program - #2012-032 Services and Henlth
Emergency Crisis Department
: { 25) Marquette County Energy Marquette County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13 4,425
Assistance Program - #2012-032 Services and Health
SSI Outreach Department
( 26) Outagamie County Energy Assistance Outagamie County Department  10/01/12-09/30/13 65,555
Agreement #44-13-505 of Health and Human Services
Administration
( 27) CQutagamie County Energy Assistance Qutagamie County Department  10/01/12-09/30/13 69,869
Agreement #44-13-505 of Health and Human Services
Emergency Crists
( 28) Outagemie County Energy Assistance Outagamie County Department  10/01/12-09/30/13 27,225
Agreement #44-13-505 of Health and Human Services
- 581 Outreach
{ 29) Ozaukee County Energy Assistance Ozaukee County Department 10/01/12409/30/13 17,916
Agreement of Health and Human Services
Administration
(  30) Ozaukee County Energy Assistance Qzsukee County Department 10/0t/12-09/30/13 19,199
Agreement of Heaith and Human Services
| Emergency Crisis
See Independent Auditor’s Report. 25
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Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule B-3
" Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs

Faderal

Program Period Expenditures

¢ 30
( 32)
¢ 33
( 34

( 33
( 36
(
¢ 38

{ 39

« 40

¢ 4D
( 42)
{ 43)
( 44
( 43
{ 46

Year Ended September 30, 2013
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Funding Scurcef
Grantor/Program Title . Pags-Through Entity
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued)
Ozavkes County Energy Assistance Ozmukee County Department
Apreement of Health and Human Services
SSI Outreach
Portage County Energy Assistance Portage County Community
Program Agreement #2013-043 - Humen Services Department
Administration
Portage County Energy Assistance Portage County Community
Program Apreement #2013-043 - Human Services Department
Emergency Crisie '
Portage County Energy Assistance Portage County Conamunity
Program Agreement #2013-043 - Human Services Department
8SI Qutreach
Racine County Enerpy Assistance Racine County Community
Program Agreement #12-12 - Hutnan Services Department
Administration
Racine County Energy Assistance Racine County Comtuunity
Program Agreement #12-12 - Human Serviges Department
Emergency Crisis
Racine County Enetgy Assistarice Racine County Community
Program Agreement #12-12 - Human Services Department
§S! Ouvtreach
Rock County Energy Assistance Rock County Department
Program Agreement #HSD_2012_0127 of Sgcial Services and
Administration Community Programs
Rock County Enerpy Assistanice Rock County Department
Program Agreement #HSD_2012 0127 of Social Services and
Emerpency Crisis Community Programs
Rock County Energy Assistance Rock County Department
Program Agresment #HSD 2012 0127 of Social Services end
881 Outreach Comenunity Pragrams
Sauk County Energy Assistance Sauk County Department
Program -~ Administration of Human Services
Sauk Counly Enerpy Assistance Sauk County Department
Program - Emergency Crisis of Human Services
Sauk County Energy Assistance Sauk County Department
Program - SSI Outreach of Human Services
Waukeshe County Energy Assistance Waukesha Coumty
Propram Agreement ~ Department of Health
Administration and Human Services
Waeukesha County Energy Assistance Waukeshe County
Program Agreement - Department of Health
Emergency Crisis and Human Services
Waukesha County Enerpy Assistance Waukesha County
Frogram Agreement - Liepattment of Health
88! Outreach and Human Services
See Independent Auditor's Report.
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10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-0930/13

10/01/12-09130/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09130/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

8,074

36,038

38,504

18,693

123,343

135,200

40,802

99,271

107,205

34,310

39,444
41343
14,115

87,904

91,851

36,881
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Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule B-4

Year Ended September 30, 2013

- Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Frograms

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Funding Source/ Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Pass-Through Entity Program Period Expenditures
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued)
{ 47) Waupaca County Encrgy 93.568  Waupaca County 10/01/12-09/30/13 33,629
Assistance Program Agreement Department of Human
#2013-4319 - Administration Services
( 48) Waupaca County Energy Waupaca County 10/01/12-09/30/13 35,776
Assistance Program Agreement Department of Human
#2013-4319 - Emergency Crisis Services
( 49) Waupaca County Encrgy Waupaca County 10/01/12-09/30/13 13,097
Assigtance Program Agrecment Department of Humen
#2013-4319 - 58I Outreach Services
( 50) Winnebago County Energy Winnebago County 10/01/12-09/30/13 71,143
Assigtance Program - Department of Human
Administration Services
{ 51) Winnebago County Energy Winnebago County 10/01/12-09/30113 69,251
Assistance Program - Depariment of Human
Emergency Crisis Services
{ 52} Winnehago County Energy Winnebage County 10/01/12-09/30/13 34,251
Assistance Program - Department of Human
SSI Quireach Services
( 53) Keep Wisconsin Warm Campaign State of Wisconsin - 10/01/12-09/30/13 1,000,000
RADI2-9674 Department of Administration
Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #93.568 3,383,688
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
( 54) Emergency Food & Shelter - 97.024  United Way National 01/01/12-12/31/12 4,856
Dodge Co. - 2012
{ 55) Emergency Food & Shelter - United Way National 01/01/12-12/31/12 9,118
Marathon Co. - 2012
( 56} Emergency Food & Sheher - United Way National 01/01/12-12/31/12 1,933
Waukesha Co. - 2012
{ 5T Emergency Food & Shelter - United Way National 01/01/12-12/31/12 4,719
Waupaca Co. - 2012
Total Federal Expenditures CEDA #97.0624 20,626
TOTAL FEDERAL EXPENDITURES _$ 3,404,314
STATE AND LOCAL PROGRAMS
( 58) Keep WI Warm Contributions Campaign Donations Indefinite
( 59 Encrgy Assistance Program Calumet County Human L0/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Calumet County Services Department
Pubiic Benefits
( 60) Energy Assistance Program Calumet County Human 10/01/12-69/30/13
Agresment - Calumet County Services Department
Weatherization
See Independent Auditor's Report. 27
Milwaukee County Page 780 File # 15-444



Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule B-5
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs

Year Ended September 30, 2013
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Funding Source/
Grantor/Program Title Pass-Through Entity Program Period

STATE AND LLOCAL PROGRAMS (Continugd)

{ 6l1) Energy Assistance Program Columbia County Human 10/01/12-09/3013
Agreement - Columbia County Services Department
Public Benefits #2013-071

( 62) Energy Assistance Program Columbia County Hurnan 10/01/12-09730/13
Agreement - Columbig County Services Department
#2013-071 - Weatherization

( 63} Cnergy Assistance Program Dane County Human 10/01/12-09730/13
Agreement - Dane County Services Department
#82149 - Public Benefits

{ 64) Energy Assistance Program Dane Couniy Human 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Dane County Services Department
#8214% - Weatherization

( 65) Energy Assistance Program Dodge County Department 10/01/12-09736/13
Agreement - Dodge County of Human Services
Public Bonefits - #13-001

( 66) Energy Assistance Program Dodge County Department 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agresment - Dodge County of Human Services
Weatherization - #13-001

( 67 Energy Assistance Program Fond du Lac County 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Fond du Lac County Department of Social
Public Benafits - #2012.404-01-ADM Services

(  68) Energy Assistance Program Fond du Lac County 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Fond du Lac County Department of Social
Weatherization - #2012-404-01-ADM Services

( 69) Energy Assistance Program Jefferson County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Jeffersor County Services Department
Public Beaefits

( 70) Energy Assistance Program Jefferson County Human 10/0t/12-09/30/13
Agrecment - Jefferson County Servioes Department
Weatherization

(  71) Energy Assistance Program Marathon County Social 10/01/12-09730/13
Agreement - Marathon County Services Department
Public Benefits

( 72) Energy Assistance Program Marathon County Social H/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Marathon County Services Department
Weatherization

{ 73) Energy Assistance Program Marquette County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Marquette County Services and Health
#2012-032 Publio Benefits Departrnent

( 74) Energy Assistance Program Marquette County Human 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Marquette County Sexvices and Health
#2012-032 Weatherization Department

{ 75) Energy Assistance Program Outagamie County Department  10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Outagamie County of Health and Human Services
Public Benefits - #44-13-505

See Independent Auditor's Report. 28

Milwaukee County Page 791 File # 15444



Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule B-6
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs

Year Ended September 30, 2013

Faderal Grantor/Pass-Through

GrantorfPrggram Title

Funding Source/
Pass-Through Entity

Program Period

STATE AND LOCAL PROGRAMS (Continued)

(

76)

i)

78)

79)

30)

81)

82)

83)

84)

85)
86)

87)

83)

89)

90)

91)

Energy Assistance Program
Apgreement - Outagamie County
Weathetization - #44-13-505
Epergy Assistance: Program
Apreement - Ozaukee County
Public Benefits

Eoergy Assistance Program
Agreement « Oraukee County
Weatherization

Energy Assistance Program
Agreemenl - Portage County
Public Benefits - #2013-043
Energy Assistance Program
Apgreement - Portage County
Weatherization - #2013-043
Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Racine County
Public Benefils - #12-12
Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Racine County
Weatherization - #12-12
Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Rock County

Public Benefits - #HSD_2012_0127

Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Rock County

Weatherization - #HSD_2012_0127

Energy Assistance Program
Sauk County Public Benefits
Enerpy Assistance Program
Sauk County Weatherization
Energy Assistance Program

Agreement - Waukesha County
Public Benefits

Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Waukesha County
Weatherization

Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Waupaca County
Public Benefits - #2(:13-4319
Energy Assistance Program
Apreement - Waupaca County
Weatherization - ¥2013-4319
Energy Assistance Program
Agreement - Winnebago County
Public Benefits

See Independent Auditor's Report.

Milwaukee County

Outzgamie County Department
of Health and Human Services

Ozaukee County Department
of Health and Human Services

Ozaukee County Department
of Health and Hluman Services

Portage County Community
Human Services Department

Portage County Community
Hunman Services Department

Racine County Department
of Social Services and
Community Programs
Racine County Department
of Social Services and
Community Programs
Reck County Department
of Social Services and
Community Programs
Reck County Depariment
of Social Services and
Community Programs
Sauk County Department
of Humean Services

Sauk County Department
of Human Services
Waukesha County
Department of Health
and Humnan Services
Waukesha County
Departrnent of Health
and Human Services
Wanpaca County
Department of Human
Services

Waupaca County
Department of Human
Services

Winncbago County
Department of Human
Services
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10/01/12-09/3013

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-05/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/ /12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-0%9/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13

10/01/12-09/30/13
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Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule B-7

", Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs
* Year Ended September 30, 2013

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Funding Source/
Gmmr!Pngm Title Pass-Through Entity Program Period
STATE AND LOGAL PROGRAMS {Continued)
( 92) Energy Assistance Program Wianebago County 10/01/12-09/30/13
Agreement - Winnebago County Department of Human
Weatherization Services
( 93) Racine County REACH Racine County Department 10/01/12-09/30/13
of Social Services and
Community Programs
( 94) 2012 Dane County United Way United Way of Dane County 01/01/12-12131/12
(  95) 2012 Dodge County United Way United Way of Dodge County 01/01/12-12/31/12
( 96} 2012 Rock County United Way United Way of Rock County 01/01/12-12/31/12
(97 2012 Sauk County United Way United Way of Sauk County 01RO 12-12131/12
(  98) 2012 Waukesha County United Way United Way of Waukesha 01/01/12-12131/12
( 990 WeEnergy#2 We Energies Ongaing
( 100) WeEnergy#4 We Energies Ongoing
{ 101) Homstown Energy Program Alliant (WP&L) 10/01/12-09/30/13
( 102) MG&E Emergency Fund Madison Gas and Electric 10/01/12-0930/13

DISCRETIONARY
( 103) Corporate Activity

Interast, Performance Contracts

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and List of Programs

NOTE I: This Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards end List of Programs (the "Schedule’
Energy Services, Inc. under programs of the faderal goverment for the year cnded September 30,
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local G,
Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selectad portion of operations for Toergy Services,

not present the financial position, chenges n net assets or cash flows of Energy Services, Inc.

NQTE 2: Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of acco
following the cost principles contained in OMB Circuler A-
expendittres are not allownble or are [imited as 1o refmbursement. Pass-through identifying numbers are p

See independent Auditor’s Report,
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10/01/12-09/30/13

"} includes the federal grant activity of
2013. The information lu this schedule is
overitments, and Non-Profit

Inc., it ismot intended to and does

unting. Such expenditures are recognized
122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, whersin certaln types of

resented where available.
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and oh
Compliance and Other Matters

Roard of Ditectors
Energy Services, Inc.
Madison, Wisconsin

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Energy Services, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of financial pasition as of September 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statemeats, and have issued our report
thereon dated June 30, 2014,

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statemenis, we considered Energy Services, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Energy Services, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Energy Services, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, ora
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit the attention of those charged with governance. '

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified, We
did identify a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a significant deficiency, which is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-001,

3N
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Compllance and Other Matters

“ - As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Energy Services, Inc.*s financial statements are free from
materia] misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cortain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards,

Response to Finding

Energy Services, Inc.’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Encrgy Services, Inc.’s response was not subjected to the audit procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance, and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Energy Services, [nc.’s internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Energy Services, Inc.’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpase.

Wt 4

June 30, 2014
Madison, Wisconsin
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WIPFLI.

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directors
Energy Services, Inc.
Madison, Wisconsin

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited Energy Services, Inc.’s (a nonprofit organization) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement
and the State Single Audit Guidelines, issued by the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration, that could
have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended September 30,
2013. Energy Services, Inc.’s major federal and state programs arc identified in the summary of audit results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility for Compliance

Management of Energy Services, Inc, is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to each of its federal and state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Energy Services, Inc.’s major federal and
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted oat
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and
the State Single Audit Guidelines, issued by the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration. Those standards
and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
Energy Services, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considerad necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and
state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Energy Services, Inc.’s compliance.

Qpinion

In our opinion, Energy Services, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and materiai effect on cach of its major federal and state programs for the
year ended September 30, 2013.
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Report on internal Control Over Compliance

* Management of Energy Services, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing the audit of
compliance, we considered Energy Services, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to determine our auditing procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program and to test and report on internal coatrol over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133 and the State Single Audit Guidelines, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not eXpress an opinion on the effectiveness of the Energy
Services, Inc.'s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federat or state program on & timely basis. A
material weakness in interal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
.. deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
" control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular
A-133 and the State Single Audit Guidelines. Accordingly, this report is not suitebie for any other purpose.

Wit L4

Wipfli LLP

June 30,2014
Madison, Wisconsin
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| Energy Services, Inc.

l Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

{ | A. Summary of Auditor's Results

1. The auditor’s report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of Energy
Services, Inc.

2. One significant deficiency relating to the audit of the financial statements is reported in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters. The deficiency was determined to not be a material
weakness.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Energy Services,
Inc. were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the major federal and major
state award programs as reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for
Each Major Federal and State Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance.

5.  The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal and major state award programs
for Energy Services, Inc. expresses an unmodified opinion.

6. There were no audit findings relative to the major federal and major state award programs
) for Energy Services, Inc.

7. The program tested as a major federal program was the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, Low-Income Home Energy Assistance, CFDA #93.568,

8. The program tested as a major state program was the Public Benefits program funded
through the State of Wisconsin, Department of Administration, identification #505.371.

9. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000 for federal
programs and $100,000 for state programs.

10. Energy Services, Inc. was determined to be a low-risk auditee.
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Energy Services, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

B. Finding - Financial Statements Audit
MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS (2013-001)
Condition
During the audit process, Wipfli propose and management subsequently recorded adjusting
Jjournal entries to correct cash, prepaid expenses and accounts payable. These adjusting journal
entries were due to Energy Service's transition to new accounting software at the end of the
fiscal year and year-end activity was not posted to the correct time period.,
Criteria
An effective system of internal contrals should be in place to ensure significant account
reconciliations are accurate and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP).
Effect

As a result of not performing the necessary adjustment to significant account balances at year
end, a significant deficiency exists in internal controls over account reconciliations.

Recommendation
While we are aware that the adjustments were due to transitioning to new software, we
recommend Energy Services, Inc. ensures that their year-end recongiliation procedures are
completed prior to the start of the audit process.
Management Response
The account reconciliation deficiency was due in large part to a one time implementation and
trausition to new accounting software, There have already been action steps taken to minimize
the risk of a potential reoccurrence of an audit deficiency.

C. Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit
Findings: None
Questioned Costs: None

D. Prlor Year Findings

None
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Energy Services, Inc.

ST

. Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

E. Other Issues

1.

Milwaukee County

Does the auditor’s report or the notes fo the financial

statements include disclosure with regard to substantial

doubt as to the auditee’s ability to continue as a going

concern? No

Does the audit report show audit issues (i.c., material
noncompliance, nonmaterial noncompliance, questioned
costs, material weakness, significant deficiency,
management letter comment, excess revenue, or cXcess
reserve) related to grant/contracts with funding agencies
that require audits fo be in accordance with the Stare of
Wisconsin Single Audit Guidelines:

a.  Department of Administration No

Was a management letter or other document conveying
audit comments issued as a result of this audit?

Name and signature of partner in charge

o Jobit

Date of report

I?én& L. Tobie, CPA
June 30,2014

£03/2013/F5.1 FS_Footnotes_2013_PBC.doc {CaseWars)

Page 800
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FORM 1 - 2015 PROGRAM VOLUME DATA AND UNIT COST CALCULATION
Program funded by Site must nelude separate form for each Site

AGENCY NAME Energy Services, inc.

NAWME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE Energy Services for Milwaukee Co.
Program Site Addressl

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX 1D NUMBER 39-1443614

DHHS DIVISTON DIVISION

PROGRAM NAME Energy Assistznce

(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS) 2015 Prgm No.jmsp601__|

Al Priipeeses mmst proe bile ilie TSNS

okt scimrhurmnents oniv

NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK - wstails evar i chelr Pregoams: are

| s3]

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY

NUMBER OF CASES TG BE SERVED PER YEAR * 16,006.00
TYPE OF UNIT: Month / Day/ Hour/1/4 Hourfother [ 1.90] [Applications | | |
Cther: {Specify)
|COST CALCULATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOGURCE
(4) (B} ©
1. DHHS Program's Uniis and Costs
16,006.00 $ 550,000 $ 34.36
2. Other Funding Souree's Units and Cosis
.00 3 210,000 5 -
3. Totol
16,006.00 3 760,000 b 47.48
4. 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs
N/A $ - #VALUE!
§. 2013 Actesl Units and Cosis
N/A 5 - #VALUE!

* THIS SAME FIGURE 1S TO BE LSED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed {or each site (address) if the agency is reimbuised by site.

Rev. 6/14 DATE (INITIAL) : % ' 23 ' Is DATE (FINAL):

lkam # 28 Form 1E1
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FORM 3 __ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

Agency Name

Energy Services, Inc.

Disability/Terget (DIVISION

“rogram Neme  Energy Assistance 2015Prgm No.[  MSD-001 |
- deility Name  Energy Services for Milwaukee Co.
Address Program Site Address1
(A) (B) ©
Conirol 2014 2015
Acct, No. Expenditure Deseription Gross Badget Gross Budget
7060 Salaries - 245,000
7100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits - 160,000
7200 Payroll Taxes - 21,050
8000 Professtonal Fees - 11,000
£100 Supplies 5 19,500
8200 Telephone - 2,900
8300 Postage and Shipping - 5,200
8400 Occupaney - 38,500
Rental, Maintenance &
2500 Depreciation of Equipment - 26,350
400 Printing and Publications - 11,600
8700 Travel - 8,900
8204 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings - -
8500 Specific Assistance to Individuals - -
SO00 Membership Dues 2 E
92109 Awards 2nd Grants - 210,000
Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost AMacation
5200 Plan, if 2npropriaiz) o -
9300 Client Transportation - -
2400 Miscellaneous - -
9560 Depreciation or Awmortization - -
Allocations to Agencies,
9500 Payiments to Affiliated Organlzations 5 .
TOTAL EXPENSES 1% -3 760,000
0.00% PROFIT FACTOR = -
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT 5 -1% 760,000
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD - 210,000
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST b -1 % 550,600
Rev. 6/14 Date (Fitizl): a8
Date (Final):
Item # 28 Form 3E1
Milwaukee County Page 803
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FORM 35
Agency Name

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Ener

Services, Inc,

Disability/Targel ON

Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.[MSD-001___ |

Facility Name ~ Fnergy Services for Milwaukee Co.

Address Program Site Addressl

A (®) (©)

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acet. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Bodget |

7600 7001 Executive Salaries $6.00 -
7002 Professional Salaries $0.00 60,000
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries $0.00 185,000
7004 Technical Salaries $0.00 -
7005 Mazintenance Employee's Wages $0.00 -
7006 Temporary Clerical Help $0.00 -
7067 Student Stipends $0.00 -
7008 Cther Staff Salaries (Unclassified) $0.00 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NG. 7000 SUB TOTAL* ﬁ -1s 245,000 |

7100 7101 Accident Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
7102 Life Insurance Premivms $0.00 $0.00
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums $0.00 $160,000.00
7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Premiums $0.00 §0.00
7105 Supp. Paymenis to Peasioned Employes $0.00 $0.00
7106 Payments to Annuitants $6.00 $0.00
7107 Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 $0.060
7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse. Plan $0.00 £0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* I's BB 160,000 |

7200 7208 FICA Payments (Employer's Share) $0.00 $18,750.00
7202 Unentployment Insurance $0.00 $1,500.00
7203 Workmen's Compensation Ensurance $0.00 $800.00
7204 Disability Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL* l $ -|s 21,050J

2000%* 5001 Medical & Dental Fees $0.00 $0.00
8002 Psychological Fees $0.00 50.00
5003 Legal Fees $0.00 $0.00
8004 Rehabilitation & Education Fees $0.00 $2,200.00
8005 Development & Public Relations Fees 50.00 50.00
8006 Brokerage, Commission, Coliection Fee $06.00 $0.00
8007 Employment Fees $0.00 $0.00
8008 Audit Fees $0.60 $4,600.00
8009 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee $0.00 $0.00
8010 Other Contract Payments to Consuliants $0.00 $2,200.00
8011 Talent Fees $0.00 $0.00
8012 D¢her Purchased Services $0.00 $2,000,00
CONTROL ACCOUNT 0. 8680 SUR TOTAL* I's -|s 11,000 |

*Wiusi be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3

*Attach a capy of the memorandum of agreemsent between the agency and the profassional
when using Control Accownt No. 8008, Sub-Account Nos. 8601 through 8012.
ltem # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
(A) ®) ©
Control Sub-Account 2012 2013
{Acet. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Eudget |
(8100 Isgo1 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) $0.00 $0.00
13102 Prosthefic Appliances (Clinic Use Only) 0,60 $0.00
8103 Rexreational, Voe. & Craft Supplies 50.00 $0.00
8104 Food & Beverages £0.00 $0.00
8105 Laundry, Linen, & Housekecping Supplies. $0.00 $0.00
8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing__ $0.00 $7,900.00
$107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating $0.00 $11,600.00
8108 New Goods Purchased 50.00 $0.00
8109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased. $0.00 $0.00
5110 Manufacturing Supplies $0.00 $0.060
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL* (s -|s 19,500 |
8200 8201 Telephone Expense $90.00 $2,900.00
8232 Telegraph Expense §0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL* [s -|s 2,900 |
8300 8301 Postage and Parcel Post $0.09 $5,200.00
8302 Freight $0.00 $0.00
3303 Messenger & Delivery Service 30.00 £0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. £300 SUB TOTAL * i's -3 5,200 |
8400 8401 Office Rent $0.00 $36,000.00
8402 Other Bidg. & Parking Lot Rent $0.00 $0.00
8403 Bldg. & Bldg. Fq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability) £0.00 £1,200.00
3404 Meortgage Interest $0.06 $0.00
3405 Electricity $0.00 £0.00
£406 Gas i $0.0¢ $0.00
8407 Heating Gil $0.00 $0.00
8408 __|Water & Sewer $¢.00 $0.00
3409 Janitorial/Mainienznce/Repairs Purchased $0.00 $6.00
8410 Real Estate Taxes $0.00 $0.00
8411 Personal Property Taxes $6.00 $600.00
8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related $0.60 $0.00
8413 Bldg, & Grounds Mrinienanee Supplies $0.00 $0.60
8414 Miscellaneous Cecupancy Costs 30.00 $0.00
8415 Ameortization/Leaschold Improvements $0.60 $0.00
3416 Depreciation - Baildings $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL* [s -3 38,500 |
8500 8501 Equipment rental eti;;:t:;es $0.60 $4,200.00
8502 Equipment Mainfenance expenses $0.00 $0.00
8503 Equipment - Depreciation . $0.60 $22,150.00
. 3504 Equipmens - Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8563 SUB TOTAL * s -|'s 26,350 |
itam # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
(4) B) ©

‘Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct, No. Number Aceouni Description Gross Budget Gross Budpet

8600 13601 Printing 50.00 $11,600.00
[3s02 Artwrork $0.00 $0.00
8603 Photography $0.00 $0.00
8604 Recording $0.00 $0.00
8605 Films $0.00 $0.00
8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication $0.00 $0.00
8607 Purchase of Publications §0.00 $0.00
8608 Media Use Charges-Public Information $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUB TOTAL* is -i$ 11,600 |

8700 8701 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares 50.00 $0.00
8702 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8705 Liceases & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8706 Leasing Costs - Company Vekicles 50.00 $0.00
87047 Auto Allowance{Employees/Volunteers) $0.00 $0.00
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
3709 Hotel, Merls, & lncidental Expenses $0,00 $8,500.00
8710 Depreciation - Avtomotive Equipment $0.00 " $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §700 SUB TOTAL* [s -Is 8,900 |

8800 8501 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental 50.00 $0.00
8802 Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badges,etc.) $0.00 $0.00
£803 Fooed & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.) $0.00 $0.00
8804 Speaker's Honoraria & Expenses 50.00 $0.00
8805 |Begistration Fees $0.00 $0.08
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 830C SUE TOTAL* I's -1s |

8900 8901 Medical Fees $0.00 $0.00
8902 Dental Fees $0.00 $9.00
8903 Medicines $0.00 $0.00
8904 Children's Board $0.00 $0.00
8905 Homemaker Service $0.00 $6.00
8206 Food Service $0.00 £0.00
8967 Shelter Sarvice $0.00 $0.00
8908 Clothing Service $0.00 §0.00
8910 Recreation Service $0.00 $0.00
8911 Wage Supplements $0.00 $0.00
8912 Prosthetic Appliances $0.05 $0.00
§2913 Hospitai Fees $0.00 $6.00
8914 Testing Fees $0.00 $0.00
8915 RMeterials - Crafts, Voceation, etc. $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL* B -1s - ]

ltem # 28 Form 35E1
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.JMSD-001
(A) (B) ©)
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
9000 9001 Tndividual Dues §0.00 $0.00
9002 Grganizational Dues $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL* Is -I's -]
o100 92101 Grants to Research Institutions $0.00 $0.00
9102 Graduate Fellowships $0.00 $0.00
9103 Trainee Scholarships $0.00 $0.60
9164 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments $0.00 $0.00
9105 Allowsnce for Travel Under Grent $0.00 $0.00
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant $0.00 $0.00
9107 Lump Sum Camperships $0.00 $0.00
92108 Contribution/Grants to Hum. Serv, Org $0.00 $0.00
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Other Org. $0.00 $210,000.00
9151-39 Awards & Grants to Affillate Organizat. (Misc) $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. $100 SUB TOTAL * B -1s 210,000 |
9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Costs) $0.00 -
9202 Transportation -
CONTROL ACCOUNT MO, 9200 SUB TOTAL* |s -1s -]
fo300 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares ) $0.00 $0.00
9302 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9303 Repairs - Compzny Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
2304 Insuranee - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9306 Leasing Costs - Company Vehieles £0.00 $0.00
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles $6.00 §0.00
9308 Depreciation - Anto Equipment $0,00 £0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* I's -13 -1
9400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insurance | $0.00 $0.00
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance $0.00 $0.0D
[ 9403 Other e £0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9460 SUB YOTAL * [s -8 -}
9500 {9501-9584 |Depreciation or Amortization | 50.00 | $0.09
See Aceounts Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES. B
[960¢ 9601-9690 [Allocations to Agencies, $0.00 $0.00
9601 |Paymenis to Affilisted Organizations $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9609 SUR TOTAL* I's -1s - |
GRAND TOTAL¥*+ |s -1s 760,000 |
***Pest be the same doliar amount as shown on Form 3, on the tine titled "TOTAL EXPENSES™
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): KIFTI S
Date (Finel):
item # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 4

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

File # 15-444

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc.
Disability/Farget Gre DIVISION
Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.] MSD-001 |
ity Name Energy Services for Milwaukee Ce.
Address Program Site Addressl
{(A) (B) (9]
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budgst
4000 Contributions and Donations - 210,000
4100 Contributions (o Building Fund - =
4200 Special Events = S
4300 Legacies and Bequests - -
4500 Collected through Lecal Member Units - -
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations - -
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Qrgenizations - -
Alleeated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations - -
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 {DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) 5 &
Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
00 {DO NGT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPD - -
6000 Membership Dues - -
61060 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units - -
6200 Program Service Fees - Other - -
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services - -
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets - -
63060 Investment Income - -
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions - -
6700 Miscellaneouns Revenue - -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE -18 210,000
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST - 550,000
TOTAL REVENUE -1 8 760,000
Pev, 6714 Date (Initial): ") T)’) l. s
Date (Final):
ltem # 28 Form 4£1
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FORM 48

Apeacy Name
DisabHity/Target Gror

Enera Serviees, Inc.

“sugram Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.[MSD-001 ]
aility Name Energy Services for Milwaulkee Co,
Address Program Site Addressi
(A) (8) {C)
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acet. No. Number Aecount Deseription Revenue Bodget Revenue Budgzet
4000 4001 In-Kind Materials - .
4002 In-Kind Services - -
4003 Unvestricted Cash - -
4004 Restricied Cash - N
4005 Other - 210,800
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL* | - 210,000 |
l4toe ] [Contributions to Building Fund [ = -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4100 SUB TOTAL* [ -1 -]
[4200 | JSpecial Events | - -1
CONTROL, ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* | - -]
4300 4301 Endowmenfs - -
) 4302 Trusts . - -
4303 Other 5 N
CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ. £300 SUB TOTAL* | - | -]
14500 ] JCollected Through Lacat Member Units | -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* | - -1
{4600 | [Contributed by Associated Organizations i = -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 2500 SUB TCTAL* ] -] B
4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org. - -
4701 United Way - =
4702 Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL * 1 - =l
4500 Allocated by Unassociated and - -
Non-Federzicd Fund Raising Org.
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4860 SUB TOTAL? L -1 of
*Must he the same dolinr smount as shown on Form 4.
ltem i 28 Fonm 4SE1
Milwaukee County Page 809 File # 15-444



FORM 45 ANTICIPATED PROGRAN REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agerey Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No. MISD-001
I (A) (B) (©
T ontrol Sub-Accoeunt 2014 2015
2ok No. Number Account Deseription Revenuc Budget Revenue Budget
5100 510 Title XX-Milwaukee Connty - -
{Do not include any DI{HS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Countics - -
5103 Titie IVA {AFDC Uncmployment Actual}- - -
Milwaukee County
5104 ‘Title I¥ A (AFDC Unemployment Actusl)- - -
Other Countics
5105 Title VA (WEOF) - Milwaukee County - -
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Counties - -
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwankee County - -
5108 §1.42/.437 - Other Counties . -
5109 Title | - Milwaukee Connty - -
5110 Title I - Other Counties - -
5111 Title TII - Milwaukee County - -
5112 Title 111 - Other Counties - -
3113 LSDA Food Stamps - -
5114 Title XVIII - Medicare - -
5115 Title XIX - Medicaid - -
S116 Social Seeyrity and SSI - -
5117 CII Revenue from Milwaukee Counly DSD - -
5118 CIP Revenue fram Other Counties - -
511% COP Revenue from Milwaukée Coanty DSD - -
5120 COF Reveaue from Qther Counlies - -
5121 Wiser Choice JADDA voucher Revenue - -
5322 'Wraparound Milwaukee Revenue - -
5123 Children's Courd Serviees Revenue(CCSN) - -
S14 Milwzukee County Depart. of Aging Revenue - -
5128 Other - -
5126-99 Other Governmental Purchase of Service - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL * - -
5200 5201 Direct Federal Grants - .
5202 Direct State Grants - -
5203 Direct County Grants - -
5204 Direet City and Municipal Grants - -
5206 Title 11} Grants - -
5210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencies - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 $118 TOTAL® ] -1 -]
5300 5301 Revenue from Title XEX-AFDC Clients - -
5302 Revenue from Mon-Title XIX Clients - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL* [ -] -1
[s000 | [Membership Dues - Individunls ] -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL*® I = I - l
[s100 J [A ts & Dues-Local Member Units [ -1 -
CONTROL ACTOUNT NO, 6100 SUB TOTALS [ -] -]
*idust be the same dollar amosnt as sliow o on Ferm 2,
{tem # 28 Form 4SE1t
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Ageney Name Entrgy Services, ne. 2015 Prgm No, MED-601
‘ (A) (B) <
" “antrol Sub-Account 2014 2015
«et. No. Number Account Deseription Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients - -
6262 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed - -
Actual)} Clients
6203 Income from Title XX Clients - -
|{Direct Fay Portion Quty)
6204 Income from 51.42/,437 Clients - -
(Direct Pay Portion Only) )
6208 Income from Client Pick-up and - -
Delivery Charges
6206 Iacome from Client Insurance Carviers - -
(Other then Medicare - Title XVill)
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental - -
Tacome
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* [ -1 -1
|6200 I |Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies&Service ] - l -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 S0/B TOTAL * L -1 -1
6400 G401 |Sale of Production = -
6402 ISale of Property & Other Assets - -
G403 [Sale of Staff Serviees - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 6400 SUB TOTAL* al| =
6500 6501 [Fntorest . 5
6502 IBividends - N
6503 |Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ. 6508 SUB TOTAL* [ -1 -1
]6600 I ]Gains {Losses) on Lo t Trans, . I - | - |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * i -] N
[6900 ! |Miscellaneons Revenue I -] -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, §900 SUB TOTAL® | - -1
GRAND TOTAL** | - | 210,000 |

*Nust be the same= dollar amouot as shown on Form 4.
**hiust he the same doflar eraount os shown on Form 4, oa the Tine titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUEY

Date {nitial) : Wﬁs“

Lev. 6714 Date (Final): )

ltem # 28 Form 4SE1
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Item #28
Program Organizational Chart
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o Program Organizational Chart

Timothy V. Bruer,
Executive Director

!

Milwaukee County:
Lead Staff
Intake Worker
Receptionists

== Energy Services will provide 2 fixed sites within the specified bid area
along with 11 outreach locations throughout the proposed area to serve
clients.
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Item #29a
Program Logic Model
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Item #29b
Program Narrative
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Program Narrative
Activities

Energy Services Inc. (hereinafter referred to as ESI) is proposing to administer
the WHEAP program (including WHEAP Regular Benefits, Crisis Assistance
Benefits, Crisis Assistance Services, and Furnace Services) throughout the
duration of the program year, and in accordance with ali guidelines and policies
set forth by Wisconsin DOA-DES in the WHEAFP operations manual as weli as
the crisis eligibility requirements established by Milwaukee County.

Specifically, ESI is proposing to administer the above referenced WHEAP
programs in Service Zones 3, 5, and 6 (excluding the zip code area of 53207).

ESI will meet or exceed all core service requirements and activities (as laid out in
Year 2015 Purchase of Service Guidelines: Program Requirements, RFP
#82110001, Section 5, 2.2 Core Service Requirements). Specific elements and
actives of ESI's services plan proposal are as outlined below:

Location and hours of operation:

The ESI propasal is intent on significantly expanding the WHEAP presence by
significantly enhancing access through the establishment of conveniently located
fixed, and satellite application sites throughout each zone. In collaboration with
Milwaukee County and cther stakeholders, at minimum, ESI will secure one fixed
location for zones 3 and 6 (with three satellite outreach sites in other areas within
these zones). An additional four application sites in zone 5 will be established to
ensure that the most isolated and rural households in the county are having their
unmet needs addressed. As with our current 21 existing service centers (and 126
satellite locations), ESI will establish service centers or satellite application sites,
only where the properties meet or exceed all ADA, zoning, and occupancy
requirements and will obtain any and all necessary occupancy permits. ES! will
seek to ensure adequate parking is available to all clients at its service centers,
and where possible will be accessible to at least one bus line.

ESI will ensure that every individual who wishes to appiy for the WHEAP
Program will have meaningful and equal access 1o benefits and services;
specifically, but not limited to, those individuals with limited English proficiency,
those who are disabled, and those who are impaired.

ESI will maintain standard office hours (during which clients will have access to
services) of 8:30 a.m. to 5§ p.m. Monday through Friday, with additional evening
hours on Tuesdays and Thursdays. In addition, ESI will offer occasional weekend
heours, and also respond (o special requests for after-hours and other weekend
coverage for clients who may otherwise be unable to make an appointment
during normal business days and times. ESI will provide a list of closure dates
{e.g., major holidays), to the county prior to the start of each heating season. ESI
will also clearly post any closures (emergency or planned) at the agency, and
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emergency closures will be shared online and with media to ensure the widest
distribution.

ESI will provide a written copy of its severe weather closure policy to Milwaukee
County, in order for it to be incorporated in the County’s Coordination Plan.

ESI will, throughout the duration of the heating season, provide 24 hours per day,
7 days per week access to assistance for those clients who are experiencing a
“no heat” furnace emergency, or who may have a low/no bulk fuel emergency.

Phone System:

As is the case in all of its current 21 fixed WHEAP service centers, ESI will
establish and publicize a local telephone number, which will allow clients to call
throughout the entire year in order to obtain general WHEAP information,
schedule appointments, discuss their application with a caseworker, report an
emergency “no heat” situation, etc. ESI will have the ability to receive calls and
messages 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. Messages will be retrieved and
ESI staff will return non-emergency calls in the order in which they are received
within 2 business days.

ESI's outgoing message will include, at a minimum, ESI's name, location, hours
of operation (including closures), emergency/after-hours contact information, and
application procedures. ESI will provide Milwaukee County its phane script prior
to the beginning of each program year. ESI will also ensure that all telephone
availability, response time, messaging, publicizing of numbers, etc., meets all the
criteria as set forth by Wisconsin DOA-DES in the WHEAP operations manual.

Website:

ESI currently maintains a public website. Upon obtaining a contract fo administer
WHEAP in Milwaukee County, ESI will include information regarding the
Milwaukee County WHEAP program, which will be accessible from the home
page of the ESI website. At a minimum, The Milwaukee Gounty WHEAP page
will include information regarding application requirements, application sites,
hours, emergency/after-hours information, and the Milwaukee WHEAP flyer. The
site page will also offer links to all Milwaukee County applicaticn sites/providers,
as well as to state WHEAP information.

Marketing Materials:
ESI has designed and produced multiple types of marketing materials. These
materials are utilized fo reach those households who may qualify for WHEAP,

both previcus applicants and those who may be unaware of or reluctant to apply
for WHEAP. All marketing materials created and distributed will be submitted for
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State and County approvail. Materials will be created in English, Spanish &
Hmong.

Application Intake:

ESI will provide access for any resident of Milwaukee County to submit a
WHEAP application. In order to expedite the processing of applications and
provide the best customer service possible, ESI will make appointments for
clients to apply for WHEAP. An appointment will be made that best fits the
clients’ needs. Although the primary method of application will be in-office, where
requested, ESI will also accept walk-in applications (on a first-come, first-serve
basis), phone applications, and home visits. Requests for phone applications and
home visits are scheduled (assigned) at the time the clients calls for the
appointment.

All applications proceseed by ESI staff are in accordance with all guidelines and
policies set forth by Wisconsin DOA-DES in the WHEAP operations manual. The
majority of applications will be taken interactively, and when appropriate and
necessary, a paper application may also be taken. Thig will be especially true of
“early applications” taken for fixed-income househoids.

ESI has been at the forefront of outreach activities among ali administrating
agencies of the WHEAP program, and in fact has pioneered many of the
activities now commonplace throughout the State of Wisconsin, particularly the
early fixed income applications taken priar to October 1 of each program year.
ESI will continue to implement its comprehensive outreach plans, which includes
tarageting all potentially WHEAP-eligible households within the areas it serves
(particularly those vulnerable populations such as the elderly, disabled,
households with small children, and veterans). ES| currently has 126 alternative
(satellite) application sites throughout its 19 counties and will establish multiple
alternative (satellite) application sites throughout the zones in Milwaukee County,
should this proposal be accepted. ESI is also prepared to accept and process
early applications prior to the start of the October 1, 2015 program date for
FFY16, recognizing, and in spite of, the fact that contract funds wouid not be
administered until October 1, 2015. In accordance with Milwaukee County policy,
ES! will provide monthly reporting of outreach activities.

ESI will administer and provide all services outlined in Milwaukee County’s crisis
plan and adhere to crisis criferia as established by Milwaukee County and as

stated within the WHEAP program manual. ES! wili aiso provide Miiwaukee
County with a monthly report of crisis services.

Quality Assurance Auditing and Monitoring:

ES!| prides itself on a recognized record of excellence with regard to program and
application integrity. Within the current scope of the 19 counties in which it
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currently administers WHEAP, and throughout over 30 years of program
experience, ES| has consistently processed applications with accuracy,
timeliness, and in accordance with all program requirements and guidelines as
set forth by Wisconsin DOA-DES in the WHEAP operations manual. The state
has regularly recognized ESI for its exceptional administration of the WHEAP
program and application integrity (including compliance and adherence to all
applicable program guidelines) during administrative reviews and desktop
maonitoring.

ESI regularly conducts multiple levels of internal quality assurance and
monitoring. Including file audit reviews of standard WHEAP applications, Crisis
applications, and Emergency Furnace files. ES| will provide the required monthly
reporting to Milwaukee County. As described below, ESI provides extensive
initial and ongoing training for all staff, which has led to program excellence.

Fair Hearing:

ESI will ensure that clients are aware of their right to request a fair hearing and
will provide, when requested, information on how to do so. ESI has consistently,
throughout its history and service territories, experienced very few fair hearing
requests (less than one percent agency wide throughout the program year), and
in over 30 years of administering WHEAP has had almost no occagions of a
ruling against the agency. A designated ESI staff member with significant
WHEAP experience will be in attendance at any hearing that arises to represent
the agency and provide pertinent case records. ES| will acknowledge via email fo
the County all fair hearing requests within 24 hours.

Customer Complaints:

In the event of a customer complaint or concern, ESI has, and will continue to
provide an immediate and professional response. The current ESI protocol {(and
what it would maintain in Milwaukee County) is to have the county lead worker or
program manager take the time to listen and understand the client's particular
issues, and address the concem directly with the client. ESI staff work to ensure
a resolution where appropriate, or at the very least provide the client a thorough
explanation of the situation {in particular when a client has a complaint regarding
the outcome of their application). The county lead worker or program manager
will also be available to provide information to the County or State should it be
requested.

Training:
All existing WHEAP employees have been required to undergo a minimum of 80
hours of specialized training in both WHEAP as well as in ESl-specific

programming, philosophy, and methodology. An existing experienced Energy
Assistance Specialist is always paired with program staff fo ensure ESI's high
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standard of program delivery is maintained. An ES| Energy Assistance Specialist
staff is not allowed to process an application independent of a trainer, until they
demonstrate complete preficiency in WHEAP policies and procedures. All ES|
WHEAP staff are required to participate in the Wisconsin Depariment of
Adminisfration Energy Assistance Program annual training, as well as other
human service in-services and instructional seminars. All ESI staff are
cross-trained in each aspect of the program. New ES| employees are required to
attend the state-run “New Worker” training provided each year.

File Retention:

In all of its 21 service centers throughout 19 counties, ESI maintains WHEAP
files and all required application documents for a period of at least five years, in
accordance with the WHEAP program manual. Further, afll WHEAP files and all
required application documents are stored in a secured, locked, and confidential
manner. Any and all sensitive data (including the WHEAP files and all required
application documents) is handled and maintained in compliance with WHEAP
program guidelines, as well as all Wiscansin State Statttes, and state and
federal laws. ESI will maintain this protocol in Milwaukee County.

Committee Participation:

ESI will participate in required committees and activities, including but not limited
to, State and County reviews, Miiwaukee County steering commiitee, the core
work group, State meeting/trainings, and other State and/or County
meetings/committees as needed.

Invoicing:

ESI will provide accurate monthly billing of all activities (by funding source and in
accordance with the approved annual budget and the WHEAP operations
manual} by the 10th business day of the month following the service delivery

month. ESi will also provide the County a monthiy report of outreach and crisis
activities, as well as the number of clients served.

Site Representative Policy:

Upon granting of a contract, ESI| will identify a lead worker at each site. This
individual will serve as the main contact person for inquiries and site information
and will be considered the site representative. The lead staff and/or the program
manager will fulfill ths role of quality assurance. The lkead staff will participate in
core workgroup, steering committee and all training activities. Additionally, the
lead staff (when requested) will have input in process improvement activities and
developing annual state plans.
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Staffing/Personnel:

As stated above, upon granting of a contract, ESt will identify a lead worker at
each site. This individual will serve as the main contact person for inquiries and
site information and will be considered the site representative. The lead staff
and/or the program manager will fulfill the role of quality assurance. The staffing
plan (Response item #32) includes the number of staff and the number of daily
and weekly staff hours needed. All ESI staff in Milwaukee County will meet the
Wisconsin caregiver background check (CBC) criteria. A roster of all direct and
indirect staff {(including compliance with CBC, Driving and training requirements)
will be submitted prior to the start of the energy seasen to the County. itis
understood that all staff submissions are subject to Milwaukee County review
and approval.

Human Resources:

ESI currently has a designated Human Resources pesrson that maintains
personnel files for employees in all of its counties (which meets all requirements
of any state or federal regulations concerning personnel).

ESl would also have its designated Human Resources person continue to
perform these functions for Milwaukee County upon a contract being granted.
The designated Human Resources person would maintain records that include
training, Criteria-based Job Descriptions, Annual Performance Evaluations and
Reviews, Competency Testing and Documentation, driver record abstracts, and
caregiver background checks.

Per Milwaukee County Policy, a complete staffing roster will be submitted prior to
the start of the energy season. Alsc, any changes in staff will be reported via the
add/delete sheet. Further, ES| will provide copies of the three-part background
check to DHHS along with the staffing roster for new staff.

ESI will ensure that, at a minimum, the following contractual requirements will be
part of the internal Policy and Procedure for Human Resources in regards to
Caregiver Background Checks.

¢ Caregiver background checks (CBCs) will be processed for all employaes
(direct, indirect and contractual) associated with the contract no more than
90 days prior to the date of hire. CBCs will be processed at intervals no
greater than every 4 years thereafter. Employees that are on seasonal
layoff, medical leave or otherwise not actively employed for more than 80
days will be treated as new employees and have a CBC processed prior
to their return to worlk.

« ESI acknowledges that hiring practices related to the contract are subject
to the Wisconsin Caregiver Law and Milwauvkee County Caregiver
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Resolution 99-233. ESI understands that no employee with a bar-able
i B offense or substantially related offense may provide any services related
to the contract.

« Employees are required to report any convictions or new arrests to the
agency within 24 hours of the event.

s A complete staff roster will be provided prior to the start of the contract i
year. In addition, any change in staff will be reported on the add/delete )
sheet provided by Milwaukee County. A copy of the three-part BID will :
accompany any staff additions and any future annual rosters. i

» CBC records wili be retained for at least 5 years after the contract
termination date.

ES! will be responsible to ensure that all employees for this program meet the
critetia established under the Wisconsin Caregiver law and that all ;
documentation is present prior to the employee beginning work. ‘

Energy Services, Inc. Brief History

Energy Services, Inc., (ESI) was founded in 1978 as a delegate Energy Crisis
Intervention Program (ECIP) and the successor of the Dane County Community
Action Commission (CAC). ES| was launched through the efforts of the Dane
County Board and the Human Sarvices Department with the support of a cross- :
gection of community leaders concerned with the escalating numbers of elderly i
and low-income households going without heat and facing recurring i
life-threatening situations. Faced with increasing state mandates and ballooning
county caseloads, ESI, with its establighed expertise with the counties Economic
Support Programs along with the county human service departments pioneered
the first state-contracted Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)
with a nonprofit agency.

ESI was established to administer and implement federal/non-government
energy, conservation, and economic programs related to meeting the short- and
long-term basic needs of low-income househelds. In addition, the agency
provides the assistance necessary to maximize client WHEAP participation and
interface with other economic support programs and services that promote long-
term self-sufficiency.

ESI's primary mission is to provide limited-income families with the services and
assistance necessary to prevent and alleviate energy-related emergencies and to
promoie initiatives that will resuii in families’ jong-term economic stabiilty.

The agency's secondary mission is to leverage other resources from private,
utility and other public sources to offset the gap between growing unmet energy
related needs and declining federal dollars, thus reducing a need for county tax
levy dollars.
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ES| became an independent nonprofit organization in 1982 and received its own
501(c)(3) designation in 1984,

Based on this successful implementation of the state/county contracted WHEAP
madel, ESI expanded its relationships with other county Depariments of Human
Services. Dodge County joined in 1987, Columbia in 1890, Rock in 1991,
Marathon, Portage, Sauk, Waupaca, and Waukesha in 1992, followed by
Jefferson in 1988, Marquette in 2000, Fond du Lac in 2001, Winnebago and
Outagamie counties in 2002, Calumet and Racine in 2011, Ozaukee in 2012 and
Kewaunee in 2013. ESI has established other contractual relationships with
selected agencies including FEMA, United Way, energy and housing assistance
programs that augment WHEAP, County W2, utilities, and other partnerships
with economic support programs.

ESI has also established contractual relationships with utilities’' low-income
energy customer services programs, including the administration of Alliant's
Hometown Energy Fund and its Customer Assistance Program (CA + Program)
in all its Wisconsin service territory and the administration of We Energies’
multimillion dollar WeCare Emergency Energy Fund and their Positive 1.D.
Program. This provides for maximum coordination and benefits te low-income
households that are served through one seamless contact point of services. It
also eliminates multiple client and agency contacts by directly interfacing
government, public, and private programs and services all within one
organization in any given County.

ESlI's program design has proven to be effective not only in preventing and
meeting life-threatening energy crises, but also in developing long-range
solutions. This is accomplished through interagency case management, budget
counseling, weatherization application assistance/referral, and fumace
replacements or repairs. As a program design, its overall effectiveness has been
proven to alleviate client dependence on government assistance programs and
promoting long-term client self-sufficiency.

ESl is also the parent organization that created the Keep Wisconsin Warm/Cool
Fund (KWW/CF). The KWWICF is the charitable energy fund that has provided
over $22 million to more than 81,500 low-income households statewide in recent
years, particularly for the county's high-risk elderly and disabled populations.
Funds raised from private and corporate donors are currently matched on a two-
to-one basis by the state of Wisconsin (with donations from utilities and fuel oil
vendors maiched dollar for dollar). These funds are in addition to the WHEAP
allocation for emergency and one-time energy assistance benefits.

ESI’s ability to successfully leverage additional funds is critical in the face of
uncerainties in the level of federal funding to WHEAP. In the past two years,
KWW/CF funds leveraged by our agency have become the primary source for
emergency energy assistance grants. In the prior federal fiscal year alone, the
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Keep Wisconsin Warm/Cool Fund and our administered utility energy funds,
exceeded over $5,000,000.00 dollars. Today KWW/CF provides the primary
source for emergency assistance grants, given the federal LIHEAP emergency
funds were exhausted in most counties by the second quarter of the calendar
year.

During the height of the 2013-2014 heating season, Governor Walker's
administration and the Wisconsin DOA’s Secretary’s office, requested that our
organization serve as a central point of contact statewide for those slightly above
the LIHEAP income guidelines with a LP related crisis. Our organization
responded with its LP crisis tactical team and provided, during a six week period,
over 7,000 struggling households facing a life-threatening emergency with the
assistance necessary to preserve their heating source.

Energy Services has seen dramatic increases in caseload over the years, which
our well-trained, experienced staff hag been able to absorb through our highly
efficient practices. In the 2013-2014 program year, ESI's eighteen counties
experienced a paid case increase of more than 3,700 households.

Energy Services Specific Abilities and Financial Capacity to Fulfill Program
Requirements

As a single-focus energy services and economic support related agency, ESl is
structured organizationally to maximize client service delivery and to minimize
administrative costs. We are particularly proud that our Executive Director and
three other members of our Energy Services team were nominated and received
the State of Wisconsin DOA Energy Services Lifetime Achievement Award. The
Executive Director also founded the organization over 30 years ago, sefves as
the primary liaison with each county in which ESI maintains contracts. The
Executive Director establishes and negotiates contract specifications, and is
directly responsible for the overall administration and execution of the contract.
ESl's seven-person, voluntary Board of Directors employs and empowers the
Executive Director to enter into contracts and he reports directly to the Board and
its commitiees.

ESI Partnerships and Collaboration

ESI will meet with all perfinent stakeholders within 45 days of a contract being
granted. This will be a comprehensive action step done in order to achieve
support on a local level, and promote active involvement in identifying those in
the community who are underserved or not being served at all. One of ESI's
most significant priorities is to complement and buiid on existing Milwaukee
County collaborative efforts by seamlessly integrating these program
enhancements and intiatives by removing erfificial bamiers and providing greater
awareness, client comfort levels, and access in those areas currently
underserved.
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Staffing Structure

ESI has trained, fostered, and refained a loyal staff whose long history with the
organization provides for unique staffing supervision and guidance on a daily
basis. The majority of ESI's staff have been with the agency since its county’s
inception. ESI is proud of its low turnover rate, during an unprecedented growth
period. ESI is fortunate to have an experienced core staff for the upcoming
heating season. The staff has already established a working knowledge and
expertise in all facets of WHEAP services responsibilities and needs of the
counties in which they serve.

One of the unique, program features ESI has to offer is, at any given time, there
are qualified program support staff in both fiscal and program quality assurance,
and program-oversight positions who are available to make decisions and offer
direction fo staff when their inmediate supervisor or the Executive Director are
unavailable. The erganization is also structured sc that all staff is cross-trained in
each program aspect to eliminate "down time" and provide consistent client
services. In each county, ESI designafes an "Energy Assistance Specialist/Lead
worker" who reports directly to the Executive Director. The "Energy Assistance
Specialist/Lead worker” also reports daily to the Regional Program Support
Coordinator. All staff, however, have access to the Executive Director, if and
when needed. Progress reports and staff compliance with established monthly
work plans and report findings are submitted to the Executive Director for review
and monitored weekly for program performance outcomes by the Regional
Program Support Coordinator. The Executive Director conducts periodic on-site
county visits to assure contract compliance and to maintain programmatic
contact with each county’s staff.

All existing WHEAP employees have been required fo undergo a minimum of 80
hours of specialized training in both WHEAP as well as in ESI-specific
programming, philosophy, and methodology. An existing experienced Energy
Assistance Specialist is always paired with program staff to ensure ESI's high
standard of program delivery is maintained. All ESI WHEAP staff are required to
participate in the State Department of Administration Energy Assistance Program
annual training, as well as other human service in-services and instructional
seminars. As mentioned before, all staff have been cross-trained in each aspect
of the program.

Tactical Team

One of ESI most important assets ig its tactical team. This team is comprised of
ESI's most advanced, highly trained, and experienced staff members who have
extensive familiarity and knowledge with regard to all aspects of WHEAP
(including WHEAP benefits, Crisis services, and Emergency Furnaces). This
tactical team is utilized for ongoing support and training of all ESI service centers.
The ESI tactical team has also been utilized often when ES| has assumed
administration of the WHEAF program for the first time in a given county. This
has led to rapid deployment of WHEAP services in a new county, even when
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done at the peak of a program year. in Racine County, ES] was able to establish
an entire service center (including, space, staff, equipment, and technaology) and
begin processing applications (including addressing a significant backlog of
pending files, furnaces, and other major issues from the previous agency) in the
span of 8 days, due in large part to the tactical team and experience of ESI. This
current program year, ES! again assumed a county in the middle of a program
year (Adams County), and was also able to establish an entire service center
(including, space, staff, equipment, and technology) and begin processing
applications, this time though in a span of enly 5 days.

Due to the ESI tactical team's ability and experience, ESI is willing and able to
begin preparations for establishing alt components of its program service centers
(including, space, staff, equipment, and technology) as of July 1, and will be able
to be completely ready to administer the WHEAP program in all of its
components within 30 days.

Specific Knowladge and Expertise

ESI has provided and will continue to provide the staffing and supervision
necessary to assure the proper administration and highest quality of WWHEAP
services and fiscal-program compliance. In addition to the WHEAP funds now
annually allocated to serve the counties’ low-income households, ESi, through its
secondary mission, is able to leverage other energy related private/public funds
to augment WHEAP. At a time of federal funding uncertainties and record energy
costs, this has been critical in meeting the growing gap between needs and
resources available. In the past two fiscal years alone, with the massive federal
cuts and unprecedented increase in need, our agency’s successful leveraging
initiatives have been the primary source of emergency energy assistance grants
critical in offsetting the potential for iife threatening circumstances of those
households residing in ESI WHEAP administered counties.

Beyond the DOA WHEAP minimal contractual responsibilities, ESI has also
implemented its comprehensive services model 1o low-income households in all
of its 19 counties. At a minimum, households are heiped in qualifying and
applying for energy and emergency assistance grants. The agency aiso provides
in accordance with DOA regulations, all the emergency and direct service
activities necessary to avert life-threatening situations and exceeds DOA
WHEAP crisis-proactive assistance responsibilities. In order to offset
unnecessary disconnections/emergencies and reach out to those reluctant to
apply, ESI has implemented an early outreach campaign. This early outreach
and prevention initiative, based on the ES| WHEAP success, has been
voluntarily expanded statewide for other counties to imitate. This identifies and
qualifies heuseholds for energy assistance well in advance of the norma!
beginning date of October 1 for accepting WHEAP applications. The agency also
enjoys long-standing relationships with other emergency service providers, such
as aging special needs advocates, utilities, fuel and heating unit vendors. The
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primary focus, however, is to offset househoids’ recurring emergencies and
long-term needs, promoting their long-term economic stability.

w7

As a result of ESI's our successful administration and implementation of WHEAP, !
we have been able to reduce substantially the number of after-hour energy
related emergencies and offset the number of utility or fuel disconnections in the
counties we serve.

ESI contracts with We Energies to administer their multimillion dollar WeCare
emergency energy fund and their Positive |.D. Program. On behalf of Alliant
Energy, the agency administers directly the utility's Custorer Services Plus
Program {CA + Program). As part of our unique relationship with Alliant, our
agency has direct access to Alliant's customer database having full authority to
stop disconnections and to arrange for affordable plans to benefit low-income
households. Households enrolled in the CA+ program are encouraged to apply
for the WHEAP program, thus our partnership with Alliant also helps to increase
the awareness of our available programs while helping us to reach out to those
most vulnerable. More than 3,500 households annually are directly interfaced
between LIHEAP and Alliant’s CA+ Program. Those participating are assisted in
reconnection of utility services and are enrolled in the CA+ Program for budget
payment and money management services to offset reoccurring utility
disconnections. These relationships allow our agency to identify low-income
households with high utility arrearages and offset threat of disconnections faced
by our clients. ESI will assist these households with applying for and determining
their eligibility for Energy Assistance and refer them to other agencies for
additional resources. These unique partnerships have significantly improved the
delivery of services and have resulted in the maximum coordination possible.
During the 2012 - 2013 heating season, ES| was selected as one of two
agencies to participate in and administer the national REACH pilot program.
During this project, over 3,600 We Energies customer households were enrolled
(most of which occurred in only a 3 month period). These households were able
to eliminate their arrearages through a combination of $1.5 million in State
funding, $1.5 million from We Energies and customer payment arrangements.
ESI administered the funds, set-up payment contracts with the We Energies
households, and previded comprehensive support and follow-up for 12 months
with all households on extended payment agreements.

ESi has been repeatedly recognized by the DOA Energy Services Unit through
its program audit review for its exceptional administration and delivery of the
WHEAP program and its extensive coordination and delivery of services to
individual low-income households. As well, the agency has continually been
selected by Wisconsin DOA to pioneer a number of new WHEAP program
initiatives or changes. As indicated earlier, Governor Walker and Wisconsin DOA
called upon the agency to administer a statewide crisis tactical emergency
assistance initiative.
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= At the forefront of ESI's undertakings, is its substantial and continuous outreach

Ty activities in all the communities it serves in. ESI will continue to maximize its
outreach efforts by publicizing the program and identifying ESI as the WHEAP
services provider in the zones it administers. ES! will also conduct at least two
informational mailings to WHEAP service pariners annually. The agency will
continue to aggressively solicit referrals from other human service providers
targeting aging, minority groups, utility high energy-cost customers, etc., to
maximize participation in the program and continue to strengthen our existing
relationships. Other program responsibifities for outreach, maintaining data
processing, and quality assurance will continue.

Program Goals and Objectives

ESl's comprehensive services model utilizes an interagency case management
approach which includes providing: early applications, early intake/outreach
services baginning in September; ongoing intake/outreach services from October
1 through May 15; one-time energy assistance grants and emergency assistance
services from October 1 through May 15; annual furnace assistance services
(state funding permitting), proactive assistance services provided year-round
including budget counseling, affordable co-payment plans, and coordination with
community resources; and utility or government weatherization program referral
and/or application certification. ESl's goal with this modei is to reduce the number
of long-term, chronic energy-related crigis cases enabling clients to move toward
self-sufficiency. ESI has been successful in meeting this goal consistently in all
counties administered by ESI.

ESl's objectives in WHEAP service provision are to provide eligible households
with the necessary comprehensive service delivery and assistance to:

(1) avert life-threatening emergencies;

(2) respond to other energy-related problems, e.g., fumace repairs, budget
counseling, weatherization, energy education, etc.

(3) interface with and/or administer other programs such as county/community
-economic support/services programs or refer to other energy programs as
needed, e.g., utility Early Identification Program (EIP), Weatherization, private
fuei funds; ESI will expand the private/pubiic funding base to offset budget cuts,
meet increased demands for assistance/services, furnace repairs, etc., (NOTE:
ESI will continue to seek increased in public/private (non-federal) funds to be
considered for the State’'s WHEAP leveraging initiative throughout this contract
period); ESI will continue to build upon an ongoing aggressive outreach and
human services linkage to assure maximum program effectiveness and serve
at-risk households and reduce dependency on government assistance programs;
ESI will also conduct other activities as required by the county and DOA.

Specific Scope of Services
Our agency proposes to continue to meet and exceed all requirements and
responsibilities required by DOA contracts and manuals.
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The primary recipients of WHEAP assistance and services are those households 3
N whose income falls within the prescribed limits established by DOA (currently at :
or below 60 percent of the Wisconsin state median income). Priority is given to
the elderly, disabled, veterans and high-risk households facing disconnection,
threatened with non-delivery of bulk fuel, homes with inoperable or
malfunctioning furnaces, and homes eligible for weatherization services.

ES| has an established 24-Hour Emergency Service Provision. Clients may call
the ESI phone number after normal business hours. The agency contracts with a f
live, longstanding professional answering service that is trained to screen :
households for emergency energy-related assistance. Energy Services staff will

provide assistance to clients with the reconnections of utility service, repair or

replacement of furnaces, and expedite weatherization assistance. When needed,

on an emergency basis, staff will obtain blankets, space heaters, and emergency

oil/LP gas deliveries to prevent life-threatening situations. Staff will also provide

other direct services to clients in obtaining energy grants, deferred payment

plans, weatherization, furnace repairs /replacements, conservation education

services, and homebound services as outlined within the WHEAP Crisis

Assistance component of the DOA Manual.

As referenced earlier, our agency was the first to pioneer and receive State
authority to target high-risk elderly and disabled households for early
applications/grants. Through this initiative, households are targeted during the
summer and are the first to receive much-needed financial assistance prior to the
beginning of the heating season.

As part of the agency's outreach and information campaign, the Emergency
Component will be included in all brochures, posters, efc., sent to previous
WHEARP clients, human services agencies, Sheriff and local police departments,
fuel vendors, and other locations visible to those in need.

Also as indicated earlier in the proposal, the agency will continue to maximize
coordination and level of services provided to low-income households by directly
interfacing the WHEAP program components with our unigue contractual
relationships with the primary utilities, KWW/CF, United Way, Emergency Service
Program, etc., serving the County. This approach has proven to reduce the
number of after-hour emergencies. It has also prevented literally thousands of
disconnections through this unique collaborative partnership between the utilities
and the WHEAP program. By directly interfacing the various programs, ESI has
developed a seamless program delivery system recognized nationally for its
outstanding program outcomes.

Application Assistance
Staff will assist eligible households in obtaining the income verification and other

documentation required to qualify for a one-time (annually) WHEAP grant. Staff
will enter WHEAP applications into the DOA/WHEAP database to generate a
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state WHEAP benefit. Staff will provide low-inceme households with information r
and assist those interested with the appeal process. Staff will maintain agency
records as required by state and county funding sources.

Early Reach: Staff will target at-risk elderly/disabied households with applications ]
to receive early WHEAP services and benefits to offset potential energy related !
emergencies and stabilize households’ long-term economic conditions,
Emergency Assistance Grants: Staff will assist eligible households in obtaining
income verification and other documentation required to qualify for emergency
assistance grants. Staff will enter all Emergency and Proactive Assistance
applications into the DOAMWHEAP database to generate the Crisis payments and

ensure emergency fuel deliveries, continuation of utility services, and furace
repairs/replacements when necessary.

WECare funds may also be available to reduce the energy burden faced by
households served by that utility with legitimate special energy needs. These
household will be enrolled when possible and benefit from the ulility’s special
more affordable payment plans for arrears and monthly payments.

Proactive Case Management: Staff will provide high-risk households (those with
repeated emergencies and/or households with inadequate income to meet
heating expenses afier receiving a WHEAP benefit) with an interagency
designed program to meet the multiple needs that the household might be facing.
That service will at a minimum include: active referrals to other appropriate
sources of information and services as needed by the low-income household:
budget counseling, conservation education, affordable payment plans and
access to other available energy emergency assistance/services programs, i.e.
utility customer assistance programs, Keep Wisconsin Warm/Cool Fund, utility
emergency funds, low-income weatherization/emergency furnace assistance.

Outreach Activities

In advance of the upcoming federa! LIHEAP program accepting applications

October 1, 2014, ES| intends fo continue its annual targeted outreach to fixed

income, disabled, including veterans beginning August 15" of each program :
year. Agency staff will assist targeted households with the compietion of their i
WHEAP application to assure the maximum number of households to be i
qualified. Qutreach sites are also selected strategically throughout the County to R
ensure maximum rural, aging, and SSI participation. Additional outreach sites will

be scheduled throughout the season based upon client need and demand. The

agency also responds to special requests for after-hour and weekend coverage

for the working poor as well as home visits for elderly and disabled clients.

ESI will continue to provide an annual informational mailing to all previous

WHEAP energy suppliersivendcrs. In addition, the agency will provide a mailing

to the previous program clients, to inform potential clients of ES! as the WHEAP

provider. In cooperation with the County, aging resources, the Sheriffs

Department, and relevant regulated ufilities and non-regulated fuel providers, ESI

has developad public program information, including WHEAP brochure, posters,
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fiyers, and press releases outlining program eligibility and identifying ESI as one
of the county's providers. in particular, brochures will be provided to fuel vendors
for distribution with customer billings and to the County for distribution to their
clients.

ESl also provides its clients and the community with informative program
brochures and posters in both English and Spanish. ESI has also established
relationships with Hmong and other diverse populations. Our agency will
continue to work with special population groups by offering specific application
sites, brochures, and other public awareness initiatives to maximize program
participation. In addition, we make extensive efforts to provide information to
local grocery stores and other retail outlets that cater in particular to Hmong and
Hispanic populations.

News releases and public service announcements (PSAs) will be distributed to
radio stations, local newspapers, and local cable access televigion. Churches will
be requested to publicize the program in their bulletins. Public Service
Announcements will be developed for the major radio stations serving the
County. Press releases will be followed up by requests for public service
advertisements/articles.

ESI Additional Outreach Efforts

In addition to all of the other outreach efforts, ESI will provide direct contact to
local newspapers in order to bring awareness to community regarding the
program. ESI, will also utilize posters on community buses and explote other
avenues of outreach and program awareness to further localize public
information.

Local Coordination

As indicated earlier, ESI serves as the lead agency in developing the
implementation of DOA’s required WHEAP Local Coordination Plan. ESI
Counties have consistently received statewide recognition for its exceptional
level of coardination and delivery of energy and other basic services to the
community.

ESI will continue to meet with appropriate representatives of the County, fuel
vendors, heating contractors, and primary utilities in order to establish the
agreements necessary for implementing the most efficient and cost-effective
delivery and coordination between existing low-income energy assistance
programs and the WHEAP program. ESI will continue the selection and
scheduling of application sites and inter-agency agreements necessary to assure
the maximum coordination and efficiency of service delivery throughout the
County.

As previously mentioned, ESI has established contractual agreements with a
number of utilities to administer Early Identification Programs (EIP) and/or
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multimillion dollar energy funds. The rapport ESI has been able to establish with
utilities and fuel vendors is essential for effective service provision. This
cooperative association provides for another unique, direct interface and
specialized expertise with the ufilities, resulting in the maximum level of
coordination in the delivery of services. This added dimension is particularly
important given the rapid decline of federal WHEAP funds and potential impact
on county tax levy.

To ensure cooperation with the relevant vendors and contractors, ES| has
engaged local fuel suppliers (regutated and unregulated utilities) and furnace
contractors by requesting their participation in an annual fuel vendor orientation
meeting in September, at which time ES! staff will deliver a workshop on the
WHEAP program and respective roles for maximum cooperation and
coordination. Subsequently, many potential program problems are eliminated.

Crisis Plans

In accordance with WHEAP agency requirements, ESI has a comprehensive
crisis plan in place that outlines the provision of emergency crisis and proactive
services, crisis determination and eligibility, and after-hours emergency services.
It is also important to note that ES] was chosen by Governor Walker's
Administration and Wisconsin DOA to be the statewide emergency response
team for those facing an LP related energy crisis during the 2014 heating
geason.

Interface with County Personnel

ESl intends to continue to involve appropriate county persennel in the service
delivery of WHEAP. To the greatest axtent possible, ESI will continue to
maximize participation in the County's economic support programs and WHEAP,
KWWI/CF, and utility low-income customer assistance programs. ES| believes it
is essential that all staff work cooperatively and in coordination with Financial
Services Case Managers, administrative, and fiscal personnel to assure the
highest quality in level of services as possible.

ESI will actively engage the County’s designated supervisory level staff in the
ongoing administrative and programmatic functions of the service delivery of
WHEAPF. This involvement will be accomplished through ESI's monthly fiscal and
programmatic reports and specifically through its meeting with the agency's
Quality Assurance/Eligibility Specialist and Energy Assistance Specialist Lead
Worker as needed. The agency will establish periodic meetings with the County's

designated personnel as required to assure program complignce and necessary
communication between our agencies.

Quality Assurance, Compliance with Federal and State Policles and
Deadlines

As mentioned above, ES| maintains an in-house quality assurance unit. in
addition to the Energy Assistance Specialist, the agency’s quality assurance
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specialist audits randomly WHEAP applications and program services reports.
This has resulfed in the exceptionai fiscal and program audit reviews by state,
federal, and an outside audit firm. Specific compliance with federal and state
policies and program deadlines are routinely monitored on an ongoing basis. ESi
has received both state and federal recognition for its high quality of services,
program coordination and case management services, program effectiveness,
outreach initiatives, and its fiscat controls.

To ensure quality assurance and to menitor client satisfaction and program
responsiveness to client needs, ESI will perform client/customer satisfaction
surveys and soliciting other feedback through emergency furnace surveys. ESI
will take the necessary steps to modify or improve service delivery based on
client responses.

Fiscal Accountability

ESI maintains a double-entry accounting system compatible with cost accounting
and control systems. We are audited annually in compliance with the Single Audit
Act of 1984 and OMB Circular A-133 guidelines and/or its updates.

ESI will maintain records and financial staterments as required by state and
federal laws, rules, and regulations, and as requested by the County. Any
reporting requirements established by the County that differ from those ESI has
been using are welcomed and will be negotiated. ESI1 will allow inspection of
records and programs by the County authorized agents and federal agencies, in
order to confirm ESl's compliance with the specifications of the contract, insofar
as is requested by the County and is pemmitied by State and Federal law. The
use or disclosure by any pariy of any information conceming clients who receive
services from ESI for any purpose not connected with the administration of ESI
or the County responsibilities under the Contract is prohibited, except with the
informed, written consent of the client or the client's legal guardian.

It is also important to note, ESI, since its inception, has not had a questionable
cost noted by Wipfli LLP, an Audit Firm nationally recognized for its fiscal
management and program administration.

Revenues Leveraged with WHEAP

As indicated earlier, faced with continued uncertainties in federal funding for
WHEAP at a time of unprecedented growth in the need for energy-related
assistance, ESI has had as a secondary focus, the mobilization and ieveraging of
additional funds to augment WHEAP. Unlike other agencies that depend strictly
on government grants, ESi uniquely supplements WHEAP with additional
revenue. As indicated earlier, the agency has effectively leveraged additional
United Way, FEMA, and utility-sponsored low-income programs and serves as
the parent organization for the Keep Wisconsin Warm/Cool Fund (a statewide
energy fund). These successful fundraising efforts, along with substantial
leveraging of WHEAP dollars for assistance and services (due to the program’s
overwhelming past performance) have been critical in bridging the growing gap
between needs and declining resources.
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In recent years, WHEAP has faced an over 40 percent reduction in actual
assistance dollars and services provided cver the previous years. In spite of
these funding cuts overall, services and grants amounts to low-income
households in ESt counties have increased due to the larger number of
households baing served. ESI proposes to continue to mobilize additional funds
from public and private sources. KWW/CF and other utility and foundation funds
will be generated to supplement the County’s WHEAP. These funds will be
utilized to meet existing needs and offset declining revenues and wili also be key
in assuring that no county tax levy doliars would be requested. This past program
year the agency led a successful effort to mobilize over $5.5 million primarily for
crisis assistance benefits statewide. For FY 2015 the agency will continue with its
KWWICF fundraising campaign committee to reach a goal of an additional
§1,000,000 statewide.

Additional non-WHEAP Leveraged Funds

Should ES| be awarded a contract, it would be able to leverage an addition
$250,000 non-WHEAP dollars through the Keep Wiscensin Wam Fund directly
into the communities found within the service zones. These addition funds would
be utilized to off-set the ever growing gap in WHEAP funds, which would mean
those most vulnerable (such as the elderly, disabled, families with amall children,
and veterans) would have greater access to assistance with their energy burden.
This is especially true at a time when utility and heating costs continue to rise
while incomes fail to keep up.

References for Similar Work Performed

Aside from successfully administering the WHEAP program for the last 34 years
in Dane County and for many years in seventeen additional counties, the
following references demonstrate ESI's competence to perform work similar to
that required on this project:

WE ENERGIES:
» Positive Identification Program — in gix counties; $8,000,000
WeCare Emergency Energy Fund

KEEP WISCONSIN WARM/COOL FUND:
» Through contractual agreement with Wisconsin Department of
Administration - statewide low-income supplemental energy fund
since 1996

ALLIANT ENERGY:
e Programs in 32 counties; CA + Program (Customer Assistance
Plus Program); $3,000,000 Hometown Energy Fund; Positive |D
Initiative
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MADISON GAS AND ELECTRIC:
« LICMARP (Low-Income Case Management Arrearage Reduction
Program)
¢ CS+ PROGRAM (Customer Service Plus Program)

$2,000,000 Emergency Energy Fund

*United Way, Emergency Energy Prevention and Case Management Services
Program, Federal Emergency and Food Shelter Program {FEMA/EFSP), in eight
counties.

*All counties in which Energy Services, inc. administers WHEAP have enjoyed
exceptionally positive monitoring reviews.

ESI's Unique Qualifications for WHEAP Administration

Energy Services Inc. (ESI) is highly regarded statewide and nationally
recognized for its unique, cost-effective service delivery of the Wisconsin Home
Energy Assistance Program (WHEAFP). Currently ESI operates in nineteen
Wisconsin counties. Over the past 34 years, ESI has aggressively developed a
strong history of providing a "comprehensive services model." This nationally
recognized model reaches out fo the most vulnerable populations {elderly and
disabled persons, the rural and isolated, veterans and other high-risk
households) in need of energy assistance; and it not only addresses the multiple
needs of the diverse low-income population, but it also identifies gaps in
resources and avoids duplication of services, notably important with pending cuts
in federal WHEAP funding.

ESI maximizes coordination and resources by utilizing its longstanding
relationship with utilities. The agency administers Alliant's statewide Hometown
Energy Fund and utility-funded low-income customer programs such as Alliant's
Customer Service Plus Program (CA + Program) and We Energies Customer
Service programs. This has provided a direct interface between utility credit
collection programs and WHEAP crisis proactive programs, again resulting in the
greatest possible coordination and reduction of utility disconnections. In many of
the counties that ESI administers WHEAP, our agency has the sole responsibility
for administering both the utility’s customer assistance programs and the
WHEAP program. As a result, low-income customers are able to maka one
simple contact to our agency to maintain or reconnect their energy supply and to
obtain budget or deferred payment agreements. This avoids unnecessary
duplication of services and the need for the client to make multiple organizational
contacts for services.

Unlike other organizations that administer a variety of programs, ESI was
established to focus on growing energy-related assistance needs. The

organizational design of the agency uniquely interfaces directly with county
human services economic support programs and utility low-income energy
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customer services programs, ESI's structure and proven expertise in specializing
in federal assistance programs, as well as its internal quality assistance
programs were specifically designed to complement county human services
programs. This is in contrast to most other agencies that provide multiple areas
of services. This general model often lacks the focused expertise necessary to
meet the growing demands and complexity of services required. Further, this
proposal direclly provides for a significant amount of resources that our agency
proposes to augment declining revenue available to the County. This is in
contrast to other providers who are limited strictly to federal LIHEAP funds. ESI
also pioneered the first outreach, crisis/proactive (which is now state mandated),
and the early reach applicaticn initiatives.

As referenced earlier, unlike other organizations that rely strictly on federal/state
allocations, our agency’s secondary mission has been to bring to its counties
additional revenue and services to meet the unprecedented growth in requests
for services/assistance. These funds have besn assential in meeting the existing
and mounting needs of low-income households in its counties.

Along with administering a wide range of low-income energy-related assistance
programs, the agency and its staff have been repeatedly called upon for their
expertise and experience. The agency staff serves actively on a number of key
state committees. This includes the DOA Energy Advisory committees and the
Public Benefits Council. ESI has also been called upon to contract with state
agencies for in-service energy training/conferences, quality assurance, and
program development activities.

The agency’s experience and proven effectiveness in administering a wide range
of energy emergency and related economic support services make it uniquely
qualified to administer WHEAP on hehalf of the County. The impact of
deregulation of Class A utilities and the certainty of anticipated federal WHEAP
funding cuts at a time of unprecedented needs necessitate a WHEAP agency
with a proven track record. ESI is a single-purpose energy agency employing a
skilled staff with low tumover and a strong organizational structure and existing
relationships, this enables ESI to continue to maintain its high-quality services
and its pioneering initiatives to meet the chailenges that lie ahead.
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Program

Milwaukee County

Funding Funder Program Target Doflar Service
Name period volume Population amount Mix
WHEAP FFY2014 | Funding Over 86,400 | WHEAP $4,035,764.00 | WHEAP
{Administered | (expected | through households | income {Total regufar
.in 18 countles | to county, served. eligible contract grants,
for FFY14, exceeding | via federal households, | dollars crisis
this has the LIHEAP especially awarded grants,
increased to | following { and State these Iincluding all | crisis
19 counties numbers |of Wi containing | amendments, | services,
for FFY15) for FFY15) | Public vulnerable for all 18 ESI ] and
Benefit populations | administered | furnace
funds (elderly, counties } program
disabled,
households
with small
children,
and
veterans)
Keop FFY2014 | Funding 11,546 WHEAP $3,639,073.31 | Proactive
Wisconsin {expected | through households | income and crisis
Wamm Fund to private served. eligible energy
(Administered | exceeding | and utility households, assistance
inall 72 the charitable especially grants
counties and | following | dollars, as those
tribes In the numbers | well as containing
State of W) for FFY15) | State of vulnerable
wi populations
matching {elderly,
funds disabled,
households
with small
children,
and
veterans)
86
Page 8486 File # 15-444

P

g e s



Item #29¢
Experience Assessment for Agency
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o Experience Assessment for New Proposer Agency

As indicated elsewhere within this proposal, ESI enjoys an extensive background
working with Counties to directly interface WHEAP with other existing county
economic suppoert programs. Therefore, we strongly encourage Milwaukee
County to verify our exemplary performance in administering the other 18 county
WHEAP programs.

Energy Services, Inc. was the first non-county agency to directly contract with the
State of Wisconsin to administer the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance
Program. To date, Energy Services, Inc. (ESI) contracts with 19 counties
throughout the State of Wisconsin to provide services in the administration of the
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program. Those counties are Adams,
Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Fond du Lac, Jefferson, Kewaunee, Marathon,
Marquette, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Waukesha,
Waupaca, and Winnebago. In addition to a main service center in each County
location, ESI provides 126 satellite application sites throughout our service
territories.  In the 2014 program year, ESI provided over 86,400 energy
assistance grants totaling $40+ million in these service territories.

Energy Services has a demonstrated ability to operationally expedite services to
newly sub-contracted counties in an extremely timely manner. One of ESI's most
important assets is its tactical team. This team is comprised of ESl's most
advanced, highly frained, and expetienced staff members who have extensive
familiarity and knowledge with regard to all aspects of WHEAP (including
WHEAP benefits, Crisis services, and Emergency Fumaces). This tactical team
is utilized for ongoing support and training of all ESI service centers. The ESI
tactical team has also been utilized often when ESI has assumed administration
of the WHEAP program for the first time in a given county, especially those that
have faced challenges with their WHEAP operations. This has led to rapid
deployment of WHEAP services in a new county, even when done at the peak of
a program year.

In Racine County, ES| was able to establish an entire service center (including,
space, staff, equipment, and technoiogy) and begin processing applications
(including addressing a significant backlog of pending files, furnaces, and other
major issues for those areas underserved from the previous agency) in the span
of working 8 days, due in large part to the tactical team and experience of ESI.
This current program year, ES| again assumed a county in the middie of a
program year (Adams County), and was also able to establish an entire service
center (including, space, staff, equipment, and technology) and begin processing
applications, in a span of only 5 working days.

In 2013, the federal government awarded to Wisconsin, a highly competitive
REACH award grant for developing a low-income energy assistance program for
piloting new innovations for services delivery. SDOA/DES awarded a grant to
Racine County and Energy Services, Inc. in corporation with WE Energies to
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administer the Racine County Reach Program. Thig program pilot was designed
to specifically target and enroll approximately 3,000 We Energies households
experiencing high energy use along with a high arrearage balance with special
needs. Within a 6 month period of time, 3,629 households were enrolled in the
program and ESI administered over $3mm in funding. Not only did the number of
high risk participants exceed projections but the program performance outcomes
excelled well beyond those indicated within the funding preposali to the federal
government. A copy of the praposal submitied and the final report detailing its
success is available upon request.

During the height of the 2013-2014 heating season, Governor Walker's
administration and the Wisconsin DOA’s Secretary's office, requested that our
organization serve as a central point of contact statewide for those slightly above
the LIHEAP income guidelines with an LP related crisis. Our organization
responded with its LP crisis tactical team and provided, during a six week period,
over 7,000 struggling households facing a life-threatening emergency with the
assistance necessary to preserve their heating source. In addition, ES| was able
to leverage $1 million in federal LIHEAP matching funds for the Keep Wisconsin
Warmm/Cool Fund as well as mobilize over $750,000 in public/private funds
targeted toward those sfruggling househeld with incomes between 60% and 80%
of the State's median income.

ESl is the parent organization for the Keep Wiscensin Wam/Coo! Fund, an
established state wide energy emergency charitable fund providing a valuable
safety net to augment WHEAP dollars. Since the inception of the fund in 1996,
KWWI/CF has grown to a donor base of approximately 17,000 and has provided
over $26.9 million in energy assistance grants throughout the State. This has
been accomplished through a unique extensive collaborative relationship
between the State of Wisconsin, utility, and private donors along with a network
of human services providers actively involved, that have achieved unprecedented
success nation wide. Our agency also has a direct contract with SDOA for
matching funds for the KWWCF and the Heat for Heroes campaign. Milwaukee
County has been and continues io be a primary reciplent of KWW/C funds with
$8.6 million expended to households in need over the last 18 years. Our
collaborative relationships have given our agency an extensive knowledge and
understanding of the economic and geographic diversity of Milwaukee County.
Also, today we enjoy an exceptional relationship with both Human Services and
fuel vendor stakeholders that are critical to the success of the low Income
LIHEAP (WHEAP) program throughout the County.

Energy Services also contracts with primary utilities such as Alliant, MG&E, and
Ws Energies fo provide early identification program (pro-active) services tc
clients to avoid disconnect and establish an affordable payment plan to stabilize
the household's ability to pay their utility bill. This is further complimented by our
organization having adminisiered on behalf of the specific uiilities their charitable
emergency energy funds that are also bridging the gap with the KW\W/CF
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especially during declines in available federal funding for WHEAP. With WE
Energies alone, ESI has administered and distributed over $10 million to date.

In summary, ESI has a well established reputation and track record throughout
the State of Wisconsin in administering all aspects of the WHEAP program,
particularly with regard to program compliance, application integrity, and proven
ability in reaching out to those with the most unmet needs within the county. ES|
exercises a level of quality client care that is second to none. ESI has been at the
farefront, created, or pioneered most of the major initiatives and programs of
WHEAP since the beginning of the program. ESI continues to be recognized for
leading the State of Wisconsin as the model of WHEAP administration and client

care.

References:

Hope M. Otto, Economic Support Division Manager, Racine County Human
Service

Phone: ! i38-6825, hope.otto@goracine.org

Rachel Pantaleo Eoonomlc Support Manager, Ozaukee County Deparlment of
Human Services, Phone: 262.284.8200, rpantaleo@co.ozaukee.wi.us

Cynthia M. Flynn, Economic Support Manager, Adams County Health & Human
Services Department, Phone; 608.339.4364, Cynihia. dams. wi.us
Michael Mueller, Manager — Low Income and Medical Condltlon Programs We
Energies, Phone: 414.221.2521, Michael. Mugller@we-energies.com
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Item #29d
Experience Assessment for Agency
Leadership
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Energy Services, Inc.

Posltion Description

POSITION: Executive Director
SUPERVISOR: Board of Directors
STATUS: Exempt
SUMMARY:

This position will oversee and manage the entire organization and has the full responsibility and
administrative authority, within grant conditions, for camying out the intent of the Board of Direcfors. The
Executive Director may wish to delegate some of his/her responsibiiities through written position
descriptions and/or supervisory agreements.

DUTIES:

Establish procedures and assign responsibilities to ensure efficlent management of the program.

Responsible for the direction of the organization and communicating this to employees.

Directly supervises the Fiscal Manager, Data Manager, Resource Developer, Energy Assistance
Specialist, Ellgibility Specialist, Lead Workers

Responsible for public relations or communications. This may include seeking additional fundlng for the
agency programs incentives.

Responsible for the enforcement of all agency policies and procedures.

With the authority from the Board of Directors, this position will determine compensation changes{salary
ranges, wage increases, etc.).

Will make final employment and termination appointments. Executive Director will also declde whether an
employee lay-off is hecessary and which steff positions are to be reduced and/or eliminated.

All disciplinary actions must be approved by the Executive Director.
Accountable for developing the budget for ES| and ensuring ES1 operates within this budget.

Negotiates and manages funding contracts.

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:

Bachelors Degree In Business, Social Work, or related degree or 5+ years experience in 2 managemeant
position, preferably in a non-profit organization,

Excellant oral and written communication.

Strong organization skills
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Timothy V. Bruer Biography
Executive Director, Energy Services, Inc.
Chief Spokesperson, Keep Wisconsin Warm/Cool Fund

Tim Bruer began his career in the early *70s with the Dane County Community Action
Commission working with its youth court diversion project . He was soon to become the
agency’s youngest program manager at age 20, He served the organization as Housing
Assistance/Homeless Prevention Services Coordinator and was again promoted as CAC’s first
Rural Outreach and Services Coordinator.

In this pioneering role he, lead the agency's early efforts to reach out to serve households in need

and to remove the artificial barriers in rural or isolated neighberhoods by decentralizing available
human services. Building on his interest to serve those most vulnerable households

who were unaware or unable to access basic survival services in Dane County, Tim accepted the

position of Center Manager for the newly created Wisconsin Information Service (WIS),

During his tenure he was able to further develop an Information and Referral Services Center
that responded to hundreds of calls daily from people in crisis. It proved so important to the
community that the United Way later assumed a major role years later by incorporating it as the
First Call for Help Center.

Then in response to the unprecedented increase in energy costs and related life-threatening erisis
needs in the community Tim returned to the CAC to become the first Energy Assistance
Programs Coordinator in 1978. He was responsible for leading the administration of the WHEAP
predecessor, the federal Community Services Administration Energy Crisis Intervention
Program, and managing the support services for the low-income weatherization and a number of
special low-cost/ no-cost home weatherization projecis.

In 1980 Tim organized a number of community stake-holders including utilities, fue! vendors,
police departments, and advocacy groups who had recognized that the magnitude of scale of the
emerging energy crisis far outpaced the various organizations’ ability to respond. They began to
work with Tim to plan for a single energy-focused agency to deal with skyrocketing energy
needs of the economically disadvantaged in the county.

Shortly after the tragic death of an eldetly Dane County woman who died of hypothermia, Tim
immediately stepped in and provided the leadership to create a single-purpose energy assistance
agency that was incorporated in 1982 es Energy Services, Inc. (ESI). Energy Services responded
immediately by preventing life-threatening emergencies with special outreach and prevention
efforts that cut the large number of emergencies by over 70 % in a 1 Z-month period.

The agency also expanded by focusing its efforts on providing comprehensive case management

services that resulted in the long-term self-sufficiency of the household. Much of today’s
WHEAP crisis proactive services model imitates this early ESI model from decades ago.
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Based on the agency’s early proven track record, ESI was privileged in the 1981-82 heating
season to have been the first WHEAP nonprofil agency outside of a county agency to administer
the newly legislaied home energy assistance program. Due to an exceptional board of directors
and dedicated staff, today the agency administers WHEAP in 18 counties and serves over
80,000 low-income households annually,

Seeing the need and the many mutual benefits of directly interfacing WHEAP and other energy
programs with public utilities, Tim along with others also pioneered a number of

collaborative Customer Assistance Program initiatives. ESI now serves proudly as Madison Gas
and Electric and Alliant Energy customer services plus programs provider and administers their
charitable energy funds. ESI programs enjoy the support of every other Class A Utility in the
state. WE Energies, WPS, and Xcel Energy also play a major role in supporting a number of
successful energy assistance activities.

Tim also felt that focusing on raising public awareness of the growing energy plight of struggling
Wisconsinites and mobilizing additional funds to augment declining resources had to be
addressed. Tim again brought together a number of stakeholders statewide and established in
1996 another award-winning national charitable energy fund model: The Keep Wisconsin
Warm/Cool Fund (KWW/CF). Only in Wisconsin there exists a truly statewide energy fund that
reaches out to all areas, urban or rural. Unlike other energy funds in the country that have no
relationship to WHEAP, low-income weatherization, or energy providers, the

KWWI/CF voluntary agencies directly target, interface, and augment WHEAP benefits to make
affordable payment plans possible.

And as result of unique matching State funds, utilities, customers, businesses, clergy, labor, and
other individuals have helped K'WW/CF serve over 81,500 elderly and low-income households
with over $22.8 million in benefits. In spite of the downturn in the economy, the funds

enjoys the generosity of over 17,000 contributors annually.

Wearing a separate hat, Tim also had a long-term record of public service commitment to the
citizens of Madison, having served on the Common Council from 1984 to 2013. He represented
the city’s most economically and racially diverse district. He emerged as the city’s most
recognized leader for his active role in anti-poverty efforts, community development, and major
neighborhood revitalization activities. As a past senior member, he was considered the dean of
the council and also served six terms in council leadership as president, pro temp, and acting
meyor of the city.
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC

JOB DESCRIPTION
POSITION: Fiscal Manager
SUPERVISOR: Execufive Director
STATUS: Exempt
SUMMARY:

The primary function of the Fiscal Manager is to monitor and maintain double-entry
accounting system for the Agency. These duties include supervision of the agency’s
finance function, insuring that sound accounting practices are maintained, performing
accounting functions necessary to complete monthly and yearly accounting cycles, and
insuring timely and accurate reporting to al funding sources. Position will also assist in
yearly agency budgeting process and cost allocation planning.

DUTIES:

1. Demonstrated knowledge and experience in double entry/non-profit accounting

systems, including three years experience in computerized ledger system.

Demonstrated ability to lead, supervise and train eccounting clerical staff and to work

well with peers.

Experience with spreadsheet and database software for Windows applications.

Thorough knowledge of governmental/non-profit accounting practices and

procedures.

Knowledge of non-profit regulations and OMB Circulars A-110, a:133, A-122.

High degree of accuracy and ability to work with changing grant requirements while

maintaining timely reporta.

7. Ability to research, analyze and interpret complex regulations.

§. Valid Driver’s License and access to an insured vehicle,

9, Assure payroll, accounts payable end accounts receivable ledgers accurately reflect
egency activity.

10. Verify general ledger accounts on a monthly basis incuding the altocation of agency
shared cost.

11. Prepare the general ledger closing each month and process general ledger accounts.

12. Provide accounting functions including:

Preparing monthly, quarterly, and annual payroll reports.

Preparing and maintaining wage allocation breakout for shared cost

altocation.

Maintaining vacation wage/fringe and sick leave records.

Preparing and/or approving all journal entries.

Preparing manthly hank reconciliations and comparing same to general

ledger.

13. Prepare and submit accurate and timely financial reports to the agency funding
sources, which correspond to agency records.

14. Coordinate financial internal reporting to staff and Board.
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15. Provide staff support, including the preparation and dissemination of
informational material to Finance Committee and Board Meetings.

16. Assist agency managers in grant preparation as it relates to financial matters.

17. Monitor, analyze and initiate recommendations/modifications to the agency
budget.

18. Prepare and maintain appropriate 1099 statements at the year end.

19, Facilitate yearly agency audit by prepering required summaries and detail,
including files on 990°s and State 308 requirements.

20. Ensure maintenance of inventory control and record retention systems in
compliance with funding source requirements and/or OMB Circulars,

21. Annually review the Fiscal Procedure Manual and Cost Allocation Plan. Prepare
recommendations for approval to the Executive Director and Board of Directors.

22. Assist in the development and proposed revisions of agency procedures by
providing fiscal-related technical assistance to agency menagers.

REQUIRED KNOWEEDGE, SKTLLS AND ABTLITIES:

1.

e BN hal

Mitwaukee County

Ability to analyze budgets and plans, prepare financial statements, and make accurate
and concise reports.

Bookkeeping or fiscal-related experience in 8 multi-funded community service-type
agency.

Two year accounting degree, or equivalent.

Willingness and ability to maintain a high degree of confidentiality.

Ability to multi-task.

Strong oral and written communication skills,

Knowledge of Microsoft Office and Great Plains.

Supervisory experience preferred.
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Energy Services, Inc
Job Description

Position: Program Support Manager/HR Manager
Supervisor: Executive Director
Status: Exempt

Summary:

Reporting to the executive director, this position is responsible for enhancing the
internal organization processes and infrastructure that will allow ESI to continue
1o grow and fulfill its mission,

Essential Duties:

« Provide overall organizaticnal, administrative and development support
throughout the Agency
Oversee reporting and monitoring of Fiscal/HR activities
Ensure financial reports are presented to ED on a monthly and as needed
basis
« Provide leadership and guidance throughout the organization to fulfill the
purpose and mission of the Agency as established by the ED
« Operational oversight to include procurement, monitoring and
management of business insurance, risk management and lega! activities.
» Oversight of contracts and other legal documents and agreements
Liaison to all counties and other governmental agencies including SDOA
Oversee administrative functions ensuring smooth daily operations of
physical locations and equipment
+ Responsible for all functions related to Human Resources
Recruitment, hiring, compensation, benefits administration,
professional training and development, retenfion strategies,
regulatory oversight and legal compliance
Other duties as assigned

L]

Required education and knowledge:

Education beyond high school or equivalent experience

Strong operational and human resources experience

Willingness and ability to maintain a high degree of confidentiality.
Demonstrated ability to handle muitiple priorities

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Knowledge of Microscft office
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION: AGENCY REGIONAL PROGRAM SERVICES MANAGER
SUPERVISOR: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE

STATUS: NON-EXEMPT

SUMMARY: This position oversees the day to day operatians for the entire agency, including managing
and developing lead staff, maintaining work flow and ensuring client satisfaction.

DUTIES:

Provide guidance and training as needed to lead staif.

Assist in scheduling and determining staffing needs.

Visit designated county offices on a regular basis to identify and resolve problems,

Act as liaison with the State. Assist in completing and submitting Qutreach Plans, Local Coordination
Plans, Surveys, etc...

Collect the weekly and monthly report information, create and summarize the report and communicate
to management and staff.

Monitor all crisis dollars on a routine basis.
Act as liaison with local Human Services Dept., FEMA, United Way, Salvation Army, Leaven, etc...
Assist with CA+ activities as needed.

Assist staff with program managemeni activities as required through the State WHEAP system and other
funding sources as needed.

Communicate all necessary information to staff members from the Executive Directar.

Coordinate various communications to clients throughout the heating season (i.e. mailings, phone calls,
etc...).
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.
JOB DESCRIPTION
AGENCY REGIONAL PROGRAM SERVICES MANAGER

Page 2

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Willingness and ability to maintain a high degree of confidentiality.

Ability to mutti-task,

Strong verbal and written communication skills.
Knowledge of Microsoft Office,

Supervisory experience preferred.

Advanced education degree desired or equivalent experience,
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

JOB DESCRIPTION
POSITION: ENERGY SERVICES SPECIALIST - LEAD STAFF
SUPERVISOR: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR or DESIGNEE
STATUS: NON-EXEMPT

Summary:

Employee assists in the overall delivery of existing, recuming and new emergency
energy assistance programs. Duties involve a variety of tasks including; intake and
certification of eligible clients, offsetting potential life-threatening energy related
emergencies, and advocating with private fuel/utiiity companies on behalf of the client.
Supervises day to day operations and staff.

Essential Duties::

Assist in office, outreach site and home visit applications in completing the Energy
Assistance Program application form.

Answer client and vendor questions of program eligibility, benefit levels and form of
payment.

Verify or assist applicant in assembling verification documents as reguired by the
application.

Review completed forms to see that all necessary information has been entered for data
entry.

Follow up on incomplete forms pending submission of additional materials by applicant.
File application.

Respond to correspondence, reports.

Contact with utility vendors.

Provide intake services and assist clients in application/certification process for other
agency contracted energy programs.

Determine client eligibility and authorize payments on behalf of fuel assistance clients in
emergencies to ensure deliveries and restoration of services.

Supervises day to day operations including personnel of office location.

Perform other related duties as required by supervisor.
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ENERGY SERVICES SPECIALIST — LEAD STAFF
Page 2
Required education and knowledge:

Experence in establishing and maintaining good working relationships with clients and
private and public business representatives.

Knowledgeable about the use of computers {windows)

Knowledge of the needs of low-income individuals and resources available.
Oral and written communication important.

Willingness to work occasional long or irmegular hours

Supervisory experience.

High School graduate or equivalent

Desired knowledge:
Knowledge of federal, state and local regulations relating to essigned programs
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

JOB DESCRIPTION ;
POSITION: ENERGY ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST ‘
SUPERVISOR: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
STATUS: : NON-EXEMPT

Summary:

Employee assists in the overall delivery of existing, recurring, planning & implementation
of the Low Income Emergency and Energy Outreach, Leveraging Project and the
Emergency Energy Assistance Program (EAP). Work involves a variety of tasks
including: intake and certification of eligibility, offsetting potential life-threatening energy
related emergencies, and advocating with private fuel and new emergency energy
assistance programs. Duties involve a variety of tasks including; intake and ceriification
of eligible clients, offsetting potential life-threatening energy related emergencies, and
advocating with private fuel/utility companies on behalf of the client.

Essential Dulies:
Assist in office, outreach site and home visit applicatiohs in completing the Energy
Assistance Program application form.

Answer client and vendor questions of program eligibility, benefit levels and form of
payment.

Verify or assist applicant in assembling verification documents as required by the
application.

Review completed forms to see that all necessary information has been entered for data
entry.

Follow up on incamplete forms pending submission of additional materials by applicant.
File applicaticn

Respond to correspondence, reports.

Contacts with utility vendors.

Provide intake services and assist clients in application/certification process for other
agency coniracted energy programs.

Deterraine client eligibility and authorize payments on behalf of fuel assistance clients in
emergencies to ensure deliveries and restoration of services.

Perform other related duties as required by supervisor,
Targeting LIEAHP Outreach Activities Inlcude:

Required education and knowledge:
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Experience in establishing and maintaining good working relationships with clients and
private and public business representatives.

Knowledgeable about the use of computers (windows)

Knowledge of the needs of low-income individuals and resources available.
Knowledge of utility and vendor business and collection practices

Oral and written communication important.

Willingness to work occasional long or imegular hours

High School graduate or equivalent

Desired knowledge:
Knowledge of federal, state and focal regulations relating to assigned programs
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.
JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION: Receptionist/Clerical Support
SUPERVISOR: Executive Director and/or desighee
STATUS: Non-exempt

SUMMARY:

Employee assists in the overall delivery of service and processing of office records, data,
and material.

DUTIES:

1. Answering telephones; scheduling appoinfments; responding to general questions,
providing eligibility requirements.

2. Respond to written corespondence and requests for information as directed by
SUpervisor.

Filing and sorting client files and incoming mail.

Completing computer queries for eligibility.

Assist clients with application preparation.

Other duties as required by supervisor, not to exceed 10% of total working time.

R

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS AND ABILITIES:

Valid driver's license and access to private vehicle.

Willingness and ability to maintain a high degree of confidentiality.
Experience in keeping records, making oral and written reports.
Ability to perform routine clericat work.

Ability to index and alphabetize accurately.

Ability to follow oral and written directions.

DLk w

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

1. Graduation from an approved high school or equivalent.
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Iitem #30
Provider Proposal Site Information
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION
ITEM #30

Provide a separate sheef for each site location where services are provided.

Agency Name: Energy Services, Inc. Site Name: Energy Services for
Milwaukee County

Site Address: To Be Determined City/State/Zip:

Site Contact Person: Bev Shook Title; Operations Manager

Phone: 608.283.7663 Email: bshook@esiwi.com

Fax: 608.267.8605

Describe differences in programs or services available at this site:

Energy Services will provide 2 fixed sites within the specified bid area along with 11
outreach locations throughout the proposed area to serve clients.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one
time: This last program year ESt served 95,000 households within the 22 service
centers throughout the State. We anticipate serving over 16,000 households in the
upcoming program year within the 3 proposed service zones for Milwaukee County.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __n/a

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:

Programs for men Programs for women __x__Programs for men & women
Services for pregnant women
__x__ Services for families with children Childcare provided

Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System
Services for the Developmentally Disabled
Services for the Physically Disabled

Services for persons with co-occurring mental heaith and substance use disorders
____Wheelchair accessible

Energy Services provides services to all eligible households no matter race, color,
religion, gender, national origin, age and disability.
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Hours of operation: for specific program for all programs at this site

8:30 -8:00 -—- Monday:
8:30 -6:00 - Tuesday:
8:30 -6:00 -~ Wednesday:
8:30 6:00 --— Thursday:
8:30 6:00  ~—=_ Friday:
As needed -—— Saturday:
~—=___Sunday:

Alternative hours will be available during the program year for appointments. Home
visits will also be made available as needed.

Emergency contact available 24 hours Emergency number

Agency owns this Service Site
__¥___ Agency will lease the Service Sites:
Expiration date of Lease:
TBD

(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at
minimum)
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item #31
Accessibility
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PROGRAM ACCESSIBILITY
What is your agency's plan to serve clients:

O With physical disabilities

ESI works to serve clients with disabilities at all or our sites. In an effort to fully
accommodate those in need, ESI will arrange home visits for disabled clients,
including individuals with physical disabilities.

0 With developmental disabilities

ES| works to serve clients with disabilities at all or our sites. In an effort to fully
accommodate those in nead, ESI will arange home visits for disabled clients,
including individuals with developmental disabilities.

O With hearing impaiment

ESt works to serve clients with disabilities at all or our sites. In an effort to fully
accommodate those in need, ESI will arrange home visits for disabled clients,
including individuals with hearing impaiment.

00 With visual impairment

ESI works to serve clients with disabilities at all or our sites. In an effort to fully
accommodate those in need, ESI will arrange home visits for disabled clients,
including individuals with visual impairment.

O Who are non- English speaking or have limited English proficiency

In response to a growing Hispanic population in our community, ESI has added a
bilingual worker that provides interpretation to a wide number of Spanish
speaking clients. ESI also provides its clients and the community with informative
program brochures and posters in both English and Spanish. ESI has also
established relationships with Hmong and other diverse populations. Our agency
will continue to work with special population groups by offering specific
application sites, brochures, and other public awareness initiatives to maximize
program participation. In addition, we make extensive efforts to provide
information fo local grocery stores and other retail outiets that cater in particular
to Hmong and Hispanic populations.

O Who require personal care assistance

ESI works to serve clients with disabilities at all or our sites. In an effort to fully
accommodate those in need, ESI| will arrange home visits for disabled clients,
including individuals requiring personal care assistance.

Liet any other services enhancing program access, &.g. agency locals

Additional ouireach sites will be scheduled throughout the season based upon client need and
demand.
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STAFFING PLAN

As a single-focus energy services and economic support related agency, ESI is
structured organizationally to maximize client service delivery and to minimize
administrative costs. We are particularly proud that our Executive Director and
three other members of our ESI team were nominated and received the State of
Wisconsin DOA Energy Services Lifetime Achievement Award. The Executive
Director also founded the organization over 30 years ago, serves as the primary
liaigon with each county in which ES| maintains contracts. The Executive Director
establishes and negotiates contract specifications, and Is directly responsible for
the overall administration and execution of the contract. ESI's seven-person,
voluntary Board of Directors employs and empowers the Executive Director to
enter into contracts and he reports directly to the Board and its committees.

ESI has trained, fostered, and retained a loyal staff whose long history with the
organization provides for unique staffing supervision and guidance on a daily
basis. The majority of ESI’s staff have been with the agency since its county’s
inception. ESI is proud of its low tumover rate, during an unprecedented growth
period.

One of the unique, programmatic features ES| has to offer is, at any given time,
there are qualified program support staff in both fiscal and programmatic, quality
assurance, and program-oversight positions who are avaitable to make decisions
and offer direction to staff when their immediate supervisor or the Executive
Director are unavailable. The organization is also structured so that all staff is
cross-trained in each program aspect o eliminate "down time" and provide
consistent client services. In each county, ESI designates an "Energy Assistance
Specialist/Lead worker" who reports directly to the Executive Director. The
"Energy Assistance Specialist/Lead worker” also reports daily to the Regional
Program Support Coordinator. All staff, however, has access to the Executive
Director, if and when needed. Progress reports and staff compliance with
established monthly work plans and report findings are submitted to the
Executive Director for review and monitored weekly for program performance
outcomes by the Regional Program Support Coordinator. The Executive Director
conducts periodic on-site county visits to assure contract compliance and to
maintain programmatic contact with each county’s staff.

WHEAP employees are required to undergo a minimum of 80 hours of
specialized training in both WHEAP as well as in ESI-specific programming,
philosophy, and methodology. An existing experienced Energy Assistance
Specialist is always paired with program staff to ensure ESI's high standard of
program delivery is maintained. Ali ESI WHEARP staff are required to pariicipaie
in the State Department of Administration Energy Assistance Program annual
training, as well as other human service in-services and instructional seminars.
As mentioned before, all staff have been cross-trained in each aspect of the
program. Job titles are identified for clarification purposes only. Staffing patterns
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e for the remainder of the contractual year are provided below. The following
TR positions represent our existing staffing pattemn to meet operational needs and
may be increased or decreased based on funding levels and program needs:

Energy Assistance Specialist - Lead Staff (2 FT position)
Eligibility Intake Specialist (5 FT positions)
Receptionist/ (2 FT/3 PT position)
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Iltem # 33
Staffing Requirements
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A YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF
indicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the
program(s) you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2
and 2A. Executive staff providing direct services to clients should be
budgeted as either “Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries” on
Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary qualifications
for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the attached roster (ilem 34) for current staff working
in each program for which a proposal is being submitted. If the position is
unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide
updated staffing form within 30 days of when position is filled. For New
Applicants for this program, submit calculations showing the agency-wide
average of in-service/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM: WHEAP 2015 PROGRAM No.: MSD 001
POSITION TITLE Lead Staff NO. OF STAFF: 2

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program
specifications. Include qualifications needed to perform job (including
certifications or licenses and experience requirements to perform the job). Attach
separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $

Actual total hours worked for all empioyees in this position for the 12 months
prior to completing this application: N/A

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and pari-time), as measured
by total number of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this
position in the twelve months prior to completing this proposal divided by the total
number of employees budgeted in this position for the twelve mog,lg prior to
completing this proposal (show calculation}: / = Ip

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history
employing individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the
agency as a whole (show calculation): / =
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. ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITICN: ENERGY ASSISTANCE WORKER
SUPERVISOR: LEAD WORKER

STATUS: NON-EXEMPT

Summary:

Employee assists in the overall delivery of existing, recuirring and new emergency
energy assistance programs. Duties involve a variety of tasks including; intake and
certification of eligible clients, offeetting potential life-threatening energy related
emergencies, and advocating with private fuel/utility companies on behalf of the client.

Essential Duties::
- Assist in office, outreach site and home visit applications in completing the Energy
Assistance Program application form.

- Answer client and vendor questions of program eligibility, benefit levels and form of
payment.

- Verify or assist applicant in assembiing verification documents as required by the
application.

- Review completed forms to see that all necessary information has been entered for
data entry.

- Follow up on incomplete forms pending submission of additional materials by
applicant.

- File application

- Respond {0 correspondence, reports.

- Contacts with utility vendors.

- Provide intake services and assist clients in application/certification process for other
agency contracted energy programs.

- Determine client eligibility and authorize payments on behalf of fuel assistance
clients in emergencies to ensure deliveries and restoration of services.

- Perform other related duties as required by supervisor.

Targeting LIEAHP Outreach Activities Inlcude:

Reguired sducation and knowiedga:

- Experience in establishing and maintaining good working relationships
with clients and private and public business representatives.

- Knowledgeable about the use of computers (windows)

- Knowledge of the needs of low-income individuals and resources available.

- Knowledge of utility and vendor business and collection practices

- Ora! and written communication important.

- Willingness to work occasional long or imegular hours\

- High School graduate or equivaieni

Desired knowledge:
Knowledge of federal, state and local regulations relating to assigned programs
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YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF
ITEM #33

Indicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the
program(s) you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2
and 2A. Executive staff providing direct services to clients should be
budgeted as either “Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries” on
Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional
copies as necessary). Complete the attached roster (item 34) for current
staff working in each program for which a proposal is being submitted. If
the position is unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy
and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of when position is filled. For
New Applicants for this program, submit calculations showing the agency-
wide average of in-service/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._MSD-
001

POSITION TITLE__Intake Eligibility Specialists__ NO. OF STAFF:

_ 4

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program
specifications. Include qualifications needed to perform job (including
certifications or licenses and experience requirements to perform the job). Attach
separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months
prior to completing this application: _nfa

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured
by total number of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this
position in the twelve months prior to completing this proposal divided by the total
number of employees budgeted in this position for the twelve months prior to
completing this proposal (show calculation): / =

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history
employing individuals to provide these services, provide annual tumover for the
agency as a whole {show calculation):
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ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

JOB DESCRIPTION
POSITION: ENERGY ASSISTANCE SPECIALIST
SUPERVISOR:  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

STATUS: NON-EXEMPT

Summary:

Employee assists in the overall delivery of existing, recurring, planning & implementation
of the Low Income Emergency and Energy Outreach, Leveraging Project and the
Emergency Energy Assistance Program (EAP). Work involves a variety of tasks
including: intake and certification of eligibility, offsetting potential life-threatening energy
related emergencies, and advocating with private fuel and new amergency energy
assistance programs. Duties involve a variety of tasks including; intake and certification
of eligible clients, offsetting potential life-threatening energy related emergencies, and
advocating with private fuel/utility companies on behalf of the client.

Essential Dutles:

- Assist in office, outreach site and home visit applications in completing the Energy
Assistance Program applicatlon form.

- Answer client and vendor questions of program eligibility, benefit levels and form of
payment.

- Verify or assist applicant in assembling verification documents as required by the
application.

- Review completed forms to see that all necessary information has been entered for
data entry,
Follow up on incomplete forms pending submission of additional materials by
applicant.
File application

- Respond to corraspondence, reports.

- Contacts with utility vendors.

- Provide intake services and assist clients in application/certification process for cther
agency contracted energy programs.
Determine client eligibility and authorize payments on behalf of fuel assistance
clients in emergencies to ensure deliveries and restoration of services.

- Peiform other related duties as required by supervisor.

Targeting LIEAHP Outreach Activities Include:
Regquired education and knowledge:

- Experience in establishing and maintaining good working relationships
with clients and private and public business representatives.

- Knowledgeable about the use of computers (windows)

- Knowledge of the needs of low-income individuals and resources available.

- Knowledge of utility and vendor business and collection practices

- Oral and written communication important,

- Willingness to work occasional long or irregular hours

- High School graduate or equivaient

Desired knowledge:

Knowledge of faderal, state and local regulations relating to assigned programs
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YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF
ITEM#33

Indicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the
program(s) you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2
and 2A. Executive staff providing direct services to clients should be
budgeted as either “Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries” on
Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional
copies as necessary). Complete the attached roster (item 34) for current
staff working in each program for which a proposal is being submitted. 1f
the position is unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy
and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of when position is filled. For
New Applicants for this program, submit calculations showing the agency-
wide average of in-service/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._MSD-
001
POSITION TITLE__Receptionisis NOQ. OF STAFF:

4

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program
specifications. Include qualifications needed to perform job (including
certifications or licenses and expetience requirements to perform the job). Attach
separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $_

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months
prior to completing this application: _n/a

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured
by total number of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this
position in the twelve months prior to completing this proposal divided by the tfotal
number of employees budgeted in this position for the twelve months prior to
completing this proposal (show calculation): / =

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history
employing individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the
agency as a whole (show calculation):
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S, ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

JOB DESCRIPTION
POSITION: Receptionist/Clerical Support
SUPERVISOR: Executive Director and/or designee
STATUS: Non-exempt

SUMMARY:

Employee assists in the overall delivery of service and processing of office
records, data, and material.

DUTIES:

1. Answering telephones; scheduling appointments; responding to general
questions, providing eligibility requirements.

2. Respond to written correspondence and requests for information as
directed by supervisor.
{ 3. Filing and sorting client files and incoming mail.
4. Completing computer queries for eligibility.
5. Assist clients with application preparation.
6. Other duties as required by supervisor, not to exceed 10% of total working

time.

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS AND ABILITIES:

Valid driver's license and access to private vehicle.

Willingness and ability io maintain a high degree of confidentiality.
Experience in keeping records, making oral and written reports.
Ability to perform routine clerical work.

Ability to index and alphabetize accurately.

Ability to follow oral and written directions.

A

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

b 1. Graduation from an approved high school or equivalent.
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item #34
Current Direct Service Provider/
Indirect Staff Roster

N/A
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Item #36
Client Characteristics Chart
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ST 2015 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART

Agency Name: Energy Services, Inc.

Disability/Target Group: Vulnerable populations (elderly, disabled, househoids with
small children, and veterans)
Program Name: WHEAP 2015 Program #: N/A

Facility Name & Address: Energy Services for Racine County, 1654 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403

CY 2015 Estimated
1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). If your
estimate differs from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate
attached page. For new applicants, include numbers for the program you are
currently providing that is most similar to the program you are applying for.

2. Age Group:
Number Percent (%) Prior year actual
a. 0-2 1299* 15%* 1761, 15%*
b. 3-11 2320" 27%* 3027, 27%*
c. 12-17
d. 18-20
e. 21-36 1546* 18%* 1952, 18%"*
f. 36-60 1547 18%* 1951, 18%*
| g. 61 & over 1890* 22%* 2528, 22%*
TOTAL 8602* 100%* 11,219, 100%*
3. Sex:
a. Female 6193 72%* 8078, 72%"*
b. Maie 2409* 28%* 3141, 28%*
TOTAL 86802* 100%* 11,219, 100%*
4. Ethnicity:
a. Asian or Pacific | 50* <1%* 50, <1%
Islander
b. Black 3096* 36%* 4054, 36%
¢. Hispanic 1290* 15%* 1678, 15%
d. American Indian | 19* <1%* 19, <1%
or Alaskan Native
2. White 4129* 48%* 5417, 48%
TOTAL 8584 100%* 11,219, 100%
5. Other:
a. Disabled 3183 7% 4262, 37%
Individuals
b. Other
c. total 3183* 37%* 4262, 37%

Date Submitted: 3_/ 21 / NS
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Due to being a new proposer, ESl is utilizing client characteristic information from Racine
County as a proxy due to similar demographic make-up as the neighboring Milwaukee
County. This program is most similar to the program being applied for.

*All numbers marked with an asterisks (*) are estimated or are proxies due the actual
numbers not being currently available for the FFY15 program (the new WHEAP system
does not have all reporting functions available at this time), or due to the fact the the
WHEAP system does not track that information (this is particularly true in the case of the
age demographic breakdown, WHEAP only tracks households with members 2 and under,
3to 5, and over 60).
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FORM 1 - 2015 PR YOLL

DATA AND UNIT ¢

Program fitnden by Stie must incinde separate form for each Sitg

T CALCULATION

| ALL Proposers must provide the UNITs ¢

AGENCHNAME Energy Services, lnc. . detalls even If are Cost relmburmnents |
AGENCY FEDERAL TAX TD NUMBER 39-1443614 " | only their Programs :
DHII5 DIVISION DIVISION | I
NAME OF PROGRAM SITE Euergy Services for | Eergies Serices for | Enérgy Services | Program Program Program
Milwankee Co. Milwanlee Co, . {for Milavkee Co.|  SiteNamed SiteNameS SiteNames
ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE . )  Program Site | ProgramSite |  Program Site
Site 1 Zones 3 Site 2 Zone § Site3 Zonk 6 | Addreisd Address Address§

. i Energy j i ] o
PROGRAM NAME Energy Asai Energy Assk & Program Name | Program Name | Program Name
Program # MSD.001 MBSD-001 _Mspom Program@_| - Programs Program#
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK I ) 5.50| 5.50[ ) 5.5(}| . ] _ I l
NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY | 8.00| ) s.tinl 8_.00] ' ' ] | —l
NUMBER OF CASES TQ BE SERYED PER YEAR * |_ 5,602.001 4,482.00! 4,801.|in| ] ‘ [ |
TYPE OF UNIT: Month / Day/ Hour/1/4 Hour/other 1 1

Other Specify Applications
1. DHHS Program's Units 6,224,00 4,980.00 4,802,00
2, Other Funding Source's Units 0.0¢ . 0.00 0.00].
4, 2014 Budgeted Units N/A
5. 2013 Actual Units INJA
5A. 2013 Actual Costs - -
* THIS SAME FIGURE IS TQ BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
Tir = T o 3¥ Eeil| “‘#&‘:‘3‘1‘1 [ el
DATE {INITIAL) : SOBIE DATE (FINAL)L .
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FORM [ - 2015 PROGRAM VOLUME DATA AND UNIT COST CALCULATION

Frogram funded by Site must include separate form for each Site

AGENCY NAME Epergy Services, Inc.

NAME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE Energy Services for Milwaukee Co. i
Site 1 Zones 3

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 39-1443614

DHHS DIVISION DIVISION 1

PROGRAM NAME Energy Assistance

{SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS) 2035 Prgnt No. [ MsD00__| i

ALL Proposers must provide the UNITs 5
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK details even if their Programs are
Cost reimburmnents only

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY
NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *
TYPE OF UNIT: Month /Day/ Hour/1/4 Hour/other I 1.06} {Applications | | ] %
Other: (Specify) i
T NS: PROGRAM COST g
TOTAL COST BY PER i
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
(A) (B) ©
1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs
6,224.00 § 154970 5 24.90
2. Other Funding Source's Units and Costs
0.00 . $ 138,600 s -
3. Total
6,224.00 $ 293,570 s 47.17
4."2014'Biifigeted Units and Costs l
N/A 3 - FVALURS
5:2013 Actual Units and Costs
N/A . 5 - ¥VALUE!

* THIS SAME TEGURE 1$ TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each site {(address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

Rev.6/14 DATE (INITIAL) : April 95,2015 DATE (FINAL):

ltem # 28 Form 1E1
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FORM 3 __ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES
Agency Name Energy Services, Inc.

Disability/Target (DIVISION
Program Name Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.|  MSD-001 |
Facility Name  Energy Services for Milwaukee Co.
Address Site 1 Zones 3
@) — 8 M— ) [ —
Control SRERNE 1) WIS Rt PO
Acet, No. Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries - 106,000
7100 Employee Hezlth & Retirement Benefits - 37,100
7200 Payroll Taxes - 9,200
8000 Professional Fees - 6,320
8100 Supplies - 6,330
8200 Telephone - 4,800
8300 Postage and Shipping - 3,500
8400 Occupancy - 13,970
Rental, Maintenance &
8500 Depreciation of Equipment - 7,450
8600 Printing and Publications - 3,350
8700 Travel - 3,050
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings - -
8900 Specific Assistance to Individuals - -
9000 Membership Dues - -
2100 Awards and Grants - 81,900
Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation .
9200 Plan, if appropriate) - 10,600
9300 Client Transportation - -
92460 Miscellaneous -. -
9500 Depreciation or Amortization ' - B
Allocations to Agencies,
9600 Payments to Affiliated Organizations ) - -
_ TOTAL EXPENSES $ - 293,570
0.00% PROFIT FACTOR - -
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT $ - 293,570
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD - - 138,600
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST $ - :
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial: * ... * G . Apr
Date (Final): 2522 e e

ftem # 2B Form 3E1
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name  Energy Services, Inc.

m-abimyrrargmﬁfvlﬁﬁﬂ T

Program Energy Assisfance 2015 Prgm No.[MSD-061 |

Facitity Name  Energy Services for Milwaukee Co.

Address Site 1 Zones 3

(A) (B) ©Q

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |

7000 7001 Executive Salaries . 30.00 | .-
7002 Professional Salaries $0.00, 30,000
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries 50,00 | 76,000
7004 Technical Salaries $0.00 -
7005 . Maintenance Employee's Wages $0.00 -
7006 Temporary Clerical Help _50.00 -
7007 Stadent Stipends $0.00 -
7008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified) $0.00 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL* I's -8 106,000 |

7100 7101 Accident Insurance Premiums 30.00 $0.00
7102 Life Insnrance Premiums $0.00 - $0.00
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums $0.00 $37,100.00
7184 Pension or Retirement Plan Preminms $0.00 $0.00
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensioned Employes 80,60 . $0.00
7106 Payments to Annuitants - $0.00 $0,00
7107 Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 . $0.00
7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse, Plan $0.00 | - §0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* Is. -ls  37100]

7200 7201 FICA Paymenis (Employer's Share) $0.00 $8,100,00
7202 Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $750.00
7203 Workmen's Compensation Insorance $0.00 $350.00
7204 Disability Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL* s -1s 9,200 |

8000** 8001 Medical & Dental Fees $0.00 _$0.00
8002 Psychological Fees - 80.00 $0.00
8003 al Fees $0.90 -$0.00
8004 Rehabiiitation & Education Fees . 50,00 $1,950.00
8005 Development & Prblic Relations Fees $0.00 000
8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee 8000, $0.00
8007 Employment Fees $0.00 . 50.00
8008 Audit Fees 5000} . $2,730.00
8009 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee $0.00 $0.00
8010 Other Contract Payments to Consultants $0.00 $860.00
8011 Talent Fees © $0.00_ $0.00
8012 Other Purchased Services $0.00 $780.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUE TOTAL* I's -18 6,320 |

*Must be the same doliar amount as shewn on Form 3
*#Attach z copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency and the professional

when using Control Account No. 8000, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 through 8012,

Milwaukee County

item # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 3§

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001 -~
- ) ®) ©
Control Sub-Account 2012 2013
Acct. No, Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |
8100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinie Use Only) - Sobo| " s0.00
8102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinic Use Only) C 000 - %0.00
Isz03 Recreational, Voc, & Craft Supplies .00 . $0.00.
[s104 Food & Beverages - TS000] . . 50.00,
[s105 Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeping Supplies. T.-8000.] 71 80,00
18106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing 8000 T 82,690.00
{8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating C 8000 . $3,640.00 )
|s108 New Goods Purchased 50,00 .7 $0.00 |
[s109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased. . §0.00 .- 50:00
{8110 Manufacturing Supplies 30,00 . $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, $100 SUB TOTAL* 18 -s . 6,330 |
8200 3201 Telephone Expense $0.00] - 54,800,00
8202 Telegraph Expense - $0.00 { - - '§0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8200 SUB TOTAL* [s =B 4,800 |
8300 8301 Postage and Parcel Post $0.00 ~ $3,500.00
8302 Freight . §0.00 |, 30.00
8303 Messenger & Delivery Service $0.60 "$0,00.
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL * s s " 3,500 |
8400 8401 Office Rent $0.00 $13,000.00
8402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent $0.00 C . $0.00
8403 Bldg. & Bldg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability) $0.00 $740.00
8404 Mortgage Interest $0.00 $0.00
8405 Electricity «_$0.00 $0.00
8406 |Gas $0.00 _ 30,00
8407 Heating Ol $0.00 _$0.00
8408 Water & Sewer $0.00 . - $0.00
8409 Jaritoria/Maintenance/Repairs Purchased " $0.00 - §0.60
8410 Real Estate Taxes $0.00|  s0.00
8411 Personal Properiy Taxes -80.00.] - $230.00
8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related 5000 | . $0.00
8413 Bldg. & Grounds Maintenance Supplies $0.06 | - . §0.00
8414 Miscellaneous Occupancy Costs _$0.00 - $0.00
8415 Amgrtization/Leasehold Improvements ~ $0.00 $0.00 .
8416 Depreciation - Buildings 50.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL* Is = <1s  Tizer0]
8500 8501 Equipment rental expenses $0.00 $1,600.00
8502 Equipment Maintenance expenses ~ §0.00 | 80.00
8503 Equipment - Depreciation _50.00 $5,850.00
8504 Equipment - Interest Expense $0.00 . $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8500 SUE TOTAL * B -1s 7,450 |
ltem # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPEEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
(A) (&) ©
Control Sub-Aecount 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Deseription Gross Budget Gross Budget
8600 8601 Printing ~ 30.60) . '$3,350.08
8602 Artwork $0.007 7 50.00
8603 Photography ~_$0d0] - $0.00_
[8604 Recording $0.00. . 5000
18605 Films $0.00 . 50,00
|s606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Pablication sooa| .. 500N
|s607 Purchase of Publications $0.00.) - _'30.00
Is608 Media Use Charges-Public Informstion $0.60 ] $6.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8606 SUB TOTAL> B -1s 3,359 |
8700 8701 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares $0.00 $0.00
8702 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0,00
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 _ $0.00
8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $000. $0.00
3706 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles 50,00 $0.00
83707 Aate Allowance(Employees/Voiunteers) $0.c0| - $2,270.00
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles -§0.00. - 50.00
8709 {Hotel, Mesls, & Incidental Expenses ~ $0.00 $780.00
[8710 [Depreciation - Automotive Equipment fo00] ~50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL* I's s - 3,050 |
8800 8801 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental 50.00 30.00
8802 Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badges,etc.) $0.00 _$0.00
8303 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg, Particip.) $0.00 $0.00
8804 Speaker's Honoraria & Expenses $0.00 $0.00
8805 Regisiration Fees $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL* I's -8 - |
8900 8901 Medical Fees $0.920 . -$30.00
8902 Dental Fees _ $0.00. $0.00
8903 Medicines goenl $0.5%
8904 Children's Board $0.60 $0.00
8005 Homemaker Service $0.00 50,00
8906 Food Service _ S0.00 | .$0.00°
8907 Shelter Service 50.00 50,00
8908 {Clothing Serviee _ 30.60 .50.00
8910 Recreation Service $0.00 $0.00
8911 Wage Supplements $0.00 $0.00
8912 Prosthetic Appliances §0.00 . 50.00
8913 Hospital Fees 50.60 $0.00
8914 Testing Fees $0.00 $0.00
8015 Materials - Crafts, Vocation, etc. $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL* I's s -1
ltem # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
(A) (B) ©

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Deseription Gross Budget Gross Budget

2000 9001 Individual Dues $0.00. $0.00
9002 Organizational Dues $0.00 |- $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL* [s -8 -

9100 9101 Grants to Research Institutions $0.00 $0.00
9102 Graduate Pellowships " $0.00 $0.00
9103 Trainee Scholarships $0.00 .50.00
9104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments $0.00° $0.00 |
9105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant . -$0.00 | £0.00
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant $0.00 $0.00
9107 Lump Sum Camperships $0.00 _ $0.00
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum. Serv. Org $0.00 $0.00
9109-50 Awards & Granis to Indiv./Other Org. $0.00 $81,900.00
9151-99 Awards & Grants to Affiliate Orgamizat, (Misc) $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL * B -1s 81,900 |

9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Costs) $0.00 10,660
9202 Transportation -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL* I's NE 10,600 |

9300 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares 50.00 $0.00
9302 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $0.00 50.00
9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles " $0.00 $0.00
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9306 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.60
9307 Tives - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9308 Depreciation - Auto Equipment §0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* (s -1s -1

2400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insurance $0.00 . $0.00
9402 Employee Bonding Iusurance _ 50.00 _$0.00
9403 Other $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL * [s -13 -1

9500 [9501-9504  [Deprectation or Amortization [ $0.00 | $0.00

See Accounts Retated to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES,

9600 9601-9690  |Allocations to Agencies, $0.00 $0.00
9691 Payments to Affilisted Qrganizations . $0.00 | _ §0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL* I's -ls -

GRAND TOTAL*+*+ [$ -I's 293,570 |
**%Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): <*° . .. .
Date (Finaly: ., *
Item # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORM 4 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

Agency Name Enem* Services, Ine.

DisabifityTurget Gre DIVISION D
Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.| — MSD-001 |
Faeility Name Energy Services for Milwaukee Co.
Address Site 1 Zones 3 '
A) (B) (€)
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev, Budget | Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations ' - 138,600
4100 Contributions to Building Fand - -
4200 Special Events - -
4300 Legacies and Bequests - -
4500 Collected through Local Member Units - -
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations - -
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations . - -
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federaied Fund Raising Organizations - |. -
Other Government Parchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHNS) - -
Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
52080 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -
5300 Revenues From MO and PPO - - -
6000 Membership Dues - -
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units - -
6200 Program Service Fees - Other - -
6300 Inira-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services - -
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets L & -
6500 Investment Income - -
6600 Gains (L.osses) on Investment Transactions - -
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue _ .
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE ] -5 138,600
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST _ - 154,970
TOTAL REVENUE b -18 293,570
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): "~ - -
Date (Final): = . .:°
e # 28 Form 4E1
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FORM 48

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVEN

SUPPLEMENTARY §

Agency Name Ene% Services, Inc.
Dicability/Target Grar N

Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.JMSD-001 \
Facility Name Energy Services for Milwaukee Co.
Address ite 1 Zones 3
(A) (B) ©

Control Sub-Aceount 2014 2015

Acet. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget

4000 4001 In-Kind Materials . 2 ) -
4002 In-Kind Services - -
4003 Unrestricted Cash - -
4004 Restricted Cash - -
4005 Other - " 138,660
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL* | -] - 138,600 |

[4100 ] [Contributions to Building Fund T N | ~1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ, 4100 SUB TOTAL* r - ] - |

{4200 | ISpecial Events i -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* I -1 -]

4300 4301 |[Endowments - -
4302 Trusts - -
4303 Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL* I b I - I

J4500 | |Collected Through Local Member Units ] - | -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* [ -1 -]

[4508 | [Contributed by Associated Organizations ]_ -1 - I
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL* [ - -1

4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Qrg. - -
4701 United Way - -
4702 Other < -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL * | - 1 - |

4800 tAllocated by Unassociated and . M

Non-Federated Fund Raising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL* | - -]

*Must be the same doliar amaount as shown on Form 4.

Item # 28 Forrm 4SE1
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO., 6108 SUB TOTAL*
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4,

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No. MSD-001
(A) (B} ©)
Control Sub-Aceouni 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Deseription Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
S100 Is101 Title XX-Milwaukee County - -
(Do not include any DHHS Requesis) )
5102 Title XX-Other Countics_ ' - o -
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- -l ) -
[Milwaukee Courty '
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- ’ . ) .
Other Connties ’
5105 Title IVA (WEOP) - Milwaukee County i - - |
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Connties  ° NE - B
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwaukee County - o
5108 |51.42/.437 - Other Countfes ' - -
5109 Title I - Milwaukee Connty : - - i
5110 Title I - Other Counties. - .
5111 Title III - Milwaukee County - -
5112 Title ITf - Other Counties - -
5113 USDA Food Stamps - =
5114 Title XVIII - Medicare . -
5115 Title XIX ~ Medicald - -
5116 |Social Security and SSI - -
5117 |CIP Revenue from Milwaulee County DSD . - -
5118 |CIP Revenue from Other Counties - -
5119 |COP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD E -
5120 ICOP Revenue from Other Counties . B
5121 Wiser Cholce /AODA voucher Revenue . = -
5122 Wraparoond Milwzukee Revenue i - -
5123 [Children's Court Services Revenue{CCSN) . - - -
5124 Mitwaokee County Depart, of Aging Revenue - -
5125 Other - - 5
5126-99 Other Governmental Purchase of Service ) - - i
CONTROL ACCOUNT NG, 5160 SUB TOTAL * l -1 -]
5200 3201 Direct Federal Grants - -
5202 Direct State Grants - ~
15203 Direct County Grants - -
5204 Direct City and Municipal Grants . - -
3206 Title 111 Grantz . B
5210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencies - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL* | - _ -]
5300 5301 |Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clients ) ' - N
5302 |Revenue from Non-Title XIX Clients ) - -
~ CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL* I -1 -]
|6000 | [Memberahip Dues - Individuals | N -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL* I - | -1
{5100 i {Assessments & Ducs-Loeal Member Units | - |
| I

Item # 28 Form 4SE1
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENLUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No., MSD-001
(A) (B) )
Cantrol Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No, Number Acconnt Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients - -
G202 Income from Title [IVA (AFDC Employed - -
Actual) Clients . '
6203 Income from Title XX Clients - -
(Direct Pay Portion Only) .
6204 Income from 51.42/.437 Clients ' - -
{(Direct Pay Portior Only) . .
16205 Income from Client Pick-up and - -
Delivery Charges
6206 Tneome from Client Insurance Cartiers - -
(Other then Medicare - Tiile XVIII)
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental . - -
Income
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | | -
|6300 | |lntra-AEency Sales of Supplies&Service | - ) -J - ]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL * | - -]
6400 6401 |sale of Production N ' -
6402 |Salc of Property & Gther Assets -1 C -
6403 |Sale of Staff Services . - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL* [ - | -]
6500 6501 Interest ] - -
6562 Dividends . - -
6503 Other - -

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL*

I |
|6600 | |Gaiua {L.osses) on Investment Trans. | - -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * | -] -1
fso00 1 |Miscellancous Revenue | - | -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL* [ | -]
GRAND TOTAL** P - 138,600 |

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.
**Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"

Date (Initial) :
Rev, 6/14 Date (Final): :

ltem # 28 Form 4SE1
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FORM 2B - EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHICS SUMMARY

Agency Name:

Energy Services, Inc.

Program

Position Code
{Column 2, Fom
2 Code)

Employee
Demographics
{Column 3, Form 2

Number of
FTEs

Energy Assistance

Ethnic group)
A

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enerpy Asgistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enpergy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

A G T I N I S R R T o T =y - = - - I P A RS ST E RN P S NN I PO g IR ) [ ST R R R Bl Lol Rl Kl Kol

o] [ 1 71 P 3 1O 51 £ P P .1 o P B e ] 1 P B3 B ] 171 P P R B 11 £ BB B L R B e I

*If full-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, specify:

[% of Handicaped employees

0.00%|

Ethnicity % to total FTE

Rev. 6/14

Milwaukee County
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FORM 1 - 2615 PROGRAM VOLUME DATA AND UNIT COST CALCULATION
Programs funded by Site nnst include separate form for each Site.

AGENCY NAME Energy Services, Inc.
NAME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE Energies Serices for Milwaukee Co.
Site 2 Zone §
AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 39-1443614
DHHS DIVISION DIVISION
PROGRAM NAME Energy Assistance
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS) 2015 Prgm No.[Mspoor__ |

NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PERWEEK | 5.50]

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY [ s

NUMEER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR * 4,482.00

TYPE OF UNST: Mosth/ Day’ Hour/1M4 flonrfother [ 1| [ 0
Other: (Specify)
COST CA LATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOLURCE
(A) (B) (&)
1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs
4,980.00 $ 164,975 $ 33.13
2. Other Funding Source's Units and Costs
0.00 $ 71,400 $ -
3. Total
4,980.00 $ 236,375 $ 47.46
4. 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs
0.00 3 - $ -
5.2013 Actual Units 2nd Costs
0.00 $ = § -

* TH1S SAME FIGURE 1S TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form t must be completed for cach site {address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

|Rev. 6/14 DATE (INITIAL) : April9,2015  DATE (FINAL):

ftem # 28 Form 1E2
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2B - PLOYEE DEMOGRAPHIC

MARY

Agency Name: Energy Services, Inc.
Program Position Code Employee Number of
(Column 2, Form| Dernographics FTEs
2 Code) {Column 3, Form 2
Ethnic group)
Energy Assistance
Energy Assigtanee

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistamee

Energy Assistanee

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enersy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

_Enerpy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistanee

Energy Assistance

Energy Asslstance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Euergy Assistance

Enerpy Assistance

Enerpy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

0o |00] S0 |00 |00 |~ |~ {a|~d]en ||| O U] tn ] | | et e o D s e | | | e

4 [ e o] P B Bl e 1] Pt £ (ol oo D] Pt £ S Bl o] B B B B (o) Pl £ B Bt [ E B B Bl o] P B B B [ 8

Energy Assistance

*If fulktime equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, specify;

M of Handicaped employees

0.00%]

Ethnicity % to total FTE

Rev. 614

Milwaukee County

[=Bl=1(=][=][=][=]=)R=]{=][=] [=F[=]1=0]=][=][=]0=][=][=~][=]Q=]l+] (=] [=] (=] [«] [=] =] (=] (=] =] (=] =] [=] [=1f=][=] [=] [=] [=][=]

A B 2] I w
Item # 28 Form2B82
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FORM 3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc.
Disability/Target { DIVISION
Program Name  Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No. | MSD-001 |
Facility Name  Energies Serices for Milwaukee Co.
Address Site 2 Zone 5
(A) (B) (€)
Control 2014 2015
Acet. No. Expenditore Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries - 86,000
7100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits - 30,100
7200 Payroll Taxes - 7.275
3000 Professional Fees - 5,020
18100 Supplies - 5,100
8200 Telephone - 3,800
8300 Postage and Shipping - 2,800
3400 Occupancy - 11,540
Rental, Maintenance &
8500 Depreciation of Equipment - 5,950
8600 Printing and Publications - 2,670
8700 Travel - 2,420
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings - -
8900 Specific Assistance to Individuals - o
9000 Membership Dues - -
9100 Awards and Grants - 65,100
Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation
9208 Plan, if appropriate) - 8,600
9300 Client Transportation - -
9400 Miscellaneous = c
9500 Depreciation or Amortization - -
Allocations to Agencies,
9600 Payments to Affiliated Organizations - -
TOTAL EXPENSES -1 8 236,375
0.00% PROFIT FACTOR - -
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT -8 236,375
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD - 71,400
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST -1 8 164,975
Rev. 6/14 April 8, 2015
ltem # 28 Form 3E2
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FORM 3%

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

AgencyName Ene Services, Inc.
Disahilityl’l‘urgemv%N
Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.[MSD-001 |
Facility Name Enel:gies Serices for Milwaukee Co.
Address Site 2 Zone 5
| (A) (®) ©
Control |sub-Account 2014 2015
Acet. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 7001 Executive Salaries $0.00 -
7002 Professional Salaries $0.00 30,000
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries $0.00 56,000
7004 ‘Technical Salaries 50.00 -
7005 Maintenance Employee's Wages $0.00 -
7006 Temporary Clerical Help $0.00 -
7007 Student Stipends $0.00 -
7008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified) $0.00 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL* B -Is 86,000 |
7160 7101 Accident Insurance Premioms $0.00 $0.00
7102 Life Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums $0.00 $30,100.00
7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Premiums $0.00 $0.00
7105 Supp. Paymenis to Pensioned Employes §0.00 $0.00
7106 Payments to Annujtants $0.00 $0.00
7107 Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 $0.00
7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse. Plan §0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* (s -Is 36,100 |
7200 7201 FICA Payments (Employer's Share) $0.00 $6,600.00
7202 Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $460.00
7203 Workmen's Compensation Insurance $0.00 $275.00
7204 Disability Insurance Premiums $0.00 50,00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL* s -Is 7.275 |
8000** |soo1 Medical & Dental Fees $0.00 $0.00
|so0z2 Psychologleal Fees $0.00 $0.00
[8o03 Legal Fees $0.00 $0.00
|goo4 Rehabilitation & Education Fees £0.00 $1,550.00
|svos Developrent & Public Relations Fees 50.00 $0.00
|8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee £0.00 $0.00
Is007 Employment Fees 50.00 30.00
[8008 Audit Fees $0.00 $2,176.00
|soo9 Elettronic Data Processing Serviee Fee $0.00 $0.00
|so10 Other Contract Payments to Consultants $0.00 $680.00
|sen1 Talent Fees $0.00 $0.00
[s012 Other Purchased Services $0.00 $620.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAL* B -1s 5,020 |

*Viust be ihe same doliar amount as shown on Form 3
**Attach a copy of the memorandum of agreement between the ageacy and the professional

when using Control Accownt No. 8000, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 through 8012.

Milwaukee County

Itern # 28 Form 3ASEZ2
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Apency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-061
(A) B ©
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct, No. Number Account Description Gross Badget Gross Budget
8100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) $0.00 $0.00
8102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinic Use Only)} $0.00 $0.00
8103 Recreational, Voc. & Craft Supplies $0.00 $0.00
8104 Food & Beverages $0.00 50.00
18105 Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeping Supplies. $0.00 $0.00
|8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing $6.00 $2,210.00
{8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating $0.00 $2,890.00
|8108 New Goods Purchased $0.00 $0.00
r8109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased. $0.00 $0.00
Is110 Manufacturing Supplies $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL* s -1s 5,100 |
8200 I8201 Telephone Expense $0,00 $3,800.00
|s202 Telegraph Expense $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8200 SUB TOTAL* s -1s 3,800 |
8300 8301 Postage and Parcel Post §0.00 $2,800.00
§302 Freight $0.00 $0.00
18303 Messenger & Delivery Service $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL * [s -1s 2,800 |
8400 8401 Qffice Rent $0.00 $10,760.00
8402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent $0.00 $0.00
8403 Bldg. & Bldg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability) $0.00 $590.00
8404 Mortgage Interest 50.00 $0.60
8405 Electricity $0.60 $0.060
[8406 Gas $0.00 $0.00
8407 Heating Oil $0.00 $0.00
8408 Water & Sewer $0.00 $0.60
8409 Janijtorial/Maintenance/Repairs Purchased $0.00 $0.00
8410 Real Estate Taxes $0.00 $0.00
8411 Personal Property Taxes $0.00 $190.00
8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related $0.00 $0.00
8413 Bidg. & Grounds Maintenance Supplies $0.00 $0.00
8414 Miscellaneous Occupancy Costs $0.00 $0.00
8415 Amortization/Leasehold Improvements $0.00 $0.00
Is416 Depreciation - Buildings $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL* (s -1s 11,540 |
8500 8501 Equipment rental expenses $0.00 $1,300.00
8502 Equipment Maintenance expenses $0.00 50.00
8503 Equipment - Depreciation $0.00 $4,650.00
8504 Equipment - Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL * Is -Is 5,950 |
ltem # 28 Form 3SE2

Milwaukee County

Page 918

File # 15-444



FORM 3§

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Energy Services, Ine. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
{A) (B) {©)
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
8600 8601 Printing $0.00 $2,670.00
8602 Artwork $0.00 $0.00
|8603 Photegraphy $0.00 $0.00
|sso4 Recording $0.00 $0.00
|ss0s Filns $0.00 $0.00
|s60s Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication $0.00 $0.60
|8s07 Purchase of Publieations $0.00 $0.00
[8608 Madia Use Charges-Public Information $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUB TOTAL* [s -Is 2,670 |
8700 I8701 L.ocal Bus & Taxicab Fares $0.00 $0.00
|3702 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
Is703 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
|8704 Insurance - Company Vehijcles $0.00 $0.00
|80s Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 50.00
I8706 Lensing Costs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8707 Auto Allowance{Employees/Volunteers) $0.00 $1,800.00
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8708 Hotel, Meals, & Incidental Expenses $0.00 $620.00
|8‘710 Depreciation - Automotive Equipment $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5700 SUB TOTAL* s -|s 2,420
8800 8801 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental $0.00 $0.00
8802 Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badges,etc.) $0.00 $0.00
8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particlp.) $0.00 $0.00
|8804 Speaker's Honoraria & Expenses £0.00 $0.00
Jssos Registration Fees $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ. 8800 SUB TOTAL* I's -1s -]
8900 [8901 Medical Feos $0.00 $0.00
[8902 Dental Fees $0.00 $0.00
18903 Medicines 50,00 $0.00
|soos Children's Board $0.00 $0.00
lsses Homemaker Service $0.00 $0.00
8906 Food Service $0.00 $0.00
8907 Shelter Service $0.00 $0.00
|§9l38 Clothing Service $0.00 $0.00
{910 Recreation Service $0.00 $0.00
@l Wage Supplements $0.00 $0.00
8012 Prosthetic Appllances $0.00 $0.00
|89] 3 Hospital Fees 50.00 $0.00
8914 Testing Fees £0.00 $0.00
8015 Materisls - Crafts, Vocation, efc. $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL® s -1s .
ltem # 28 Form 3SE2
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Energy Services, Inc, 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
{A) (B) ()

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget

2000 2001 Individual Dues $0.00 50,00
9002 Organizational Dues $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL* Is -|s -

9100 2101 Grants to Research Insfitutions $0.00 $0.00
9102 Graduate Fellowships $0.00 $0.00
9103 Trainee Scholarships $0.00 $0.00
2104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments $0.00 $0.00
9105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant $0.00 $0.00
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant $0.00 $0.00
9107 Lump Sum Camperships $0.00 $0.00
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum. Serv. Org $£0.00 $0.00
9109-50 Awards & Grants to lndiv./Other Org. $0.00 $65,100,00
9151-99 Awards & Grants to Affiliate Organizat. (Misc) $0.08 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL * s -|s 65,100 |

9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Costs) 50.00 8,600
9202 Transportation - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL* Is -1s 8,600 |

2300 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares $0.00 $0.00
9302 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $6.00 $0.00
9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9306 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9308 Depreciation - Auto Equipment $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* [s -|s -

9400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insurance $0.00 $0.00
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance $0.00 $0.00
9403 Other $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL * B -1s -1

9500 los019504  [Depreciation or Amortization is -Is .

See Accounts Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.

9600 9601-9690 Allocations to Agencies, $0.00 $0.00
9691 Payments to Affiliated Organizations $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL* I's -Is -]

GRAND TOTAL*** Is -Is 236,375 |
##%Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): April §, 2015
Date (Final):
item # 28 Form 33SE2
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FORM 4 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

Agency Name Energy Services, In¢.
Disability/Targe1 Gre DIVISION
Program Energy Assistance 2015Prgm No.|  MSD-001 |
Facility Name Energies Serices for Milwaukee Co.
Address Site 2 Zone 5
(A) B) ©)
Control 2014 2015
Accet. No. _Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations - 71,400
4100 Contributions to Building Fund - -
4200 Special Events - -
4300 Legacies and Bequesis - -
4500 Collected through Local Member Units c c
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations - -
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations - -
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations - -
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -
Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
5200 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS} - -
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO - -
6000 Membership Dues = -
6160 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units - -
6200 Program Service Fees - Other - &
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services - -
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets - -
6500 Investment Income - S
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions - -
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue - -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE ] -1 S 71,400
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST - 164,975
TOTAL REVENUE 3 -1 8 236,375
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): April 9, 2015
Date (Final);
Item # 28 Form 4E2
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FORM 45 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc.

DisahilityTarg D1 VISION

Program  Energy Assistance

Fucility Nsme “Energies serices for Milwaukee Co.

2015 Prgm No.JMSD-001

Address ite 2 Zone
(A} (B} ©)

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget

4000 4001 In-Kind Materials = =
4002 In-Kind Services - -
4003 Unrestricted Cash - -
4004 Restricted Cash - -
4005 Other - 71400
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL* L -1 71,400 |

l4100 | |Contributions to Building Fund | -] -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL* I -] -]

F200 [ ISpeciaI Events | - -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* | -] -

4300 4301 Endowments - -
4302 Trusts - -
4303 Other - =
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL* | - -

j4500 | [Collected Through Local Member Units | -1 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* | -] -]

las00 | [Contributed by Associated Organizations [ - | -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL* [ -1 -]

4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org. - -
4701 United Way - -
4702 Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL * [ -1 S|

4800 Allocated by Unassociated and - -

Non-Federated Fund Raising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL* I S -]

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Item # 28 Form 48E2
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FORM 48

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc.

2015 Prgm No, MSD-001
| (A) (B) ©
Contro} Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenne Budget
5100 5101 Title XX-Milwaukee County - -
(Do not include any DHHS Requesis)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties - =
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment A ctusl)- - =
Milwaunkee County
S104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - 5
Other Countles
5105 Title IVA (WEOP) ~- Milwaukee County = _
15106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Counties - -
S107 51.42/.437 - Milwaukee County = N
5108 51.42/.437 - Other Counties - -
5109 Title I - Milwaukee County ~ _
5110 Title I - Other Counties = -
5111 Title I11 - Milwaokee County - -
5112 Title III - Other Counties - =
5113 USDA Food Stamps = .
5114 Title XVIII - Medicare - -
5115 Title XIX - Medicaid - -
5116 Social Security and SS1 = -
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD - =
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Countles - -
5119 COP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD - -
5120 COF Revenue from Other Counties = .
5121 Wiser Choice /AODA voucher Revenune - -
5122 Wraparound Milwaukee Revenue & =
5123 Children's Court Services Revenue(CCSN) - -
5124 Milwaukee County Depart. of Aging Revenue - -
5125 Other - .
5126-99 Other Governments] Purchase of Service - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL * | - ‘.[
5200 5201 Direct Federal Grants - -
5202 Direct State Grants = N
5203 Direct County Grants s =
5204 Direct City and Manicipal Grants = -
5206 Title Il Grants = -
5210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencies - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL* | - -
5300 5301 Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clients - -
5302 Revenue from Non-Title XIX Cllents - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL* [ = -]
16000 i |Membership Dues - Individuals i -1 _
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL* | -] -]
[6100 [ | Assessments & Dues-Local Member Units [ -] 2
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL* [ - =
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.
ltern # 28 Form 4SE2
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FORM 48

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No. MSD-001
(A) (B) ©
Control Sub-Accounnt 2014 2015
Acet. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients - -
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed - -
Actual) Clients
6203 Income from Title XX Clients - -
(Direct Pay Portion Only)
|6204 Income from §1.42/.437 Clients - o
{Direct Pay Portion Only)
6205 Income from Client Pick-up and - u
|Delivery Charges
6206 Income from Client Insurance Carriers - -
(Other then Medicare - Title XVIII)
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental - -
Income
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | - | -
|6300 | |lntra-AEﬂcy Sales of Supplies&Service | - I - I
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL * | -1 -]
6400 6401 jSale of Production = -
6402 [Snle of Property & Other Assets - -
6403 |Sate of Staff Services . E
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUR TOTAL* - -1
6300 6501 Interest - -
6502 Dividends - -
6503 Other - =
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL* L -1 - |
[s600 | |Gains {Losses) on Investment Trans. | - | -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * | - -]
|6900 I |Miscellaneous Revenue [ - I - |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]
GRAND TOTAL"* [ -1 71,400 |
“Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.
**Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4, on the [fine titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"
April 9, 2015
Rev. 6/14
ltem # 28 Form 4SE2
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FORM 1 - 2015 PROGRAM VOLUME DATA AND UNIT COST CALCULATION

Program funded by Site must inctude seperate form for each Site

AGENCY NAME Energy Services, Inc.
NAME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE Energy Services for Milaukee Co.
Site 3 Zone 6
AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 39-1443614
DHHS DIVISION DIVISION
PROGRAM NAME Energy Assistance
{SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS} 2015 Prgm No.|Msp-001__|

NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY 8.0
NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR * 4,802.00
TYPE OF UNIT: Moath / Day/ Hour/1/2 Hour/ether | 0.00' 0
Other: {Specify)
COST CALCULATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
FROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
{A) (B) {0
1. DHHS Program's Unlts and Costs
4,802.00 3 230,055 47.91
2. Other Funding Source's Units and Cosis
0.00 $ u -
3. Total
4,302.00 § 230,055 47.91
4. 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs
0.00 § - -
5, 2013 Actual Units and Costs
0.00 5 = =

*THIS SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART

A Form 1 must be completed for each site (address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

Rev. 6/14 DATE (INITIAL) : April 9,2015  DATE (FINAL):
Item # 28 Form 1E3
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FORM 2B - EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHICS SUMMARY

Agency Name:

Energy Services, Inc.

Program

Pogition Code
{Column 2, Form
2 Code)

Employee
Demographics
{Column 3, Form 2
Ethnic group)

Number of
FTEs

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enerpy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enerpy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enerpgy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

(=1[=1{=1 =1 =1 [=10=20=][=] =] [=lE=]0=11=] [=][=]{=]

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assigtance
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FORM3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

Agency Name  Energy Services, Inc.
Disability/Target ( DIVISION

Program Name  Energy Assistance 2015Prgm No.]  MSD-001 |
Facility Name  Energy Services for Milaukee Co.
Address Site 3 Zone 6
(A) L] ©

Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries - 33,000
7100 Employee Health & Retlrement Benefits - 29,100
7200 Payroll Taxes - 6,875
8000 Professional Fees - 4,860
8100 Supplies - 4,795
8200 Telephone - 3,700
8300 Postage and Shipping - 2,700
8400 Occupancy - 12,990

Rental, Mainfenance &

18500 Depreciation of Equipment - 5,800
8600 Printing and Publications - 2,580
8700 Travel - 2,355
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings “ o
8900 Specific Assistance to Individuals o -
9000 ‘ Membership Dues - -
9100 Awards and Grants - 63,000

Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation
5200 Plan, if appropriate)} - 8,300
9300 Client Transportation - -
9400 Miscellaneous J o
9500 Depreciation or Amortization - -
Allocations to Agencies,
9600 Payments to Afflliated Organizations - -
TOTAL EXPENSES $ -3 230,055
0.00% PROFIT FACTOR - o
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT 3 -18 230,088
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD S -
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST ] -i15 230,055
Reyv, 6/14 Date (Initial): April 9, 2015
Date (Final):
ltem # 28 Form 3E3
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Servieces, Inc.,
Disability/Targes D1V ISION

Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No,[MSD-001 |

Facility Name Efnergx Services for Milaukee Co.

Address Site 3 Zone 6

(&) ' (B) (©

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |

7000 7001 Executive Salaries $0.00 -
7002 Professional Sajaries $0.00 30,000
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries $0.00 53,000
7004 Technical Salaries $0.00 -
7005 Maintenance Employee's Wages $0.00 -
7006 Temporary Clerical Help $0.00 -
7007 Student Stipends $0.00 -
7008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified) $0.00 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL* [s -Is 83,000 |

7100 7101 Accident Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
7102 Life Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
7103 Medical & Hospits] Plan Premiums $0.00 $29,100.00
7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Preminms $0.00 $0.00
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensioned Employes $0.00 50.00
7106 Payments to Annuitants $0.00 $0.00
7107 Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 $0.00
7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse. Plan $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* B -1s 29,100 |

7200 7201 FICA Payments (Employer's Share) $0.00 $6,350.00
7202 Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $350.00
7203 Workmen's Compensation Insurance $0.00 $175.00
7204 Disability Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL* s -|s 6,875 |

8000** ts001 Medical & Dental Fees $06.00 $0.00
|se02 Psychological Fees $0.00 $0.00
8003 Legal Fees 50.00 $0.06
8004 Rehasbilitation & Education Fees $0.00 $1,500.00
8005 Development & Public Relations Fees 50.00 $0.00
8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee $0.00 $0.00
8007 Employment Fees $0.00 £0.00
8008 Audit Fees $0.00 $2,100.00
3009 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee $0.00 $0.00
8010 Other Contract Payments to Consultants $0.00 $660.00
8011 Talent Fees $0.00 $0.00
8012 Other Purchased Services $0.00 $600.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NGO, 8000 SUB TOTAL* I 3 - | $ 4,860 |

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3
**Attach a copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency and the professional
when using Contrel Account No. 8600, Sub-Account Nos, 8001 through 8012,

item # 28 Form 38E3
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
(A) (B) ©)
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
3100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) $0.00 $0.00
8102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinic Use Ouly) $0.60 $0.00
8103 Recreational, Voc. & Crafi Supplies $0.00 $0.00
8104 Food & Beverages $0.60 $0.00
8105 Lauondry, Linen, & Hounsekeeping Supplies. $0.00 §£0.00
8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing $0.00 $2,000.00
|s107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating $0.00 $2,795.00
|s108 New Goods Parchased $0.00 $0.00
|81 09 Raw Materials {(Manufacturing) Purchased. $0.00 $0.00
|s110 Manufactoring Suppiies $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL* [s -8 4,795 |
8200 |8201 Telephone Expense $0.00 $3,700.00
|8202 Telegraph Expense $0.40 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL* [5 -8 3,700 |
18300 [8301 Postage and Parcel Post $6.00 $2,700.00
8302 Freight $0.00 $0.00
[s303 Messenger & Delivery Service $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL * s -Is 2,700 |
8400 |40 Office Rent $0.00 $12,240.00
8402 Other Bldg, & Parking Lot Reat 50.00 $0.00
|s403 Bldg. & Bldg, Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability) $0.00 $570.00
|8404 Mortgage Interest $0.00 £0.00
|8405 Electricity $0.00 $0.00
|8406 |Gas $0.00 $0.00
|8407 Heating Ofl $0.00 $0.00
8408 Waier & Sewer $0.00 $0.00
8409 Janitorial/Maintenance/Repairs Purchased £0.00 $0.00
8410 Real Estate Taxes $0.00 $0.00
|8411 Persanal Property Taxes $0.00 $180.00
|8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related $0.00 $0.0¢
18413 Bldz. & Grounds Majnienance Supplies $0.50 $0.08
|8414 Miscellaneous Occupancy Costs 50.00 $0.00
|s415 Amortization/Leasehold Improvements 30.00 50.00
[s416 Depreciation - Buildings 50.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8400 SUB TOTAL* s -|s 12,990 |
8500 |ssox Equipment rental expenses $0.00 $1,380.00
8502 Equipment Maintenance expenses $0.00 $0.00
8503 Equipment - Depreciation $0.00 $4,500.00
8504 Equipment - Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL * I's -is 5,800 |
item # 28 Form 3SE3
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FORM 38

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Energy Services, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.|MSD-001
(A) (B) )

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Aceount Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |

8600 8601 Printing $0.00 $2,580.00
8602 Artwork 50.00 $0.00
8603 Photography $0.00 $0.00
8604 Recording $0.00 $0.00
8605 Films $0.00 $0.00
8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication $0.00 $0.00
8607 Purchase of Publications $0.00 $0.00
8608 Media Use Charges-Public Information $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUB TOTAL* [s -Is 2,580 |

8700 8701 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares $0.00 $0.00
8702 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles §0.00 §0.00
8706 Leasing Cosis - Company Vehicles §0.00 50.00
8707 Aute Allowance(Employees/Volunieers) $0.00 $1,755.00
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8709 Hotel, Meals, & Incidental Expenses $0.00 $600.00
8710 Depreciation - Antomotive Equipment 50.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL* Is -1s 2,355 |

8300 8801 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental 50.00 50.00
8802 Mecting Supplies (Notices,Badges,cte.) $0.00 $0.00
8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.) $0.00 $0.00
8804 Speaker's Honoraria & Expenses §0.00 $0.00
8305 Registration Fees $0.00 $0.60
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL* [s -3 -

8900 8901 Medical Fees $0.00 $0.00
8902 Dentzl Fees $0.00 $0.00
8903 Medicines $0.00 $0.00
8904 Children's Board 50.00 $0.00
8905 Homemaker Service 50.00 $0.00
8206 Food Service 50.00 $0.00
8907 Shelter Service $0.00 $0.00
8908 Clothing Service $0.00 §0.00
8910 Recreation Service $0.00 $0.00
8911 Wage Supplements 50.00 $0.00
8912 Prosthetic Appliances $0.00 $0.00
8913 Hospital Fees 50,00 50.00
8914 Testing Fees $0.00 $0.00
8915 Materials - Crafts, Vocation, efc, $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL* [s -1s -

item # 28 Form 3SE3
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FORM 3§

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Energy Services, loc, 2015 Prgm No.[MSD-041
(A) (8) ©
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
9000 9001 Individual Does 50.00 $0.00
92002 Organizational Dues $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL* s -Is -]
9100 9101 Grants to Research Institutions $0.00 £0.00
9102 Graduate Fellowships $0.00 $0.00
19103 Trainee Scholarships $0.00 $0.00
9104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Paymenis $0.60 50.00
9105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant £0.00 $0.00
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant $0.00 $0.00
9107 Lump Sum Camperships $0.00 $0.00
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum. Serv. Org $0.00 $0.00
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Other Org, §0.00 $63,000.00
9151-99 Awards & Grants to Affiliate Organizat. (Misc) $0.00 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL * is -1s 63,000 |
9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Costs) $0.00 8,300
9202 Transportation
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 9200 SUB TOTAL* s -] 8,300 |
9300 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares £0.00 $0.00
9302 Gas & 0il - Company Vehicles $0.00 50.00
9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9306 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.60
9308 Depreciation - Auto Equipment $0.00 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* (s -1s -
92400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insurance $0.00 $0.00
9402 Employec Bonding Insurance 30.00 $0.00
9403 Other $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCCUNT NO. 2460 SUB TOTAL * B -1 -]
9500 |9s01-9504 |Depreclation or AmorHzation |s -8 -
See Accounts Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.
9600 9601-9690 Allecations to Agencies, $0.006 $0.00
9691 Payments to Affiliated Ovganizations $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 9600 SUB TOTAL* is -15 -]
Grand Tpta] £+ I's NE 230,055 |
***Must be the same dollar amounnt as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): April 8, 2015
Date (Final):
item # 28 Form 3SE3
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FORM 4 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

Agency Name Energy Services, Inc.
Disability/Target Gre DIVISION
Program Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.]|  MSD-001 |
Facility Name Energy Services for Milaukee Co.
Address Site 3 Zone 6
(4) (B) ©)
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations -
4100 Contributions to Building Fund -
4200 Special Events ,
4300 Legacies and Bequests -
4500 Collected through Local Member Units -
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations -
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations -
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations -
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) -
Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
5200 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) -
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO -
6000 Membership Dues -
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units -
6200 Program Service Fees - Other -
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services -
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets -
6500 Investment Income -
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions -
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE $ $ -
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST 230,055
TOTAL REVENUE $ $ 230,055
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): Aprit 9, 2015
Date (Final):
ltem # 28 Form 4E3
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FORM 4 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Ene% Services, Ine,
Disability/Target Gro

Program ‘Energy Assistance 2015 Prgm No.[MSD-001 ]

Facility Name nergy Services for Milaukee Co.

Address ite 3 Zone 6

(A) {B) ©

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Namber Account Deseription Revenue Budget Revenue Budget

4000 4001 In-Kind Materials - A
4002 In-¥Xind Services - .
4003 Unrestricted Cash - R
4004 Restricted Cash - B
4005 Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ. 4000 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]

|4100 | [Contribations to Building Fund | N ]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]

|4200 | {Special Events [ ] -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4200 SUB TOTAL* | - | -1

4300 4301 Endowments 5 -
4302 Trusts - -
4303 Other N R
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4360 SUB TOTAL* l - -]

{4500 1 IColiected Through Local Member Units | - -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ, 4500 SUB TOTAL* | -| -]

|4s00 } IContributed by Associated Organiations | -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1

4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org. - -
4701 Lnited Way 5 B
4702 Other - N
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL * B -1

4800 Allecated by Unassocisted and = =

Non-Federated Fund Raising Ors.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL* -1 3

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Item # 28 Form 4SE3
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EORM 45

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Energy Services, inc. 2015 Prgm No. MSD-001
{A) (B) ©
Control Sab-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
5100 5101 Title XX-Milwaukee County - -
(Do not include any DHHS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties - -
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Milwaukee County
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Other Counties
5105 Title IVA (WEOP) - Milwaukee County - -
5106 Title [VA (WEOQP) - Other Counties - -
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwaukee County - -
5108 51.42/.437 - Other Counties - -
5109 Title I - Milwaunkee County - -
5110 Title 1 - Other Countics - -
5111 Title 111 - Milwankee County - -
5112 Title 111 - Other Counties B -
5113 USDA Food Stamps - -
5114 Title XV1II - Medicare - -
5118 Titde XIX - Medicaid - -
5116 Social Security and SSI - -
5117 CIP Revenuc from Milwaukee County DSD - -
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Counties - .
5119 COP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD - -
5120 COP Revenue from Other Counties - -
5121 Wiser Choice /AODA voucher Revenue - -
5122 Wraparound Milwaukee Revenue - -
5123 Children's Court Services Revenue(CCSN) - -
5124 Milwaukee County Depart. of Aping Revenue - -
5125 |Other - -
5126-99 |Other Governmental Purchase of Service - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL * | -] |
5200 5201 Direct Federal Grants - -
5202 Direct State Grants - -
5203 Direct County Granis - -
5204 Direct City and Municipal Grants - -
5206 Title 11l Grants - -
EIII Other Grants from Governmental Agencies - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5200 SUB TOTAL* - | -]
5300 5301 Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clients - -
5302 Revenue from Nen-Title XIX. Clients - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5300 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1
[s000 | " [Membership Dues - Individuals | -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL* | -] -]
|ﬁlﬂﬂ ! | Assessments & Dues-Local Member Units | - ] - |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NG. 6100 SUB TOTAL* | - -]
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.
ltem # 28 Form 4SE3
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Epergy Services, lne.

2015 Prgm No. MSD-001
(A) (B) ©
Contrel Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Deseription Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients = -
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed - -
Actual) Clients
6203 Income from Title XX Clients = =
|(Direct Pay Portion Only)
6204 Income from 51.42/.437 Clients = -
(Direct Pay Portion Only)
6205 Income from Client Piek-up and - -
Delivery Charges
6206 Imcome from Client [nserance Carriers - -
(Other then Medicare - Title XVIII)
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental - =
Income
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | - | -]
|6300 | Ilntra-Agem:y Sales of Supplies&Service | - -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL * | -] -]
G400 6401 Sale of Preduction - -
6402 Sale of Property & Other Assets 5 R
6403 Sale of Staff Services - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL* C -] 5
6500 6501 Interest - -
6502 Dividends = N
6503 Other = R
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL* ] - -
|6600 [ |Gains {Losses) on Investment Trans. i -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * ] N -]
6900 [ [Miscellaneous Revenue ] - |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL* | ol -]
GRAND TOTAL** | of -]
*Must be the same dollar amount as showr on Form 4,
¥*Mumst be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"
Date (Initial) : April 8, 2015
Rev, 6/14 Date (Final):
ltem # 26 Form 4SE3
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FORMS TOTALAGENCY ANTICIPATED EXPENSES

AGENCY X Bnergy Suvicw Tae. ~. "

It you have a Fedesally appsoved indirect rate Enter Ithereas %[~ -]

Gro

{A) (L] ) {y i (E1} ) {EY) {Eq) _E8)_ (Ed) 441 [{]]
2013 2014 015 ) )] {i ) Indirect Cosla Programs &
Expenditure Description 4 Bu ]

1i04ee I

aaar|
TN

192,732

TOTAL EXPRNSES INCLUDING PROFIT

TOTALNON-DHHY CONTRACT REV SROUGHT FWD

. u..— 32,733

| romumomasquesr

Reev. 6114 Date (Inltlal)r -~

Date Flnal:

* Control Account Number 9200, Alloeated Costy, column F, should be entered a3 a negative number in order for column D to cross-Taot to zero.

A% Use Ofher Contracty Programs & Functlons, colomn G for all nan-Milwauk

P

County progr

item ¥ 28 Form &

©_ 7645843 |

S g
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bl E2 E} E4 ES E&

Agency Name:  Euergi Buvics, e, *-" 0" " . PROGRAM . FRoGRAM | | pEoGRAM | |  FRoGmAM | POsRAM . PROGRAM
e Asalitance . Eawgr:Anbapcs: | Energy Awk i Progeam Mame . . PrograsoNEmer ;o { | Progesw Mame S
DISABILITY/ DISABILITY/ DISABILITY? DISABILITY/ DISABILITY/ DISARILITY/
POPULATHMN POFULATION POPULATION PLPULATION mméng 1 POPULATION
1 3 3 ] 1 [] ¥ ] [Tl
Pesltion Coda|

[SUBTOTAL OF SALARIES {Cowirsl
[Accwunt No.T7008)

SUBTOTAL OF BALARIES (from

nther Fermi)

(Eciployse Headth & Ratlrement

[Beneflis* {Contral Account No, 7100)

TOTAL (Control Aceount Numbers A

7008 & T100) 264,60
Date (Initial):

*PO NOT INCLUDE CONTROL ACCOUNT NUMBER 7200, PAYROLL TAXES. Date(Final): -

Rev. 6/14
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